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Chairman’s Staternént |

| have pleasure to present__tov_sha:r‘eholders the '2003/2004 annual report of the Group.

OPERATIONS REVIEW:

Trading Operations .

During the year,, Memorex®: made srgnrfrcant achrevements throughout North America, Europe
and Asra ’ '

"North America

In the North Amerrcan market Memorex® contrnues to achreve strong resultsin aH segments-of

its busrness The Memorex® brand continues;to.lead the market for optical media, maintaining in

excess of 30% market share. tor both CD-R and DVD media. The Group also achieved substantial

growth in |ts computer. accessorles and USB flash dnve businesses segments during the year.

Key tothe Group S success contlnues to be its extensrve retail distribution network in both the
us. ‘and Canada. ‘ ; ‘ '

“The Group expects contrnued sales growth to be drrven by DVD medra and USB flash drives in “

‘the coming: year Both categones are expected to experience a 100% increase in unit shrpments
dunng the year The surge.inidemand for. DvD media can-be attributed to:declining retail prices
and.the explosive growth: of DVD computer drivés and DVD home recorders which have started
to reptace the-VCR-in-the: home The USB flash drrve has become the standard for small file
transfer andis replacrng the floppy disc. : :

Durrng the year, the Group relocated its headquarters in North Amerlca from Santa Fe Springs to |

a new enlarged facrlrty rn Cerrrtos Calrfornra to enhance efficiency. =

Europe

The'results.in Europe have been very successful Turnover mcreased by 16 6% over the prevrous o
year. The'key focls of this. year was: to improve profrtabllrty This.was achreved by a combination’

v of srgnrfrcant rmprovements 1o gross ‘margin-and: reducrng costs. The improvement:in gross

margin was attained by drscontlnumg non-profit maklng products; such as hardware and input .

devrces restructurrng promotronal activity from: Pan — Elropean to more SDECIfIC local .activities
and focusing:the entire: Mémdrex® team:on profrt and attaining turnover goals The most significant

cost reduction-was achieved by the closure of a ‘marketing and plannmg offrce in Germany and

amalgamating; those functrons lnto the UK head offrce

Asia :
The Group has made a good 'start.inits geographrc penetratron in“Asia. A B. 5% revenue growth

- 'with moderate earning were recorded durrng the year The.Group recorded a profit of approximately ‘|

‘HK$1 7 million for the 2nd quarter of: 2004 for the:Asian market from Iosses ih previous year. In
the coming. years the Group erI contlnue to: str|ve to attaln a strong market share for the
‘Memorex® brand in Asia : ’

HANNY HOLDINGS UIMITED SmE®HRAE
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Chairman’s Statement

OQUTLOOK
The achievements of year 2003/2004 are |mpressrve The Group recorded continuous growth of
20.3% in revenue and 18. O% in gross proflts

For the coming year,  the Group will keep pursuing |ts domrnant strategies towards geographic
expansion of markets and |nnovat|on in branded products to further booster its market share and
revenue. With worldwide: economic recovery, the Group will take this golden opportunity to
explore new strategic allrances as stronger powerhouse of its core business and to line up
licensees for launching of a range of-products.. '

The provision of an extensive range of products availéble and with the quick access to trade
information and market conditions in all.the countries'we operate in ,the Group would then be
.able to work closely with'its; ‘c"u'stomers to supply the optimal product mix for their particular
markets thereby; rmprovrng gross margrns fot both the-end-customers,and ‘our Group. This will

“not:only help marntarnrng busrness marglns but wrll also enhance the onalty of our customers.
: Lookmg forward “the Group WI|| dedrcate to maxrmlze sharehoider value by (i) maintenance of the
Group's leading posrtron in’ optlcal media- sales -and marketrng operatron worldwide and {ii)

'|ncreasmg the gross:revenue and genera’ung operatrng profits in years to come.

APPRECIATH ON
| would like to take:this opportunlty to express my gratitude tc my. fellow board members, the

management and’ emplyoyees for their hard work and’contribution to the Group in the past year.

- On behalf of the Board E

Dr..Chan Kwok' Keung, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, July 23, 2004
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Management Discussion and Analysis

(G- =

RESULTS AND Fi NANCEAL REV%EW
Results

For the year ended March 31, 20‘04 the Grdup's ‘audited

" consolidated. profit before minority. |nterests was HK$93.8
million (2003 loss of HK$606.5 million, ‘as.restated), which

comprised profit from operatrons of HK$228 8.million (2003
loss of HK$315.6:million), finance costs of 'HK$26.4 mllllon
(2003: HK$31:7 million), net gain on disposal.of sub5|d|ar|es

and associates of HK$10.4 mlllron (2003 'Nil),-amortization of .

'goodwrll arising oh acquisition of associatés of HK$17 7 million
(2003: HK$6.6 million), share of net losses of assogciatss of
HK$73.5 miltion (2003: HK$32.4 million) and taxation -of
HK$27.8 million {2003: HK$36.0 rnllillon’, “as:restated).

Impairment loss on goodwill arising on:acquisition of an: -
associate of HK$104.6 million and allowance for loan to:

.1associates of HK$79:6 million included .in Iast year dld not
recur for the year ended March 31, 2004 :

Segmeat Results

For trading: of computer related products segment turnoverv
amounted to HK$3,737.3 million; mcreased by HK$762 1
e (25.6%) ¢

LT i‘é’ﬂﬂlOB,BO0,000/%;r: 111.2%) *

million (25.6%) and’ segment result recorded HK$206 7 million,
increased by HK$108.8 million (111 2%) .....

For tradlng of consumer electronrc products segment turnover '

amounted. to HK$1,237.7 mlllron |ncreased by HK$128.1

million.{11.5%) and segment result recorded HK$21 9 m||||on S

increased by HK$1.7 million (8 4%)

For trading of securrtres segment turnover amounted to
HK$34.9 mrlllon -decreased by HK$43 1 million-(55; 2%) and’
segment result turned around’to profrt of HK$20 8 mlllron

from loss of: HK$110 4 million.

This year, the Group still:enjoyed srgnrﬂcant growth without

lowering gross profit margin. This: sales growth was due'to’
our persistent efforts 1o contro!l ‘costion inventory prlcrng )

our strong and extensive business network worldwide and
promotional efforts .made. In the: wake of the ~gradual

economic recovery from this year; the Group results ‘turred

around into:profits.

6,600,000 7T).
73,500,000 T ( 2%

',,36,000,000%% "EH) »
ff}lltﬁ%—raiﬁtt%’aflﬁizra
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‘.‘i’iﬁ% %%Euul—ﬁ?
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Management Drscusszon and Anaiysrs

%.tqmd:ty . :
Net bank and.cash balances at March 31 2004 decreased to

HK$141.1 million (20037"HK$221 .4 mrlhon WhICh accounted :
for'9.8%: (2003:715. 9% as restated) ofithe net tang|b|e asset”
value of the Group: The cash wasv_,mamiy used: for darly;: .

operations-and purchase. of vinventor‘ies inresponseito’the

~improved sales performance during theyear.--Thefcurrent ratio

of the Group at March 31, 2004 was 1.39 (2003: 1.40).. .

ﬁrnancsa! Rev;ew

The net current assets of the Group at March 31 2004 :

increased by HK$168 4 mrllron (35: 3%) 10 HK$645 8 mrllron
{2003: HK$477:4 mrllron) ‘

Such increase was mainly attributable to the .increase ‘in

inventory level of'the subsidiaries in‘the UnttedStates and’;
United Kingdom, from HK$505.2 million as at March 31,2003

to/HK$877.4 million:as.at March 31,,2004,-as the management

foresees an“increasingsales. trend rn the comrng years: in"

addition; market prices of products such as:DVD and‘CDR

boosted up .owing to the decrease in supply Therefére, the =
Company made bulk purchase $0-as 1o bargarn for favourable FE

prices.

- Trade and. other receivablés |ncreased from HK$486 6 mrllron
-as at March 31; 2003 to HK$738.8 million asiat: March 31,

2004. Debtors turnover -day rncreased from 35 days.in. 2003
to 50 days in current year. Owing, to'the increasing demand

of DVD, turnbver of such- product |ncreased at the end.of the

year. Ieadrng to the mcrease |n trade recervabte balance at

year.end.

Trade :and other payabjes i.ncrea'sed fro‘m_ HK$890.6 imitlion_

as at March-31, 2003 to-HK$1,272.3 million as at March 31,

2004, Creditors turnover day remained'steadyvfrom 75 days

in 2003 to 78 days in current year..The Company was able to
maintain. a stable credit period by having established a long-
term relationship with its major supplrers and makrng bulk
purchases during the year. ' :

REBENFZA=ZT-BZRIRREE
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B EE
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z E} Management Discussion and Analysis
1 o B Rl LA £ET o b

=

At March 31, 2004, total borrowings of the Gro‘up amou‘nted
to HK$384.2 million (2003: HK$445.0 million), of which

HK$10.8 million'{2003: HK$177.0 million) were nof repaya‘ble :
within one year. The borrowmgs included bank: borrowrngs of -
HK$205.7 million 12003 HK$237.5 miillion); other. Ioans of”
© HK$151.3 million (2003: HK$180.0 million), overdrafts'of

'HK$23.3 million (2003: HK$22.4 million), obligations under

finance leases of HK$1.5 ' million (2003:'}HK$2._7 milli_on)' ‘and
amount due to @ minority shareholder of HK$2.4 million,(2003:

HK$2.4 million). The drop in borrowin‘Qs was due. 1o the:
' repayment of bank and other loans during.the year to.lower

“'the finance costs.

-Enterests in-associates -

" At March 31, 2004, interests in associates. amounted to 3

" HK$906:. 4 milfion (2003 HK$271 4 million), represented share

of net assets of HK$617 5 million (2003 HK$172 3 million)
goodwill-on acquisition ‘of an associate of HK$256.6-miltiom:

(2003: HK$65.5 million), loans toassociates-of HK$1.4 million

(2003: HK$7.7 million).and amounts due therefromof HK$30.9:

million (2003: HK$25.9 million). The substantial increase in
balance was mainly-due to the furthehacquisit_ioh_of an

associate which was classified as investment in securities a5
at March-31, 2003, resultlng m the mcrease in share of net

assets and goodwill.

iedge of assets

‘At March-31, 2004, certain” assets of the Group amounted to"‘
were pledged to

HK$399 0 million (2003: HK$323.7 mllllon)
banks and financial rnsmutron for Ioans facilities granted to
the Group ‘

- Gearing ratio . ;
The gearing ratio (borrowmgs/shareholders funds) at March
‘31, 2004 was slightly-reduced: to 20. 5% (2003 25. 7% 8s
restated). - ,
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§xchange rate dnci interest rate Fng(a expesure £

Maost .of the Group s business transactrons assets and
liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong Dollars and Umted'
States Dollars:-The risk.of foreign exchange,}fluCtuatiOn had
not been significant to the Group. Interest’ rates of import "’
loans are mainly referenced 1o LIBOR or HIBOR plus whereas '

that of bank and other 10ans.are ane plus: At the balance
sheet date, the: Group did not enter into-any rnterest rate

specuiative and hedging contracts. However the, recent™
weakenmg ofithe:United States Dollars agarnst other forergn -
currencies (especially Canadian Dollars and Great’ British

“Pounds) would bnng about. certain exchange dains:to the
Canadlan and European subS|d|ar|es so'far.‘Because of the

possible rebound of the United States Dollars, the Group will
consider entenng into. hedging contracts to eliminate exposure *
to downside risks, whenever the Group andithe concerned‘ :

foreign subsrdranes think - fit:

Contingent liabilities

At'March 31, 2004, the Group has no contmgent liabilities.in -
relation to guarantees given-to. banks and other financial

institutions for. facilitres-granted to an outsider. At:March: 31,
.2003, the extent of such facilities was HK$11.7 million.

Empﬁoyee% and remuaeratron po!scres

- At March 31, 2004, there were approxrmately 700 staff (2003
800) employed.by the Group. The remuneration polrmes are
formulated. on the basis~of. performance of rndlvrdual

employees. and the prevailing salaries’ trends in‘the various -

regions. They are sub|ect to be revrewed every year. The

Group also provtded employees tralnlng programs, mandatory :

provident fund scheme medical msurance and drscretlonary
bonus. Share optrons were awarded to employees on.merit
basrs and:some share optrons were gramed durrng the year
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BUSiNESS AND CGRPOSS&TE E}EVEE«O?MENTS o
Acqguisition of shar‘es in Chma Strasemc Ho cﬁmgs ism;%ed
{"CSHL"} - : o :

At March 31, 2003, an amount of approximately HK$698.4
million included in investments in secu'r'it%iés repreéented the

Group s 14, 55% equity. interest:in CSHL. whrch |s a |rsted‘:_ :

» company in..Hong Kong. In “Septembper 2003, the Group
acguired . an additional mterest of 16 65% in CSHL:for a
consideration of approxrmately HK$19 3 mrllron Accordrngly
the investment in. CSHL was increased to 31. 20% and-it was

reclassified from investments in securities TO mterests in’’

associates. Details shall refer to:the circular of the Company
dated July 29,.2003.'As at the date of this report the Group s
shareholdrng |n CSHL was 29 36%::

Disposal- of Shaves is\" Memarax Hotdfnﬂgs‘ i.rmnteé

{*Memorex Holdings”)

On October 25, 2003, the Group entered into a sale and"
purchase agreement. (the “Agreement’). with"Globa! Medra :

Limited {the “Purchaser”), a-subsidiary. of Investor Caprtai

Partners = Asia Fund. Investor Capital Partners — Asia Fund is

a private equity fund advised by Investor-Asia errted a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Investor AB;.which in‘turn.is IiSted
on the-Stockholm Stock Exchange and'is Sweden'’s Iaréest
investment holding company with a-market capitalization of
- over US$6 billion. Pursuant.to the Agreement the’ Purchaser

agreed - to acqulre and tie Group: agreed ‘to.disposeof 35%. .
of the issued share cap|tal in-Memorex Holdings : (whlcn
following.a reorganization, would represent_ an attrrbutable

interest of approximately 23.5% in Memorex: International
inc., a non-wholly owned subsidiary of ‘the Group),-for-an
aggregate cash consideration of approxrmately US$39.9 mrllron
(equivalent to HK$311 2 million):

(n addition, the Purchaser has é'ca'II optio‘n Whereby it may..

purchase an:additional 20%. |nterest in Memorex Holdmgs
. from the Group, exercisable .in vvhole or in: part at.any, time

~within three years from the date of tne completion; atian
exercise prrce equal 10 the aggrégate of: (i) US$26.9 million, -

(equivalent to HK$209 -8 million);and ||) the amount. which
represents 20% -of the consolrdated ‘retained profrts -of

Memorex Holdings which may be accumulated from the date-
of the completion to the last date of the ‘quarter: precedrng :

the exercise of the call option.:
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Management D;sr:rrssror and Analys |

In the 30 day period after the thlrd annrversary of the date of

the completion, the Purchaser has a partlal exitright whereby

it may require the Group'rto purchase 17:5% of the issued ”

share capital of Memorex Holdings at.the:same priCe per

share at which the Purchaser acqurred its 35% interest in Uk

Memorex Holdings at the:date of the completron

Details of these transaétlons are set oiu't in}_the circular of the
Company dated No.vernber 18,,12003_. Ha 5

Acguisition of stan aﬁd Praercron trademarks

In November 2003, the Group completed.the purchase of the
trademarks, DYSAN and.PRECIS|ON at-a consideration of -

HK$190 million. The acqursrtron of these brandnames enables

the Group to further Build on its; intellectual property portfolio.

Leveraging our establishéd sales, marketing and-distribution

network for the Memorex® brand, the Group intends 1o expand:
its product offerings for Dysan:and Precrsron branded products. ;

-.to target the dlfferent markets and end- users

BEE

Zhuhai City of the People’s Republrc of China (liﬁk/@ﬁ%ﬁé
%E1). As at'March 31,2004, a total of approxumately

‘HK$155:4 million was pard for obtarnmg certain parts:of the *

land. use nght for land development srte formatron and the
exclusrve development rlght to the %Eﬁ%!%%l

Placing and Subscrrptmn of Shares

On January 28, 2004, ITC” Corporatlon erlted & ITC )

substantial shareholder of the Company, entered into'a. placrng

and subscription agreement with the placrng agent: and the .

 Company pursuant to which ITC: agreed to place 21 500,000

shares at the prrce of HK$4. 00 per share to not Iess than six’
placees who were mdependent third partles procured by:the . A
 REAERSKIBTZERERRE
shares at the same price of HK$4 OO per share. Please refer .-
_to the Company’s, announcement of January 28, 2004 for ‘

: placing agent and,|TC-would: subscribe for 21, 500 000 new

details of such placrng and subscrlptron

LR Divsan K Precisio

Acqwsrtson of a iané develepment pmjeet known as ﬁ @ "

in December 2003, an mdrrect wholly owned subsrdlary of_

the Group entered |nto an ‘agreement for acquisition of the
entire interest in a company which had:a co- operatlon _
agreement entered.into an independent thrrd party for the
joint development of certainland located at Doumén Dlstric’t “
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DIRECTORS PROF&.&

Dr. CHAN Kwok Keung, Charles aged 49, was apporntedv‘

as the Managing Directorof. the Company in:November 1995

In November 2000 he was: appornted as the Charrman of the:

Company He holds an Honorary degree of Doctor of Laws'g.

ﬁwﬁﬁi 495 R—AAEE+— A%
EERER Weeeee cR-ETTF+

- AREEEAAAAZIR AERAAT

and a Bachelor s degree in. Civil Engrneerrng and has gver 24,
years' mternatlonal Corporate management expenence in the‘,: o

construction.and:property sectors: as" weII as-in strategrc'

investments: Dr. Chan is;the chalrman of:|TC Corporation
Limited, Paul'y. - 11C Constructlon Holdrngs errted and Chrna

Enterprrses Limited, a company whose shares are traded on.
OTC Bulletin.Board in'the. Us S A Dr Chan isithe. charrman:

and chief executive officer of Chlna Strateglc Holdrngs Limited
and an executive director. of: Wing On: Travel (Holdrngs)

Limited. He is also a nor- executrve drrector of Downer EDI :

Limited, a company whose shares are hsted on the Australran

Stock Exchange and'New Zealand Stock Exchange ,Dr Chan ,

is elder brother-of Mr. Chan'Kwok: Hung, an exgcutive director
of the Company. B L ‘

Dr. YAP, Allan, aged 48; orned the Company in"1995 and
was appornted as the Deputy Managrng Director'in December
1997..In "November 2000 he was appornted as Managmg
Director of the Company: He obtarned the Honorary degree
of Doctor of Laws and has over 22 years® experrence in

CrBBEBRFE - BREARKBELTEN

BPrAIREBLE8  HEEX BEXRR

CEREASERA-THEERALERR

B-BRELTARHCXKEERAR - RE

BEREEEZEABRAARREDGIRSB

CERERR FlChina Enterprises LimitedZ
L ER BETATREAERAFZIERR

CAREERKEIRE 2R AR A EZRTT

BERTARRNESETSHRARERE

finance, investment and banking.-Dr. Yap is:the vice chalrman :

of China Strategrc Holdings errted and China Enterprrses-

Limited, and an executrve director of Wrng On Travet
{Holdings) errted Dr. Yap is also the cha|rman and.chief
executive officer of Burcon NutraScrence Corporatron a public

Corporation Ltd and’Intraco’ Limited, both are public listed
-companies in Srngapore He is-a drrector of MRI Heldings

Limited, a:company whose shares are lrsted on the Australranv

Stock Exchange

£33 B FF L7 E]Downer ED! Limited 2 3E

CBAEE  BRELARADRTERERES
CEREZREK '

Yap, Allan 8% - Asﬁ jmﬁenux
AAT AR~ nnte+_ae;eea
HEGIKE - BR_EERE+-AEERET

CRALREFMEE BEEEREBEL

2 ¥RER - BERBAEFERES
+=F@8% - YeplB Tt AP EREARAF
B China'Enterprises Limited 2 8| £ & » BA

 RAREEER)ERATIHITES -

Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard'aged 48, j6ined the Company..

in November 1985 and was appornted as: Deputy Managrng
Director in May 2002. He is-a qualified accountant and worked
for .an mternatronal accountrng frrm for over 11 years and has
prevrously held senior financral posrtrons in.both prrvate and

public listed companies.. Mr. Luiis an alternate director to-

" Dr. Yap,-Allan-in ;China Strateglc Holdrngs Limited and.an

Yepl M AMEA LT A

CAKATIEIEEMEE HAEES

A} Burcon
NutraScience CorporationZ ¥ /& $# 7B 4

CRRMMFMR LT AR SRR EERAT

listed companiy in Canada, and: an exec_utlve chairman.of PSC .

REMKERESERATAZIATER -
# BMRI Holdings Limited (A& 10 50 B M
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SMAARBE L TARNBERBSELS

B B4AYap AlanfBTREEEEE

executive director of Wing On Travei (Holdlngs) Limited. He :
is also an executive directar:of PSC Corporatron Ltd a publ|c ,s

listed company-in Srngapore
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BRASZHTES * EABKNELTAR

ERMEARARZHITEE -

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED SiREBTRLE




Mr. CHAN Kwok Hung aged 45, was appornted ‘as an

Executive Director of the Company- in December 1995 He."z'

holds a Diploma in Arts and has over-20 years! experrence in

trading business in the People s Republrc of Ching:He'is an -~
executive director of ITC Corporation. errted and an-alternate -
director to Dr. Chan Kwok Keung; Charles in.China’ Strateglc-_‘ _
Holdings Limited. Mr. Chan Kwok Hung is the younger brother‘

of the Chairman, Dr. Chan

Mr. FOK Kin Ning, Canning, aged 52, was appointe‘d‘as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company in 1992, He is the
group managlng director of Hutchison. Whampoa Limited, the

: charrman of Hutchison Harbour,: R|ng Limited, Hutchison: :

. Telecommunications {Australia) Limited, ‘Hutchison Global

Commumcatron Holdings Limited and Partner Communlcatronsf
i Company Ltd..and the co-chairman of Husky Energy InciiHe ‘
. is also’the deputy chairman of Cheung Kong Infrastructure
‘,Holdrngs Limited and Hongkong Electric Holdings lerted and:
’_ a“director of Cheung Kong. (Holdmgs) lerted He holds a

‘Bachelor of Arts degree and is a. member of the Australran
Institute of Chartered Accountants i

‘Ms. SHIH, Edith, aged 52, has bééﬁ an Alternate Director o

“Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canmng, g Non- Executrve Director of the
Company since March 2003. She holds a Bachelor of Scrence
‘degree in Educatron and a:Master. of Arts degree from the

University of the Phllrpplnes a Master of ‘Arts degree and a:r

‘Master of. Educatron degree from Columbra Umversrty, New

York. She is qualrfred to practise Iaw in.Hong Kong; -England::
o 2 EEERBE
'general counse! and company secretary of Hutchlson’z“i:i
Whampoa Limited (" HWL ')rahdan. executlve ‘director-and 3

and Wales and \/lctorra Australia, l\/ls Shrh rs the head group

the company secretary of- Hutchrson Harbour Ring: errted,"
She is-also an executive drrector of: Hutchrson lnternatronal

_Limited and dlrector of varlous HWL group compa_nles

Mr YUEN Tin Fan Francis aged 51, 10|ned the Company as'.‘
‘an lndependent Non- Executlve Drrector in January 1996, Mr:

Yuen holds a- Bachelor degree rn Economrcs from The
Unrversrty of Chlcago and is'now the deputy charrman of

Pacific Century Group As-a prevrous chref executive of The:..

Stock Exchange of -Hong::Kong ernted from 1988 to 1991;

‘he has extensive mvestment banking.and busrness experlence
in Hong Kong and the Far East’ region. Mr.Yuen® is also’a
- non-executive” drrector of ‘& number of Irsted compames in

Hong Kong
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Dlrectors and Se llOl Management Profile

Mr. IP Tak Chuen, Edmond, aged 52, was appointed as a :
Non-Executive Director of the Comipany.in November 1995 e

‘He holds a. Master of Science degree in Busmess

Adrhinistration and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economlcs
Mr. ip.is a deputy chalrman of Cheuhg Kong Infrastructure o
Holdlngs Limited, an executive director of Cheung Kong ‘

{Holdings) lelted and CK Life Scaences Int'l;, (Holdlngs) lnc
“-and anon- executive director.of TOM Group Limited..

Mr. CHEUNG Hon Kit, aged 50, has been a' Nons Executh/e.': !

Director of the Corfipany since July'2000::He has over twenty-

six years of experrence in real -estate development property_---

investment and corporate flnance Mr. Cheung graduated from
the University of London with a Bachelor of Arts degree He

has worked in.key executlve posmons in varlous leadlngﬂ

property. development.-companies ‘in Hong Kong Currently,
he is also.a'managing dlrector of Wrng On Travel {Holdings)
erlted an.executive directorof ITC Corporatron Limited and

Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdlngs Limited, all of which are.
companres whose shares are’ llsted on: The Stock Exchange i

of -Hong Kong Limited.  He.is: “also. a: director of various

CE
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. companles whose shares are Ilsted on The Stock Exchange e

-of Hong-Kong:Limited... G

Mr. TSANG Link Carl; Brian,d’aged‘A;O',' was appointed as an’
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company. in"
August 2000. He is a practising SOlicitor“in Hong Kong and is -

a partner of the Hong Kong ‘law frrm of Iu Lai & Li. He
graduated from.King's'College, London with an. LLB Degree
in 1985. He is also admitted to practrse law:in England and
© Wales, Singapore, New South Wales Queensland and ‘the
Australian Capital Terrltones He is alsg’a non- executlve

director of several other companies listed on'the Main, Board e
and the GEM Board of The: Stock Exchange ot Hong Kong

Limited..

“Mr. KWOK Ka Lap, Alva aged 56 has been an lndependent

Non-Executive Director of the: Company since July 2003 He. .
was: a marketlng manager in:‘an international company_

engaging:in the desrgn of busrness admlnlstratron system.
Mr. Kwok has been in the insurance and investments busrness
for over 22 years, prrncrpally in-the senror managerral position
leading a sizable sales team. Mri Kwok is"an-independent
non-executive director of Cheung Tal Hong Holdlngs erlted
and Wing On Travel (Holdlngs) lelted i
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

N SENEOR MANAGEMEMT PROE‘]LE |

Mr.;GO_LACINSKI, Michael,-aged, 52 was appornted as’
Director and Chief Executive Officer.of Memorex International G

Inc. in January 2002, He also serves as President of Memorex

Products; Inc. (“MPI"). Mr.»GoIacinski has over.27 years of
sales and management experience.in. the:computer’ and

consumer electronic industries. He joined MPl'in 1998, .

Ms LAW, Dorothy aged 34, 'was appornted as the Corporate
Counsel of‘the Company in: November 1997 She'is also'a

director of China Enterprises Limited and Burcon NitraScience

Corporation {”"Burcon™), a publicly Irsted company in:Canada:
Ms. Law received.her Bachelor of Commerce and.Bachelor

of Law degrees from the Umver5|ty of Brmsh Columbia and- ;
isa Barrrster and Sollcltorvllcen_s,edx to-practice law-in-British- :

Columbia, Canada. Ms. Law has also been admitted as a

- solicitor of the High Court.of Hong Kong. Prior:to+joining: the:

Company and the Burcon.group of companies, she worked

for a. Canadian natrona! law.firm .practicing-in- the areas of .

corporate and securities law.

Ms. KEE Shui Wah, aged 39, orned the Company in Aprrl
1994 and was appornted as Chief Financial- Offrcer of the
Company in-May 2002. Ms. Kee'is a.member, of botn the

Association of Chartered Certified’ Accountants and the Hong'

Kong Society . of Accountants She has-over .14 years
experience. .in mternatronal accountrng -and fmance in
multrnatronal corporatrons ' :
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The directors present to the shareholders.the annual report

on the affairs of the Company, and'of the 'Group-together

with ‘the audlted frnancral statements for. the year ended
March. 31, 2004, ¥ ;

PRENCIPAL ACTW!T S , S
The Group is principally engaged in tradrng of! computer related
products consumer electronic- products and securrtles which

comprise the manufacture distributicn and marketlng of data
storage media (prrmarnly floppy disks, CD- R CD-RW.and DVD) :
the distribution and marketrng of computer accessorles and N

storage medla drives, scanners, audro and video. cassettes,
household electromc
. telecommumcatlon accessorres and secuntres trading: The
Groupalso ‘made strateglc rnvestments in“information

minidiscs,

technology, -Internet;  Internet- related; supply of household-
consumer products-and other busrnesses The Company |tse|f S

Jis an lnvestment holdrng company

RESULTS

Details of the results of the Group tor the year: are set out in
the consolldated rncome statement on page 44 of the annual. . -

' report

?ROPERTY PLANT AND EQU!PMENT -

During the 'year, ‘the Group spent approxrmately HK$17 7
million: on' the acquisition;of property, p|ant and-equipment
forthe purpose ‘of expandlng the Group's busrness Details

of this and-other-movements m the property, plant and.
equipment-of the Group durlng the year are set out in note o

17 to the financial statements

SHARE CAP%TA&

Details- of. movements in the share caprtal of the Company
during ‘the year.are “set out m note 28 to. the fmancralV

statements
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Report of the Drrectors

DIRECTCRS .
The directors of the Company durmg the year and up to the
date of this report are:

‘Executive Difectors:

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung Charles (Cha/rman}

Dr. Yap, Allan (Manag/ng D/rector) :

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen,: Richard (Depury Managrng Drrector)
Mr. Chan-Kwok Hung :

Mr., Cheung Kwok Wah, Ken (reSIQned on June 16 2003)

'Non-executEVe Director’S' SRR

Mr. Fok Kin:Ning; Canning;. :
. Ms. Shih, Edith (A/ternate to-Mr: Fok Km ng Cannmg)
Mr. Yuen Tin Fan; Francrs* :

Mr. Ip Tak.Chuen, Edmond ' 1+

Mr. Tsang Link Carl, Brian* -

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit '

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva* : :
Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine* (retlred on August28 2003)

* . Independent Non-Exec‘utive D[rector

In accordance with Clause 87(3) of the Company’s By'e:-,laws,

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles (*Dr. Chan”) and Mr. Cheung
Hon Kit shall retire at the forthcoming.annual géneral‘meettingv... 3
Mr.:Cheung, Hon Kit ‘offers himselfifor re- selection and. Dri:

Chan does not offer himself for re-election at the forthcommg '

annual general meetlng

The non-executive directors are:subjectto retirem:ent by o
rotation in accordance with the above clause ‘of the Company s

Bye- Iaws

‘DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors proposed for re-election: at the"‘

forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Group which.is not determinable by the Group within

one,. year without ‘payment of conjb‘én‘sation_,"o‘tﬁer th_an

statutory compensation;’
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN SECURITIES -
As at-March:31

shares, underlying shares and debentures of the:Company ‘or
any assocjated. corporatron {within the’ meanrng of ‘Part XV.of

the Securities.and Futures Ordinance (the ‘SEQY)). whrch a)
were re,qurred to be‘ notified 10 the Company and The. Stock :
Stock: Exchange”)

Exchange of -Hong Kong Limited. (the £
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO {including
interests ‘and short positions which they are taken or deemed
to have under such provrsrons of the SFO)or pursuant tothe

Model-Code for-Securities Transactrons by Directors .of Lrsted :
Companies, or (b):were requrred 1o be entered‘rn the register.,.

. 2004,.the interests and short'.p_ositions‘of i
the Directors and chiefiexecutive of the Comp‘any in the ™

EBEREERAIEIEHTELE
CERHEMT

ME2RHME

CR-ETRNE=A=+—80 FAFEER
CEEABRABRAAFASEAMBRAR (T
LBRE %&@EVWU?%&QEMMD%‘
CXVER) Z B

AREHRRERES
mﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁm%w%%nma%a%
BB L TATESETESR S 2EEFA

 ARAAATIREABARSMARAT

(MR R RARAR (BERESE
HRAKENEBEUESHRERE R

EZEERAR)  KOERARDTRE
o

were as follows: |

Lon‘g position/

kept by the Company pursuant to section 352.0f'the .SFO,

{a) Interests in the Shares of the Ccmpan}{' L

(8)

Number of

: ‘Nature of Shares held in -

ARARA2ERS

Approximate % of
the ordinary issued"
--share capital of

BRFAA

1,750,000

Name of Director ... Short position ACapa,‘city‘ ‘lnterest the Company, the Company
e o ' REXLT FLAFERRAYER
EELE BER/ KR BB mand BRHHE AEHEIL
Dr..Chan : Long position’.” i Interest of Co‘rporate 45,798,813 24.55%
frefer to notes) A it controlled interest
: : e P corporation ‘
BEL 353 L RERR] AAEHR 45,798,813 24.55%
C(RHE) e Lo EE '
M. Lui SiuTsuen, - . Long position . Beneficial " Personal 1,750,000 0.94%
Richard v : “Fowner interest
BRREE e AA#R 0.94%
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Report of the Drrectors

o of the Company

Notes:

1. This .interest does not inolude interests.in underlyingﬁ
shares of equity derivatives of the Cornpany Thrs interest
needs to be aggregated wrth those“set ot in: sub-“
paragraph (b} below to grve the totai rnterest of Dr: Chan i
in“the Company i

2. Or: Chan is deemed.to have a corporate interest in
45,798, 813 shares of the Company by:virtue of his
- interest in Chinaview Imernatronal Limited:(* Chlnavrew Vet
This: mterest was ‘detailed and duplrcated w;i‘rh"_t_'he
;‘interests .as shown in~the paragraph Interests"off i
shareholders dlscloseable pursuant to the SFO below e

Interests in equsty denvatwes (as defmed inthe SFO)’ i (b) &

M

1. BERTEERRAZBATEIA
ZAERMR S - ZRBART XS
BN -GEE  HABHER
WERARFZRBRE -

2. . . BE L EE Chinaview International
Limitsd:({ Chinaview?) B & 12 35 i 3%
@&%ﬁ$ﬂﬁ%ﬂ%£w%ﬁﬁz

DEER BERPETXRER

b #&Bﬁﬁ EHRTHBZRRER]

—Eﬁ;ﬁi GRZBRARERES
BE.

RARFTETA(RBREFRMY
SR 2R

Approximate %
of the ordinary.
] e L JLONTE o . Exercise issued share
Name of Long position/ - - "1 Tn - -Nature of ' -+ Exercisable Number.of . - price capital of
Director Short position. .- Capacity.....: - .Interest Period - Options per share the Company
e _, N i A SR it s
; T R i i : ptiin . ALEEBER
ExgE R/ RE 0 BRI REER L TEER ARARE SHAER  RXEREAL
OrChan Lo o Beefichl . Pesondl asrzoorro”"' 4000000 288 2%
3 «o . position: owner . interest., 830 2006 , oo , :
BEt B8 CoREREA 0 EARE _22 ENAZ +- B 4000000 29888 214% -
‘‘‘‘‘‘ B L : Z2EAENACTH ) )
2232004t0 ' 1,600,000 3.415 " 0:86%. .
ST 2200008 ‘ -
s o ZEEMEZRZFER 1,600,000 3415 0.36%
s E-ggaE-f-4of R
OrYep Mlen Long - Benefivel - Peisonal 8312001 o 320000 - 2988 1.74%
oD position T owner interest " "8.30.2006. - _ _
Yep Aot HE . REBAA . BAER CEE-FAACT-R 3250000 29888 | 174%
223200410 1,600,000 3415 086%
“12.22.2008 _ o g
CEERECACSE B 1,600,000 3415 0.86% -
Eut o ¥ gl

8
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W

CEOWS

Approximate %

of the ordinary

o : o T R ‘Exercise issued share

Name of Long pesition/ - St Nature o Exercisable S Numberof - price capital of'
Director - ©-- - Short:position  Capacity .~ .. Interest -Period. i .. ...Options per share - .- the Company "
. e . . e s : o HKS Co

UTIT R e ‘ T _ AATBEAEE

i3 o BR/REC AR HEER TESR. CBRABE- - SRITEM: . RIBAELK

MeldSi  loag o Benefiel | Pesonal 223200410 - T 1600000 3415 086%
Tsuen, Richard position .- --owner imeres_i T 2.22.2006

SkREE  #8  REEAL BAEE . CREEE 1ﬁmow.:l“7 3415 - 086%
e e e e g ; L . ‘

Mr.Chan - Long. ol Personal 831200170 . 1750000 29888 0.94%
ok Hung ~posiion - - owner " interest. | 830.2006° L :

REME: o BE 0 EEESA O EAER  STTOEARSE-B AT0000 20888 0.94%
e TR R T BTERRENATEE :

Casamto 1600000 3415 0.86%

e e , '

S S®ERECRTLZA 1600000 345 086%
- Lo BEoERAssAS o !
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{¢} Interests in associ‘atét‘iﬂabrpptét‘ion {as déﬁﬁédiﬁfhg e Kxé}ﬁ}?ﬁ%&ﬂ (EanR%RE “x*fﬁ
SFQ) of the Company i B R ‘
~ (). Interests. in shares of China Strateglc Holdmgs ' 0] ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁ&ﬂﬂ(f‘?fﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ

"Dr. Chan ownsﬂthe:entire.\intéresytr of Chinaview whichin
turn o'wns“the,entire interest in Galaxyway Investments .7
“Limited (" Galaxyway?®). Galaxyway owns.33.58% of the.
entire issued-ordinary sHa:re :c'apital of:‘ITC ‘Corporation

Limited ("ITC"). ITC owns the entire intérest of 1TC
Investment Holdlngs lelted {("IT.C::Investment” )
Investment owns the entire-interest in Hollyfleld Group

Limited (“ HoHyf|eId ) Ho||yf|eld owns 55:06% of the ",

‘wénitire issued share Capital of Paul Yo-ITC 'C‘Qnstruc‘;'ti'oh

Holdings Limited' (*Paul Y. “)'Paul Y. GWns the entire

interest 6f Paul Y. -*ITC Construction Holdings (B.V.+}:
Limited. ("PYBVI”) which:in turn‘owns the entire, intere'st,
“in; Paul Yo ITC Investments Group lented {(APYITCIG™). -

PY!TClG owns the. entire:interest of Great Decision
" Limited:(” GDL ).which in tur:n »o‘wns the‘entlre interest
in Calisan Developments Limited ("Calisan).

Accordingly Df. Chan’is deemedito be interéstéd in

258,819,795 shares of CSHL which are held by Callsan
by virtue of his interests’in’ Chinaview..

Limited (“CSHL ) g
s e I : Approximate % -
S WL T 'Number of = of the ordinary
! . ,,Long posmon/ Nature of = - Shares held issued share
“"Name of Director - .j.vShort posmon Capamty Interest - in CSHL * capital of CSHL' -
T g RATR  PRCRTEE
EERB fﬂﬁ/ﬁﬁ“f}aﬁk‘iya BEEE BGEBE BABEREIW
. DiChan " Long position:- " Interest of - - “Corporate, 258,819,795 - 29.36%
B k s " controlled interest o
o corporatlon '
TR T e o (Note): . B ‘
FRE- - BRI S F8 EEDE AFE® 258,819,795 29.36%
v Z%mbbf ‘ ‘
(HFeE) -
"N'ote: ‘

Bt

ﬁﬁi%ﬁcmnaviewﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁé !

ChinaviewR| # 5 Galexyway

1nve$tme‘nts Limited ([ Galaxyway!) Fft
HiE . Galaxyway%’ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%%
BERAR (EREX]) 2H2HT

L EEB I3 58NEE c BERLEE

AHITC Investment Holdings Limited
(TITC Investment]) AT B - ITC
Investmenti# 4 Hollyfield Group

Limited (T Hollyfield) ) FT B HE 2§ -
Hollvfield B A REERZEERER

AE(REEHD) ZPERTRE.

Z55.06% 8 - REEEEAPaul’
Y:-ITC. Construction Holdings

(B.V.L) Limited (TPYBVI)) 5 4 #
2% . M-PYBVIAHE & Paul Y.-ITC
Investments Group - Limited
((PYITClGJ)Fﬁﬁ’Eﬁﬁ PYITCIGHE
% Great Decision Limited ({GDLI)
BB 3% - W GDLAI# A Calisan
Developments Limited ([Calisan]) F75 ..
b= :

ik BB+ BEChnaview RS 1
27T R B AA H CalisanFHI A2
258,819,795 P &R AR -
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..... %A 13 pbe
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(i) Interests in PSC Corporation Ltd. {"PSC”}

(i) EBRBEFRAFA(EABED
ZHER

the Directors or chref executive of-the Company had:

were they taken-to or deemed 10 have under such
provisions of the SFO, any-interests:or short posrtrons :
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures Qf ‘the

meaning of Part XV.of the SFO) (b)-any rnterests wh1ch

are required-to be entered into the register.kept by the

: Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to-the Model
Code for Securities Transactrons by Directors: of Lrsted
»Companres in the Lrstmg Rules : ' :

(a) under Divisions 7 and 8-of Part XV-of: the SFO nor.’

Company:or.any associated corperations {within-the -~

.Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO; or {c) any A
"interests which are: requrred 10 be notxfred to ithey"

Approximate %
: ‘ ‘ R e Exercise of the
Name of Long position/ St Natureof o Exereisable Number of price issued share
Director = Short position _Capacity Interest Period Options per share capital of PSC
. R TR 58
' T o e BEPERRA
Exin BE/%% b o BEEE o TEEA. BRAYME.  SBOEN Ragpasi
DrYep Mln Long . Beneficel  Personel 820200410 5,000,000 0.105 0.45%
. . position: 1 owner . interest © 8192013 ,
Yop, Mlan§E  HE-  EEEAA CBARE  CEFEREAAZLR 5,000,000 0105 045%
M L Siu- - Long Beneﬁci‘ar"".". personl . 820200410 20000 0105 0.18%
Tsuen, Richard: position. ... owner mrerest-‘ . 7819.2013 S
Bhgis o FE. mm {@Aéé CCgEmENACTA 2000000 - - 0.105 0.18%
G T | E_qj;ﬁﬂﬁrna b
Save as drsc!osed above as at March 31, 2004, none of ﬁ%tiﬁﬁﬁ?%?l‘ FmE=

A=+—8" mAnee&zgﬁ&
AEBHE  QRBESRNEKRIE
XVEBETRSD B RBEESF REE K
Bl EBECRBEREERERR
HEMMEAT (FEABSRERR
BIEXVED) Z B (3 - ERBRIN REHD
BETAERLAR  OARARD
AR EEARPEERSEIEEEYZ
BRI EMER  ROBRBLEDRE
AR LT AR ESERITELRRSHZ
EETAARARAARBRMZE
of- F- R
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Reportofthe Duecters

SﬂAREOPﬂo&QSCHEMES"_

2001 Share Opt;on Scheme o i
The Company's:share option scheme was adopted on August

21,2001, {the “2001 ‘Share Option: Scheme ) for. the prrmary‘

.plrpose of providing rncentnves to: the employees of ‘the

Group Under the 2001 Share Optlon Scheme, the board of
directors of the Company may grant; optrons to elrgrble'
‘employees including-the drrectors (but excludrng mdependent
“non- executive dlrectors) of the: Company, and the'directors of: i
~any. of the subsrdlanes of:the Company to subscrrbe for shares .
in. the Company. Pursuant toa resolutron passed at:a specral', iy

general meeting of the Company.on March 17, 2003 the

adopted.a new share option scheme (the 2003 Share Optron
Scheme”). '

2003 Share Option . Scheme _' :

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme the. board of dlrectors'

- of the Company may grant options.-to directors and employees
of the Group' and any. advisors, consultants, distributors,

contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business partners;.

joint venturevrbuslness_ partners; promoters and seryice

. providers. of .any. members of the Group who the board of
directors considers:have- contributed or will contribute or ‘can:
contribute to the Group. The purpose of the 2003:Share

‘Option Scheme is.to provideparticipants with the opportunity
to acquire proprietary.interests in the Group-and to éricourage

participants-to work towards enhancing:the. value.of the Group-;
and its shares for the benefits. of the Gr0up and.its-

sharéholders as a whole E

Subject to the condition that the total number of. shares which’
may be 1ssued upon the exercise of ‘all outstanding options’
granted and to be exercised under-the 2003 Share Optlon :
Scheme and any ‘other schemes of the Company must not .
exceed 30%. of the shares of the Company in issue from

time to tirie, the total number of shares inirespect ofiwhich
options may be granted-under the. 2003 Share Option Scheme,

when aggregated with® any shares subject to- any other;

schemes is not permitted.to exceed 10% ‘of; the shares. of
the Company inissue on the date of approval and adoptlon
of the 2003 Share Optron Scheme :

EEAT

CER-SBRANE

ARARZEE-ENAST-BRRER
| BEHE(-PT-FRREHA)  §E
BEAEEZER - RE-TT-EHRE
HE ALRNEERTNARALARE
B RACAEE(ETREBIIANE

B)RAQAFAHBARZESREER
B URBEARARS - REKXAFAR-T
EoESA+HHASFZBRERNAE LA

BZRERCAQTERUE-DE-FHER
RHBILRA—EFERENS (RS

Company. has terminated the 2001 Share Option Scheme and CEBREED

—EE FERENS
RE-TTSFMERENE  AANEFE
THAKEEFRER  UREFEBEY

B ERRAEAREFLRRZERAR
CEBREQRZEMNBHAA  BE 2H
CE - RHE HEE REACES ¥R
L BHCAECREBBHE  TEA - BREH
| PEE R AR -

Z-EE=FEREE
EEMNSEAZREBAASERDERZHE
g THHLEERNUAEEAREREZ
BERASAKE  REXKRERERNHZE
& - ‘

BEERE-TEZAMRESURAAT
E (A AL MERR AR 21 B 2 P8 B B M PR 1T
ERETIEZERETTRETZROR

CHAERBRARNTRERETRNZ

30% - EHBET  AATRBE-ZT=F
WRAES BT R BRES R 2RO R
e éﬂ&ﬂﬁ@#%?m&&Z%m%'

BREEREMN-EE RS

'ﬁ% E$ﬁ75%ﬁ%62m%w
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Repertofthe Directors

|

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, the options may be

“~granted to'any. individual‘in any.one:year.is not permitted:to
-~exceed 1% of the shares of the C'Ompany inissue; "Without

prior approval from. the Company s shareholders Optrons :
granted to. substantial shareholders or mdependent non-'
executive directors in‘excess of 0:1% of the Company's share -

capital or with.a: value in exC’eSsof HK$5 milfion must be

approved in advance by the Company s shareholders. .

Options gran{ed must be taken up within 28 days:from the

date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per option, O'ptions
may be exercised at any. time from the date on which the ’
option is accepted to the tenth anniversary of the date of
grant. The ‘exercise priceis determined by the dlrectors of ©
‘the Compahy,.and will'not be-less than the hlgher of the ‘

closing price of the Company shares.on the date of grant or

BAEARATREZ01%

SRR EERZE

BE-_ST=_FEREAE  BRIEREERD
ARFESELE  BURERNALERZHE

_p&emﬁ&ZﬁheELe'mem—ee
CERERAAATIEBITROZ1% - M=

BRES BT IERTEEEN Y ERENA
FHEMEBB
5omom%n DBESELARREZE

v SR .

 EREACELASE8AN  BENEH
BRETETZAEMES -
B EEEEMET 10 NMET

BRI AR

B EEAEARNEEMT  BTEER
BE AAARDKBLA
B2 WHE RN EEREE RN EER

L RBZFHETE REAQRARNEE -

the .average closing price .of the shares for. the five busmess e

days immediately preceding the date of grant or:the nomlnal g

value of the share of the Company

The: closing prlce of the Company S share |mmedlately before:

February 23, 2004, the date of grant, was "HK$3.325per share
No charge is recognized in the consolldated income:statement
in-respect of the value of options granted during the year.

The 5 days weighted average closing price of the Company's :

share immediately. before’ January 15, 2004, the date of
exércise, was HK$2:55.

As at the date’ of this report;the number of shares available
for issue linder the- 2003 Sharé' Option Scheme; other than
SZRIERE Ba4h) 53,230,32088 © HE K

the number of shares in respect of which options'had been
granted,.is 3,230; 320, representing appro><|mate|y 1.73%. of

the shares of the Company in issue at the date of thrs report.

Particulars of the: movements of the share optrons areiset
outin note 37:to the frnancral statements :

The directors of the Company considered that it is. not

appropriate to value: share options granted -under the 2003"..
Share Option Scheme during the.yearas: a number. of faotors '
critical for; the valuation of the share options granted cannot ..

be determined.accurately Inithe absence of readily. available
market value of the options under the optlons scheme any

valuation of the share options would be meanrngless and

could be mrsleadlng to'the shareholders

AATRGREEELE NS EmE— A
SRR RFEATRINGER - &
AR BEE KRS BEER
6&7)0

SR GEAN-EENE—A+AAMNER
2T B A2EEETT -

RAREAE RE-ERSFMRAHE

AHBTZROHBE (CREBREMSR

BEAPMARAZETRN ZH1.73% -

 mEEZEBEERRE SRR -

AATEERA AR TEERETHEY
BRI EZETHREE  KIERE
R - BT = AR RS > S

CETTRE - ETRRABREIE TRIE
ZTEESZEALT  HBREEEMGEE
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR :

DEBENTURES

Other than as disclosed above at-no time during the year
was the Company. or any of lts subsidiaries ‘a party toiany:
arrangements 16 enable the directdrs of’ the Company to
acquire benefits by means: of the acqursmon of 'shares m or

debentures of the Company or any other body corporate

DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN COMPET%NG BUSiI\éESSV
Interests of directors of the Company in competmg‘
V businesses during the year reqwred to.be dlsciosed pursuant ‘ -
to-Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were' as follows

Name of entity '
which businesses
are considered -~

 to'compete or likely
to compete with the. -

 Description of businesses of
the entity which are considered
- to compete or likely to compete -

BERORMES RS

B EXFREEN  AATREFANBA
RIREREAEEARST Y EARE  XE
CEARBEARBARRAREALMBEN
BB ROREETIES - ‘

sz %%%Z%m ‘
21: “JE%BA@WEax%%?%Z%m&J:ﬁ?;
5'1%810|§2%ﬁi&5?§&ﬂ p

Nature of interest

- -of the director

Mr. Chan Kyvok Hung
REAEE
Mr. Fok Kin Ning, .
Canning '

EREEL

PCPDL (Nore}

- BAHE (ﬁf‘/‘&*)

'Cheung Kong tHoldmgs)

. Limiteg.("CKH" )

ia%(%@)ﬁlﬁ
(FE‘EJ)

Investments in securities
- Information technology, e-commerce . ..
=+ and new technology

w,aaﬂaga%aa&aﬂa‘

Name of Director businesses of the Group R with the businesses'of the Group in the entity
L REDTLERAEE RRLTHRALE
EEE gama¥2iagm- OEBEBECEBER EERBRAIREME
Dr. Chan. Pacrfrc Century Premrum e i‘;‘;!n\:/:astmen_ts-in' securities  Chairman and
Developments lerted e o ‘ Executive Director
(“PCPDL") (former name: "~ resigned on 5:10.2004). -
Dong Fang,Gas o :
. Holdings Limited) (Note). i E :
CREL @ﬂkmﬁt@?&*%ﬁ[ﬁAT (Q%&ﬁ IRENTES
Umeﬁn(maﬁﬁ"* (RoTEmE
HEEBERD meaz AATABE)
Dr. Yap, Allan ... PCPDL (Noté)- ERR P lnyestments in securitiés Vice Chairman and
‘ " B ey : Executive Director
. o e e e fresigned on. 5.10.2004)
Yep, Allantit . BAME(ME) . BERE HTERNTES
ERTARHE)

-Executive Director

{resigned on 5.10.2004) .: -

- BOEFR-FTOS

AATAERE)

Non-executive Director - °

FRTEE
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*7; o
‘ i 4*

ESg8

Name of Director

whrch‘busrnesses e
are‘considered -
to compete or likely -
to compete with the -
busineéses of the Group
RRGTLRALE
ERERTIRALE

Description of businesses of
 the entity which are considered
‘to compete or likely _to»c'ompete
" with the busirr'esses' of the Group

- REATERAEN.

Nature of interest

_-of the director

in the entity

ESRERB 2B

‘ Hutchi's'orr: Wﬁamo:oa ::‘:,

CRRERERL
,w“ﬂﬁﬂ‘~

" Holdings Limited |
" ("HGCH")

Hutchison_HarbOur Ring "

REBEERA

CEREBIZEBER

.'D‘is_trlbrrt"ro_r} of computer products :

~Limited'(* HWL ) el e e
L EEERSH

Hutchison Grobél

“ L Distributionof computer products
-Communications .. e T

ARRRTALRARAT  EMESSH

RRRREAD.

CKH- oy Informatrontechnology eoommerce

~ - and new technology

CBE fAf_f’ déﬁﬂ& BFEARIME

HWL = i Manufacturmg and tradmg of
S T high quality: consumer
electromc products
"Development and supply of
_mobile_terecommunications
L a'ccesso'ries‘:, _p"ia'stics, electronics
. .;and”premiurn' prodlcts:

- Distribution of‘comouter products ‘- -

BE . EERREEANRGIER

",%%&Mﬁré@uﬂﬁﬂﬁ 2B
ETREHRER Y
EHEATH

* Manufacturing and trading of
Limited (“HHR"), .. high quality'conéumer ;
L “electronic products
Deve!opmerrr ;nd supply. of
g mob‘rle»te!eéommurricarions
* accessories; plastics; électronics -
...+ and premium products
CRENEFEBHERETER
 HRRLEADEARM 2B

(rARBkE) L ‘
» o BTREEER

Group Managing Director

tmEsEER

‘ .‘Chairr‘nan ]
" {appointed on 8.3.2003 "

ER(R-BES

NAZBEER)

- Non-executive Director

ﬁﬁﬁé%v

Group Managing Director

Chairman

U sEESEANe
OER :

" Chairman

: I‘ﬁ

LI A RIMNEN? L1/t Paemdr e  ta

e e — e .~




Report of the Directors

i
H

Name of Director -

Name‘of entity-.. '

‘which businesses -

are conside(éd ‘
to compete or likely

“to compete with the
‘businesses ‘of the Group

.. Description-of businesses of
the entity which are considered

to compe‘tg,‘br likely to compete
with'the businesses of the Group

Nature of interest

" of the director

in the entity

| BASTLRAEE | BHITRRALE
 EE2: N ERERICRBZE CEBERBZEBER EERBRBzEEHE

‘HG_CH : - FD‘istri‘b_ution'o‘f-computer products Chairman

COMEERER CBHE®AY £
CKH . e Ir\\:\}e:stment‘i‘n"séf‘:urit‘i‘e‘s. Non-executive Director

. RE o BERE FUITES
“HWL : “Fman‘ce andiin'vestmé'nt Group Managing Director
fﬂ% $HEEgEE

‘ -Cheung Kong .

Infrastructure {Holdings)

Limited {"CKI").- - -
RIZESEEERAF.
([RIEE])

" HHR

FER

L ERHE BIEERHEE

SMRRE

“:Securities-investment

EHRE

Information technology, e-commerce
~.and new:technology

AANE . BFERRFHE

Information:technology, e-commerce
and new technology

AR RTERRFNE

- Information technology, e-commerce .

.and new. technology

ERMRCBIERREME

- Information technology, e-commerce "

and. new technology

Deputy Chairman
BERE

Non-exacutive Director ="
EHRTES

Group Managing Directof ’

 REEFLEE

Deputy-Chairman

-E3:3

Chairman

ES-5




Name of Director

Name of entity

which businesses
are considered

" to compete or likely

to compete with the:

Description of businesses of

the entity which are considered
:to.compete or.likely to.compete

_Nature of interest

of the'director

businesses of the Group.. . with:the businesses of the Group in the entity
AHGTHATEN AERTHEHALE : ‘
-] EBERF2ARER ERERE2ERER EERZRBAzEHMY
Ms. Shih, Edith Hutchison International’: .. Distribution’ Of compu_ter products Executive Director
Sl Limited {“HIL") ‘ S ‘
BEELL Hutchison Intemanonal , EP%E fv‘fﬁ

Mr. Ip Tak Chuen,

Edmond
gEars

Note:

Such businesses may be made tﬁrbugh its 'su‘_bsidiarie's;-associatéd
companies or by way.of other forms of investments.

Limited (FHIL). -

Hib -

HHR

RERE

CHL

L

AEEE.

CKH (Note)”

L RE(HB)
 CKH (Note) 10
CERME)

Manufacturing'and trading:of

RAME

’ 'Manufacturi‘ng and trading of
+w-high .quality ‘consumer
.ielectronic products

Development and supply of
mobile telecommiunications
accessories;-plastics,
‘electronics and premium: products
Distribution. of .computer products

CHEREAGEERETER
MERARRDERES 28

SFREHER
BRERDE

high quality. consumer.
~electronic products

- -.Development and:supply of -

mobile telecommunications
‘-accessories, plastics, electronics
and premium’products®-

UEREEEEHNBRETES
BEREERDEARS 2B

E%&EQEW

Finance and mvestment

BRREE

2 ;!nformatlon technology ecommerce

and:new technology

BEEARH A

Information technology, e-commerce .-
and new technology

R ETRARANK

Investment in' securities -

BBRA

Information technology e-commerce
and riew technology .

ERHE %%ﬁﬁ&%ﬂﬁ

W

ALABE -

Ehat 1 I oL TRC N

HAEE

Executive Director

HTES

- Executive Director

HATS

Executive Director

Y1TEE

"Executive Director

BITES
Executive Director

HEEE

-Executive. Director

BiTES

Executive Director

CHAEE

Rl BRE LRI R PR




Other than as disclosed above, none of ‘the . directors is
interested in any businéss ‘apart from. the Companys =
businesses which: competes or-is llkely to compete either'

directly or |nd|rect|y, with the Company s’ busmesses

DERECTORS’ %NTERESTS IN CON?RACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE | '
No.contracts of S|gn|flcance to: wh|ch the Company or any of
its. subsidiaries was a- party and’ in whlch a dlrector of the

Cornpany hada matenal mterest whether dwectly or mdlrectly, :'32
subS|sted at the end. of the year or at any tlme dunng theii

year,

¥NTERESTS OF SHAREHOE_DERS DESCLOSEABLE
PURSUANT TO THE SFO o

As at March.31, 2004 the regfster of substantlal shareholders B
kept by the Company pursuant to Sectlon 336 of'the SFO:

showed that-the following partles had an mterest or-short

position in the shares and’ underlylng shares of the Company,

which would fall to be d:sclosed to the Company under the

RERERK

BREXBEEN)  BEEERERAADE,

BEEAMBENRBERTEERARIZE,
GES 4 £- RN

BEZEAAKEN

RRRENEMEE KA TARRE
ANBR LRI EAEALL - RAD

REFHREESMERSEAANZEA
%ﬁ-\lﬁ__c A

 RRESREERAETRERY

REESR

 RSEEMESASt—B  AATEES
 HRARAAIEICRTEEZ TERES
MR

AT AT A 2RI R AR
NFREBRBEFREEBRAEXVBE2R
3ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmﬂ$“TH§2%§&m3

‘provisions of D|Vl3|ons 2and 3 of:Part XV of the SFO LB
No. of
- -underlying
shares
o {unlisted Approximate:
s | Nos. of “equity % of the
Long . " - 'shares of  derivatives ordinary
.1 hPosition/: s : ' the of the ‘issued share
Name of o Short : ‘ e Nature of Company Company) capital of the
Shareholders Notes - Position Capacity " interest held. held Company
' e ‘ HERRES
Lo BE(X4F  A2EB
| . e L i RESLT . FLTRE BANBRA
BEE® .o U M B/ %R B = 1:1:300 T BBHE fI£TA):  #RAEIL
Ms. Ng Yuen-Lan, Macy 17 Long Pasition . " Interest of spouse Family:interest 45,798,813 .. . Lo 24'55%
R R R e CUERRR - RRER 45,798,813 - 24.55%
Ms. Ng Yuen'[an, Macy - 1 sLong Position Interest:of $pouse Family interest e a 5,600,000 C3.00%
haMxL v Ban o ERER L RRES CLTT = 75,600,000 3.00%
Dr. Chan L e Lang'Position Interest of_‘con;rolled “Corporate interest . ‘45,798,813 - 24'55%
e ‘ : L corporation, e A o '
BT - IS - RRARZEN DEER 45,798,813 - 24.56%
Dr. Chan 1. Long Posmon ‘Bengficial:-owner - .. Personal interest - 5,600,000 3.00%
BEL . b BB REBAA BARE ST 5,600,000 3.00%
Chinaview- -~ '~ el Long Position - Interest of controlied - “Corporate interest 45,798,813 - 24.55%
S ' I UUT L corporation ‘ o
Chinaview .~ N ST BEET U ERRRYER . DAEs

45,798,813 - 24.55%

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 5%




Report of the Directors

Limited (THIL)

CEERTZER

TEENS
No. of
underlying
shares
-+ (unlisted Approximate
] Nos. of ' equity % of the
Llong sharés of - derivatives ordinary -
‘Position/ y | . the of the issued share
Name of T Short _ .- Nature of Company Company) capital of the
Shareholders * Notes - Position Capaciiy e Intgrestv . held ‘ held Company -
‘ ' ‘ = ' : KERBRE L
BE (K28  &28B
. D T e ‘ T BEALR  ¥LWBRR BTEEERX
BR2A WE RR/HR 8B Bt e RHBE HLIR). . BNESH
Galaxyway ""1 " Long Position ¢ !Irterest of controlied “Corporats interest . 45,798,813 - 24.55%
S corporation FEEP I : :
Galaxyway Tyvoggce . BEAFzESc . ATEE 45798818 - 2455%
I7C 1 “Long _p.béi‘:ion Interest of ’conirpl!ed ~Corporate interest * 45,798,813 - 24.55%
P e " cbrporatidn:: el SR ‘
BEeE 1 BE RpARzEm O ARER - 45,798,813 - 24.56%
[TC Investment 1 Long pos‘iiibh Interest of‘controlied - “Corporate interest 45,798,81'3 - 24.55%
SRS " ieorporation R ' S »
ITC Investment 1. #E. CompaRzan 0 ARES 45,798,813 - 24.55%
Mankar Assets Limited- - 1 . Léng'position .lnter.ést of Eontrol\ed Corporate i:nterest 45,798,813 - 24.55%‘
{“Mankar") - ‘ R corporation o s
“Mankar Assets Limited 1 8e CERERAzER AR 45,798,813 - 24.55%
(IMankarld . ' ' =
Famex Investment;Limited 1% ...-Long position’: ™ Bengficial dwn'ver " Corporate interest 45,798,813 _ - 24.55%
{“Famex™) ' T I i [ S : e
ERREERATCERD - v CFR L OBHEBA AREE 45,798,813 - 24.56%
HWL 24 Long po;si'tion"‘j Interest: of controlléd Corporate. interest 10,002,653, " - 5.36%
e e “ gorporation | o : : : ‘
HEES L2 R LBEARZAR o ATEE 10,002,653 - 5.36%
Hutchison International 2. Long position.+ - Interest of controlled: . Corporate interest * 10,002,663 - 5.36%
Limited ("HIL") e derporation T ik Co
Hutchison International 2 &3‘%‘“ . : AR 10,002,653 - 5.36%




Report of the Di

rectors |

Limited(fEAR -2
CERZERA)

No. of
underlying
shares ‘
{unlisted Approx‘imate ‘
: Nos. of equity % of the |
,Lo‘ng nE shares of derivatives ordinary -
Edsition/.: : " the . of the ~issued share
Name of Short e Nature of ‘Compahy ‘COmpény) capital of the.
Shareholders Note§ Pasition. v Capa‘ci.ty “Interest held held Company
[ ‘ ' HERBES :
: BB (22§ RAHE
TS ML TR S T IO BN BEALT - FLHRE RABRBRX
BESE S BE HR/RR . 86 BT BOBE  HEIR) BRESHL.
Yachting Investments Limited 2 Long position Interest bf'conirolled‘"’:Corporate interest " 10,002,653 - 536% .
("Yachting") , e scorporation. hiu P ‘
Yachting Investments Limited- 2 '~ EpAAzER - DTN 10,002,653 - 5.36%
(IYachting]) AR :
Cobblzford Lihited' BRI »'Longépyositjonm Beneficial owner Ll Corporate interest .~ 10,002,653 - 5.36%
{"Cobbleford") T T
Cobbleford Limited . - 2 #% CEBEEA DAES 10,002,653 . 5.36%
([Cobbleford}) S . . ‘
Mr. L Ka-éhing 2:&3 Lon‘g positibn :Founder;of _-+.Corporate and other - 10,002,653 - 5.36%
o B ¥ “ i discretionary rusts  interests ’
" and intvérest‘of.
con‘troHed.v
: : co'rporations . _
FENELE 283 R SRERMBAR  DARABEE 1000265 - B3%
BT REAfgs ' : ‘
Li-Ka-Shing Unity Trustee s Long-position-- 7 Trustes and ; .Other interest 10,002,653 - © 5.36% :
Corporation Limited k ; i beneficiary.of : ' .
. las trustee of The, : a-trust |
LI Ka-Shing Unity * : ‘
Discretionary Trust) AR o T T o o .
LiKa-Shing Unity Trustee” 2R3~ 4 BRARBREEA . RtEH 110,002,653 - 5.36%
Corporation Limited . : T L :
(£ BThe Lika-Shing
Unity’ Discretionary
Trust2 fE5EA)
Li Ke-Shing Unity Trusteorp . '2&3 ~ Long position -~ Trustee and Other interest 10,002,653+ . - 5.36% .1
Limited.(as trusteg of - 1 S berieficiary of : e
another discretionary trust): ‘ : ‘atrust : o
Li Ka-Shing.Unity Trustcorp 2R3 = ### EREARGRESA  Hums 110,002,853

- 536%. -

ARIAILTA]l DA™ ANAAM P4 4 e ey



Report of the Directors

whally-owned subsidiary_of ITC Investrment, which in turn‘is‘a

wholly-owned subsidiary-of:17C. Galaxyway, a Whollly-ov‘vned

subsidiary of Chinaview, owns more than one-third of the issued .
ordinary share capital Qf ITC..Dr."Chan owns the entire’issued.. ..
share capital of Chinaview. Ms:.Ng Yuen Lan, Macy is:the’

spouse of Dr. Chan. Mankar, ITC investment, ITC, Galaxyway,
Chinaviéw, Dr. Chan and Ms."Ng Yuen Lan,-Macy-are deemed
to be interested-in-45,798,813 shares of the-Company which_

adre held by Famex. Ms. Ng Yuen:Lan, Ma’cy is'deemed:to be
~interested in 5,600,000 underlying shares (ihvre_s‘pect of unlisted

. equity derivatives) of theCor_npén_y held. by Dr:Chah._ .

No. of
underlying
shares
{unlisted Approximate
Nos. of equity % of the
'Lﬁhg shares of -~ derivatives ordinary
Position/ the - ofthe issued share
Name of - Short - Sl ; Na‘turevof: Company ~ Company) capital of the
Shareholders Notas ~ Position 5Qapaéity Intéresvt‘ held held Company - -
LA oo . BEEBEH =
¥E (2T  X28E
S e R e PRV BEART  HLHWREX BISERX
BE2E B BR/HRL RS S BRER BHEME - fTEIRA) BREZH
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee 2&3 Llong ‘position Trusteg: “Othet interest 10,002,653 - 5.36%
Company Limited Cl '
(as trustee of The
Li-Ka-Shing Unity Trust) o e S
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee 283 - B8R O BEA AR 10,002,653 ", - 5.36%
Company Limited - . s ;o N ‘ v :
.- (fEAThe LiKa-Shing-
- Unity. Trust2 5 A
'cmwgmmuwmwa;3g2&3fLMgmmmnﬁwma%&ﬁwmm@d “Corporate interest. - 10,002,663 - 5.36%
“Limited {"CKH") ity o ¢ GOTpOrationg i v v ) -
BIBZ(£E)ERAR B3R ERENAZER  AREH 10,002,653 - - 5.36%
((RE2E]) o L -
.Notes: Biat -
(1) Famex is a wholly-owned subsidiary o'f;_Mankar, Man'ké}“:i:sv g (1) Eﬂ%MénkarZ%ﬁmgﬁﬂ o Mankar

ITC InvestmentZz 2 B M B A" - WITC
Investmentll A EHTEZ2EWEQ
&> Chinaviewz 2% K1 B £ 7] Galaxyway
BERRCECRTEARE=H 21
£ BELHEAChinaview2 BEHITHR
X LMt AERELI RSB -
Mankar + ITC Investment @B¥ (% -
Galaxyway > Chinaview * B8+ R{E G
R\ BRERTHE 245,798,813 4K
DERAPRAER AT LRES
RERIE T 15.25,600,0008 A R 5 HHR A%
BOAEBELTBAGTETR) PHEEE
# - '




Cobbleford is'a wholly-owned subsi_diary 'of Yachting:. whi¢h.in

turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of HIL, HiL:i$ 8 wholly- ov(/ned' _
subsidiary of HWL. Certain subsrdlarres of.CKH are enmled 1o
exercise or control the exercise of. more than.one- thlrd of'the:
voting power at the general‘meetings ‘of HWL. Yachtmg HIL -
“HWL and CKH:are all deemed to be mterested in 10, 002,653

shares held by Cobbleford.

Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings, Limited, of Which sach’of MrLi- ‘

Ka-shing, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, VlCtOI’ and Mr. Ui Tzar Kai,:Richard

is'interested in one-third ofithe entlre issled share capltal :
owns ‘the entire ‘issued share: capital ‘of Li Ka- -Shing./Unity ..
Trustee Company Limited.-Li Ka-Shing Unit‘y'Tru‘steerCompany» )
Limited as trustee of The-Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust, teéether' !

with certain companies ‘which Li Ka Shmg Umty Trustee
Company Limited as trustee of The LiKa- -Shing Unrty Trust'is

entitied to exercise ‘or control the 'exercise, of moré than ore-

third of the voting power at their general meetings, ho!d more
than one-third of the issued share caprta! of CKH.

in addmon Li Ka-Shing-Unity Holdrngs erlted also owns the
entire issued share caprtal ‘of Li Ka Shrng Unlty Trustee

Corporation Limited (" TDT1 ) as trustee of The. L Ka -Shing B
Unity Dlscretlonary Trust (“DT1° Hand L Ka Shmg Unity .

Trustcorp Limited ("TDT2"} as trustee of another drscretlonary

~trust ("DT2").'Each of TDT1 and TDT2 holds umts in The Li Ka-' o

Shrng Unity Trust

Mr. L‘i'Ka-shrr{é‘,‘bejng'rhe settlor rnay be regarded asa founder

of each of.DT1.and DT2 for:thepurposes of the SFO, CKH, Li o

Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company. Limited, Li Ka-Shing Uniiy’
Trustcorp lerted and ‘Li*Ka-Shing Umty Trustee Corporatron

Lirited were all deemed to be |nterested in 10, 002 653 shares:: L

which are held by Cobbleford

B AL

CobblefordﬁYachtingZéEWE"‘=] .
YachtingRI RHILZ B2 8 - HILAME

BERZ2ANEAR - RERBZ2ETH

BAABERAEER 2 RRAR LG

REHTERBIAZ 28 E®

Yachting™~ HIL - ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ@ygi&

ﬁ)‘%ﬁAcObbrefordﬁEZm 002,653 8% 5 -

‘#‘&&ﬁ*ﬁﬁ o

$a§§ﬁ§%$ . 5%@%%&@5&1‘%?&&%
& # A Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited
ERTREZ=HZ— MHAANES
Li- ' Ka-Shing -Unity Trustee. Company- -

cLimitedZ2 B2 B 47BR A& « Li Kea-Shing

Unity Trustee Company LimitedbAThe Li‘f‘

' Ka- -Shing Unity TrustfE SEAZ 513 » 87 -

g?ﬁ?a,\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁl AZ—HE
ZERAME ML Ka-Shing: Unity

Trustee’Company, Limited A The Li Ka-

Shing Unity TrustiE A2 B OB BEX
ERRZBRRARELTERBRFTES
2 EZRERE -

BE4h + LiKa-Shing Unity Holdings Limited
Ka-Shing Unity Trusteer
Corporation. Limited .(TTDT1]) (£ R The

Li Ka:Shing Unity Discretionary Trust '

(TDT1]) Z &5 A) LA B Li Ka-Shing Unity

© Trustcorp Limited ([TDT2)) (ffA R —8 ;

AR (D2 2ZBRA) 2288F
TR A - TDT_‘I&TDTZ%F’}ﬁThe LizKa- .,

_ Shing Unity Trust2 (REEE AL ©

SEBEL (AT A) HEEREEE

PIMESAREADTIROT228IBA - BE

£ 8 - Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company
Limited ~ LiKa-Shing Unity Trustcorp

Limited &L Ka-Shing “Unity Trustee

Corporation Limited3 48 %5 Cobbleford ‘

‘ Fﬁ%EZJ.o,ooz,sssﬁﬁﬁifﬁﬂP?ﬁ“ﬁféé ol




Hepnrt ot the Directors

RULE 13.20 OF THE LISTI NG RULES

The total market caprtalrzatron of- the Company was,
approximately HK$596.9 million as at March 31..2004 (the
CEmEZAS+-—B-
- Walmart Store Inc. :
- R(3) Officemax Inc. AR B2 = A KBRS
of the Group, amounted to approxrmately HK$132.3 million,. 2B S 78 U 3038 5 B 49 5132,300,0005%
HK$81.3 million and HK$48.0 mrlhon respectrvely as at March T
31, 2004. Each:of the three groups of trade receivables Were '
interest-free, unsecured, within their credit terms.of 0 to 90
days from the invoice date'and arose from the ordinary course -
of business, and represented more: than 8% ofithe Total :

“Total Market Caprtalrsatron ) The trade recelvables due to

the Group from:(1}. Walmart Stores IngG. (2 ) Best Buy.Co: tnc

and {3) Offrcemax ?nc three prrncrpal groups ‘of customers

Market Caprtallsatlon L

As at March 31, 2004 the' aggregate amount of the advance
by the Company to Wrng On Travel (Holdlngs) Limited: was

approximately HK$168 million (the ‘Loan” ) representrng more

than 8% of ‘the Total Market Caprtallsatron The Loanis
unsecured -and bears'interest at'a rate of 2% gver the Hong

Kong dollat prime rate and’is repayable on- demand

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND suppmes
For the year ended March 315:2004:

(i)  The Group's largest customer and frve largest customers
accounted forv approxrmately 24+7 % and 66.2%. -

respectrvely of the Group s total turnover

(i) The Group's largest supplier and,fiye largest suppliers .
‘accounted for appr‘oximately 23. 8% .and .45:1%
. .respectively of the Group's total purchases (not mcludrng .

purchases of rtems which. are-of capital nature).:

So far as the drrectors are aware, none of the dlrectors therr

associates or any sharenotders who owned more than 5% of .
the Comipany's share caprtal had any rnterest in the five largest :

customers or supplrers of the, Group

PURCHASE SALE OR REDEMP? ON OF THE
‘COMPANY 'S LISTED SHARES

its subsrdrarres of the Company s lrsted shares

B mES-
SORZIEHMAME EEAREEHES
BREPEE  ERTERN% -

EM2ER -

,;._tmﬁﬁt%rs 20{%
CAREARZ

TOFE= ﬁ t+—-RAzEHE
A’Jﬁ%esgooooo%m(rﬁe?ﬁ{en o St
$%I%&m
(2)-Best Buy Co. Inc.

7T > 81,300,000 7T % 48,000,000/ 7T = £
BEEEBARELRZERERKES AL
ARBEEESRRABEHE

',y;fz-¢+ﬁ—+ B ARRETX

ZEE(BR)EBRRAZBREENA

168000000/%71:”?2%79\]) fEETER
M8% - MERNEER  BEITSESRH

WARE R EER -

&ese& AT

ﬁg_qqlﬁ_ﬂz+_5¢$§:

() AEBZBEABEPREAEFHUIL
A EBMAEEE224.7%556.2% °

() AEMZBALEBREALEES
MOEASBRBRE(TREREX
MEIZERKE) 223.8%K45.1% .

 EEFENA SEF RIIBBALH

EAEEERATREEBU LT RE - HE

RAEET AT SRS T

§ °
HA HEREEAANZLARE

- During 'the year ended March 31 2004 there yyere no BE_ZENE=A=+—BLER - ZK’A‘

purchases, sales or redemptrons by the Company, or any ot_

AIEEANBARBEEE - HExHE

CARBEZ ETRE -

LAARIAIN LI/ NIRIASO | iR AITITN £ (e h PN e g o'y s




Report of th.e Directors

PRE-EMPTIVE R GHTS

There are no provisions, for pre- emptlve rights under the

Company's Bye-laws; or the laws in’ Bermuda whlch would
oblige: the Company to offer new shares on a pro “rata
basis to existing shareholders Srarie i

CORPORA?E GOVERNANCE

The Company.has: complied throughout the year endedv
March 31,- 2004 W|th the Code of Best’ Practice as set out__»’v‘, L
in-Appendix 14-0f: the Lrstlng Rules’except that the non=s

executive directors’are not appomted for 2 specrtlc term

accordance with the Bye Iaws of the Company

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Co‘mpan'y Athe "Aodit .
Committee”) ‘has revrewed wrth the, management ‘the

accounting principles.and practlces adopted by the Group
and discussed auditing, internal control and ‘tinancial

reporting matters-including the review of. the ~auditedii .

financial statements of the Company. The Audit Committee
currently comprises: two. independent: ‘non-executive

directors, namely, -Mr. Tsang Link:Carl; Brian and Mr. Kwok‘ ‘

Ka Lap, Alva.

AUDITORS L pe i
A resolution will be. submitted. to‘the gnnual general

‘meeting_of the Company t0 re-appoint:; Messrs DeI0|tte o

Touche Tohmatsu as audrtors of the Company

On behalf of the Board - . -

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles
Chairmian ' '

.Hong Kong, July 23,2004

BErRERE
ALBZRRARNRERELZRAEEAS
RELBREZGR  REXQTERLA

MBREERESBEHRD

ARES : ;
ALAFARBE-_BRMEFZA=+—ALF
E-EET ETRAMS T AR EERR

COFRIZERE  RERATESUEETES
o ARESARBAQARZATGN  EARF
CZBREEFALLRESEDAREST

as they are:subject to retlrement by rotatlon and re- electron o
at_the annual -general meetlng of the Company i

BREARE

AT ESEAR (EHEER))EHA

EEEENAREA RN EHRERE

Bl WRBE - ABERRMBRESEE

AEs - AheEENEARREER W

WK CEBREEGIHEOERMCB LR
TEE SSEEERDBBEILE -

B

eeeemmﬁazeﬁeexerkial
SR EREYC WERSEHETASA

LR o

REEFE

EY B
RERSL
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Deloitte.
= |
TO THE SHAREHéLDERS OF

HANNY HOLDENGS LIMITED
{Incorporated in Bermuda wrth lrmtted habr/rry)

We have audited the financial stat“em“én‘ts oh ‘pe@‘es"‘M to -

111 which have been.prepared in-accordance wrth accoumlng'
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong:: e

RESPECTIVE RESPONSEBiL!T ES OF D%RECTO ‘S ‘
AUDITORS

The Company’s: dlrectors are: responS|bIe for the preparatron‘,
of financial statements which give‘a: true; and fair vrew In

preparmg financial statemems whrch grve aitrue: and fair- view

f&ee@@ﬁm ASEE
'»fﬂﬁeeeEWwezee 27)
ZIKV%(EW Emiﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ"%44§§%ﬂ1

“{Eeweemee@zeﬁeeﬁ%zeﬁj
'ee

55 2 B !
Aazeeeeﬂﬁeeeea?zeﬁ*
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it is fundamental that appropnate accountmg polrcnes are.nn

selected and apphed consmtently BT

Itis.our respon5|b|l|ty to. form an mdependent oplnlon based' g
on our audit,.on those fmanmal statements and to report our:.,

oprmon.‘s‘_olely to you, as a'body,, in accordance with Section
90.0f the BermudaCompanies ‘Act, and for no other purpose.

We do not assume. responsibility towards or -accept liability

to any other.person for the'contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION S »
We conducted our audit in accordance ,with“Statements of

Auditing Standards issued by 'the"Hong Kong'Sooiety of .

Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a'test basis,

.of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures.in-the - -

financial statefments. It also includes aih assessment.of the

significant estimates and judgmenits rade by the directors in-
the preparation ‘of the financial statements, and of-whether

the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances
of .the Company: and: of the: Group consistently applred .and
adequately dlsclosed S - S

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtam aII the :

information and explananone wh|ch we consrdered necessary

in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give:
reasonable assurance as to.whether.the financial statéments
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opihion‘ '

we also evaluated the overall ad,equécy of: the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We ' believe that
our audit provides &.reasonabie basis for.our opinion.
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Report of the Auditors

‘225)&57 BT

e

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ¢

if\UED‘

{Incorporated in Bermuda with /imite‘d‘ /Iab/{;ty)

OPINION

{n our opinion the financial statemems g|ve a true and fair
~ view of the state of affairs of the’ Company andof the Group:"v:
as at March 31,:2004 and of the profitand cash flows of the'v .
Group for the year then ended and have been properly. .
prepared in’accordance with the dlsclosure requ1rements of

the Hong Kong Companles Ordinance. .

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu!
Cartified Public Accountants: "+
Hong Kong .

July 23, 2004 .
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Consolidated Income Statement

FraWEX

For the year ended March 37, 2004 RZE—FFEFZAI+ AL FE

Turnover L E
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other operating income - )
Distribution and selling expenses
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Profit before impairment loss on .
investment securities

Impairment loss on investment
securities

Profit (loss) from operations
Finance costs
Share of results of associates

Impairment loss on goodwill arising

on acquisition of an associate

Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries

and associates
Amortization of goodwill arising on
acquisition of associates
Allowance for loans to associates

Profit (loss) before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit (loss) before minority interests

Minority interests

Profit {loss) for the year

Dividends

Earnings {loss) per share - basic

i

BETY
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H AR A
SHRBERT.

 HEBEX

EEEny
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FBEA

REMEATES

WE-HBELREL
ZEBZREER

HEHNBATRBY

RE W FE

 BHEEBELR

EEZER

ETWEATNRREE

BERABRNRT (B

FEREE

R SEBREAN

R (BHR)
L L ET

A E AT (SR

¢S]

SREF (BR) —&x

2004 2003
" Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
IRENmE —RBE=4F
Mg FHT F#EIT
: (BEH)
4 5,009,930 4,162,804
{3,921,842) (3,248,769)
‘ 1,088,088 914,035
6 117,563 96,980
{688,528) {685,793)
. {283,709) {278,968)
7 {4,598) {38,608)
228,816 7,646
- {323,287)
8 228,816 (315,641)
9 {26,440) (31,669)
{73.463) {32,397)
10 - {104,585)
11 16,377 25
{17,651) (6,612)
- {79,595)
121,639 (570,474)
14 27,848 36,041
93,793 (606,515)
80,493 42,105
13,300 1648,620)
15 11,221 -
16 HK$0.08 HK${4.05)




Consolidated Balance Sheet |
|

GREERRX
H

At March 31,2004 R BEAME = o +—

Non-current Assets
Property, plant and equibment
Intangible assets
Interests in associates
Investments in securities
Long-term loans receivable
Deferred tax assets

Current Assets
Other asset
Inventories
Trade and other recelvables
Investments in securities
Short:term loans receivable
Margin loans receivable
Tax recoverable
Pledged bank deposits
Bank balances and cash

Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables
Margin foans payabie
Bills payable
Taxation
Borrowings ~ due within one year

Obligations under finance leases

- due within one year
Bank overdrafts

Net Current Assets

2004 2003
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
(As restated)
—BENF —RR=F
B & FHET FHET
(BEF]D
 ERBEE e

ME - RBRRE 17 79,503 84,112
BmEAE 18 428,019 337,873
LR NS 20 906,409 271,362
ERRE 21 189,220 887,630
R EHER 4,898 10,188
EERREE 34 35,480 13,298
1,643,529 1,604,463

 RBEE
HugE 22 145,085 -
. "EH ' .23 877,409 505,165
B REMENRE 24 738,820 486,609
BERA 21 132,634 209,270
FREHER 208,538 163,520
BRFRER 32,373 51,095
AR E B8 488 3,810
BEARITER - 19,226
RITETRAE 164,360 224,573
2,299,707 1,663,268

‘ﬁiibﬁ{i
B 5 RE o R ROE 25 1,272,283 890,572
BERARER 840 1,609
EERE 4,939 2,481
iR 2,496 23,194
ER——FAHE 26 349,059 244,473
- —EREH 27 1,068 1,113
RITEX 23,266 22,416
1,653,951 1,185,858
FBEERHE 645,756 477,410
2,289,285 2,081,873




Consolidated Balance Sheet

RoEERER

At March 31, 2004 R FFBEZ A+

Capital and Reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Minority Interests

Non-current Liabilities
Borrowings - due after one year
Cbligations under finance leases

- due after one year
Amount due to a minority
shareholder
Deferred tax liabilities

BEREE
-1

'&&&iﬁﬁ

KhBAK
ER - —EREE
BAHORE
——FHEE
A
COREZE
BEHEEE

The financial statements on pages 44 to 111 were approved

and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on July ,

23, 2004 and are signed on its behalf by:

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES

Chairman
RERME
FE

2004 2003
" Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)

—ggmnE IEBR=HF

e T FHR
(B EH)

28 1,866 1,603

29 1,871,315 1,727,964
1,873,181 1,729,567

405,157 174,598

26 7,921 172,995

27 462 1,557

30 2,428 2,406

34 136 750
10,947 177,708

2,289,285 2,081,873

EFRER _RROFEATZRLER
BEAZEMEZEE1NMEZUBRE ¥

HUTERRERESE

DR. YAP, ALLAN
Managing Director
YAP, ALLANTE +
EERER




|
|
|

Non-current Assets
Interests in subsidiaries

Current Assets
Other receivables
Investments in securities
Bank balances and cash

Current Liabilities
Other payables
Borrowings — due within one year

Net Current Liabilities

Capital and Reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Non-current Liabilities
Amount due to a subsidiary:
Borrowings — due after one year

Balance Sheet |
SR = =t
BEREX |
At March 31,2004 - BEMEZFZ+—H
2004 2003
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ZBENF ZET=F
B FHx FH T
*kFHBEE
MEATERE . . 19 2,770,417 2,766,199
 RBRE
EmborE 1,969 1,971
HxigE 21 813 944
HRTEFRRE 65 288
2,847 3,203
HRBER
HAb e RE 21,631 25,139
BR—-——F XD H 26 149,333 -
170,964 25,139
 hBA®TE (168,117} (21,936)
2,602,300 2,744,263
BEREE
A 28 1,866 1,603
& 29 1,787,391 1,700,185
1,789,257 1,701,788
1Y
ER—FEWEBLBIRE 19 813,043 877,475
BR—-—F%INEH 26 - 165,000
813,043 1,042,475
2,602,300 2,744,263

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES
Chairman
PRt
FE

DR. YAP, ALLAN
Managing Director

YAP, ALLANH =

EFRLRE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

= AN
=

RES B

For the year ended March 31, 2004 R FE -~ FFWEZ AT+ FH it EJ

At Aprl 1, 2002

- as originally stated

- prior period adjustment

{note 2}

- 3s restated
Currency realignment
not recognized in the
consolidated income
statement
1ssue of shares
Reduction of nominal
value of shares
Transfer from share

premium 1o contributed

surplus

Transter from contributed
surplus 10 retained profits

Impairment loss on
goodwill recognized
in the consolidated
income statement

Loss for the year

At March 31, 2003 and
April 1, 2003

Currency realignment
not recognized in the
consolidated income
statement

Issue of shares

Share issue expenses

Share of reserves of
associates

Realized on partial disposal

of shareholding in a
subsidiary

Realized on disposal of a

subsidiary
Profit for the year
Dividends paid

At March 31, 2004

Attributable to:

The Company and
subsidiaries
Associates

oo

Con- Currency  Capital
Share Share  Capital © tributed translation redemption Other  Retained
capital - premium  reserve  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total
HK$'000  HK$'000. HK$'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
' g Ex
Bx ROEE EBARE WARHR HRGH BOBR HAHE REXM ag
TER - FER - THR. TRR  TER  TER TR TEx  TEn
R=$%= \
nA-A TR
-BR 25 160,301 ¢ 1,974,542 {138,749} (69,936)  (18,387) 592 - 338805 2,247,168
-HEBRAR 1
(Hi2) - - - - - - - 6616 6616
-BE5 180,301 . 1,974,542 (138,749} - - {69,936)  {18,387) 532 - 345421 2,263,784
AREANER ' ,
R mAR
- - - - 19,793 - - - 1879
BARH 2 23 - - - - - - 25
HARRER . .
{168,700} : - 158,700 - - - - -
ERGEEERE ‘
E4RE
- (1,974,565) - 1,974,565 - - - - -
BESRSERE ~ :
REEH - - - - {460,000 - - - 450,000 -
REAUBRERL
BERESE
- - 104,585 - - - - - 104,585
AEEER - - - - - - - [648,620) 1{648,620)
R-BECf
ZRA=+-8R
“8%zE o '
EBR-B 1,603 - {34,164 1,603,328 1,408 592 - 156,801 1,729,567
ARFAURR :
ERNEER
- - - - 15,236 - - - 15,236
LG 263 9993 - - - - - - 100197
BORHRH - - - - - - - (713)
EFBELREE o i
- - - - - - 14,448 - 14,448
LE-RHBAR
BOBEERE ,
- - 120 - - - - - 12,027
nE-HKE o
REEEE - - 556 - {216) - - - 340
FEREH - - - - - - - 13300 13300
avRe - - - - - - - my221n  m\221
R-28ME ‘
ZB=1-8B 1866. 99,221 - (21,581) 1603329 16,426 592 14,448 158,880 1,873,181
&
ELTRKEAT ;
99,221 . . [21,587) 1,603,329 12,915 592 - 282851
BERT - - 380 - 1u8 (12397
93,221 . (21.581) 1,603,329 16,426 532 14,448 158,880




Consolidated Cash How Statement
nVT‘~ i%ﬁ/}lbi%

For the year ended March 31, 2004 B2~ S RA &= B +—H F &
2004 2003
HK$'600 HK$°000
ZEEONE —ERE=F
THER FTET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXH
Profit (loss) from operations EHT(EE) 228,816 (315,641)
Adjustments for: e
Interest income 4 FBHA (22,728) (38,648)
Net unrealized holding {gain} loss on FIBENREZRESR
other investments i , (W#H)ERFE (16,829) 26,482
Net gain on disposal of investmerit securities  WEREBEZWREE {9,577} -
Gain on disposal of other asset . HERBEEZ WS (5,660) -
Amortization of intangible assets BEYEESH 44,137 14,338
Allowance for slow moying and obsolete '%%&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ‘%
inventories f o 24,679 12,277
Depreciation and amortization of property, %% E%a%&u’iﬁ
plant and equipment KEREE ‘ 19,632 21,271
Allowance for loans receivable BRERES 16,653 22,056
Allowance for margin foans receivable . . BRARERES 5,300 2,429
Impairment loss on goodwill arising from - WE-BHBAREEZ
acquisition of a subsidiary | O EBZRESSE ‘ 4,598 -
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIBEER 3,208 36,534
Loss on disposal of property, plant and: HEWE BERJEZ
equipment EE : ' 696 3,373
Impairment loss on property, plant and E BERBEZRESSR
equipment : . - 1,306
Impairment loss on investment securities RERHFZREER - 323,287
Write off of long-term loans receivable: BUEHREREE - 5,706
Operating cash flows before movementsiin  BERSRPAIZAR
working capital - ReRE 292,925 114,771
Increase in inventories FEEM (367,669) {51,963)
{Increase)} decrease in trade and other B REMBYEREGEN R
receivables : o (552,508) 290,747
Decrease in other investments EwREEL 38,877 73,089
Decrease in margin loans receivable - BRFRERR D 13,422 72,153
Increase in trade and other payables EAREMEATEER 468,621 103,195
Decrease in margin ioans payable EAFRERRD {769) {20,502)
Increase in biils payable EiTZEEEN 2,458 402
Cash (used in) generated from operations - BLEB(BRIEEZRS {104,643) 581,892
Interest and finance charges paid ‘ ) BERMeRUKER {14,155) (36,451
Overseas tax paid t . BB (41,262) (19,978)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded {paid) RIE (B32) BB FEH 104 (772)
NET CASH (USED IN) GENERATED REXE (DR ELEZ
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ReFE (159,956) 524,691

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 FE®




Consohdated Cash Flow Statement
o o
vT fﬁ@mfé%
For the year ended March 31, 2004 BE—FFAFZ A=+~ HiFE
2004 2003
Notes HKS$'000 HK$'000
—EZznF —ET=HF
e THRT FTERT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES RERE
Repayment of short-term loans receivable EEERBEHER 288,623 945,376
Proceeds from partial disposal of HE-—HMWBAR . '
shareholding in a subsidiary ‘ LBnRERGERE . 274,085 -
Interest received EWHE S 21,093 33,353
Amounts repaid by associates REABEARR 2 rﬁE I 19,797 19,006
Decrease in pledged bank deposits BEAEAERR S , 18,226 72,574
Proceeds from disposal of investment HE ?ﬁﬁ%%?ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ
securities 9,957 ~
Loans repaid by associates . BEBBERFICER : 6,436 1,549
Dividend received from an associate WRE- MBS ATZRE 4,257 -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HENE  BER
plant and equipment S BERBRE 3,127 1,844
[ncrease in short-term loans receivable .- MUBEHEHEM : {465,317) (1,141,929)
Acgquisition of a subsidiary CE-REBAR AN {130,508) -
Acquisition of an associate RE-HKeaE , (19,348} {217,195)
Purchase of property, plant and equ1pment BENE BERRE {17,726) {16,457)
Acquisition of patent WEEFE : {8,065} -
Additions to other assets CBREBEE ‘ {5,425) -
Disposal of subsidiaries COMENRBAR. 32 (5) 1,998
Acquisition of investment securities L ORBREES R - (6,041)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING REXKE4L (BA) 2
ACTIVITIES . BeFH S 267 {305,522)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES HEEK
Bank loans raised HERTER : 575,079 858,840
Proceeds from issue of shares , BROIBROGHERE o 99,484 25
Other loans raised TREMER , 94,396 326,185
Repayments of bank loans HEBRTER ‘ {606,873} (899,972)
Repayments of other loans BEEMER ' {56,239) (443,185)
Dividends paid : gume C {11,221) -
Repayments of obligations under EERERNAR i
finance leases : (1,137} 3.417)
Amaunt advanced from a minarity 2xE-BL 8RR
shareholder CHR - (39)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ﬂﬁ %iﬁgé (BA) 2
ACTIVITIES "ReFE 93,489 {161,563)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH RERBEEE (HD)
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CBMER (66.200) 57,606
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT ENzReRALER .
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR ; . 202,157 141,269
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE =~ EZXBH ¥ E
CHANGES ’ ) 5,137 3,282
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FR2BERBEER
END OF THE YEAR 141,094 202,157
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH RERREFHEHFIH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' :
Bank balances and cash BIEERERS 164,360 224,573
Bank overdrafts HRITEX : {23,266) (22,416)
141,094 202,157

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED SES@BRAY



Notes to the Financial Statements

b C s

For the year ended March 31, 2004 # % =

GENERAL - 1.
The Company is incorporated in Bermydé as.an
exempted company with limited liability.and its shares -
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Li‘mited ,

{the "Stock Exchange”). '

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its prmcxpal sub51d1ar|es and,
associates are set out in note 41

CHANGE IN ACCOUNT!N‘G POLICY' o

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for ‘t'he first
time, the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
No. 12 Income Taxes ("SSAP 12 (Revised)") issued by
the Hong Kong Society of Adcquntants. The. principal
effect of the implementation of SSAP 12 {Revised) is in
relation to deferred tax. SSAP 12 {Revised).requires the
adoption of a balance sheet liability method, whereby
deferred tax. is recognized in respect ofall tenﬁporary,
differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases usédiin the computation of
taxable profit, with limited exceptions. In‘the absence
of any specific transitional requirements in SSAP 12
(Revised), the revised accounting policy has/been applied
retrospectively. Comparative amounts for 2003 have
been restated accordingly. :

As a result of this change in :policy, the balance of
retained profits and minority interests at April 1, 2002
has been increased by HK$6,616,QOO and HK$6,218,000
respectively representing the c;ummativey effect of the
change in policy on the results for the periods prior to
Aprit 1, 2002. The change has resulted in an‘increase in
the profit for the year of HK$8;877V,O'OO for the year
ended March 31, 2004 (2003: an increase in loss for the
year of HK$148,000). '

TEmMET B

STBLER

L

ARBARBREUAHEERAAHRK
dMKY - EROREEBAZHA
ER2B([MRFD LT -

ARRD-RAREEZERAR - AXE
MEBARRBELAZEERBHAR
MaEE41H -

B REZBET

REEE FEEERAEARERE
HMAEREG A RBEHME12H
FEB ([ EBERSE 2% (81
D)) - Big st EHENFE 125
BADZEBXEABRNELHE - @
AEBENE2F (BEDARE - B
PEOMERN  ARRAREEAR
RARE  RUMBHRRABERRR

RHESEFERFRHANMA ZEH
HEEEH—DERERREREL
BIR - RS EHERE 125 (8B
D XETRATARRMERE - BB
ZEHBECTEYARG - Bt =
EEZFEZEBRBRFOAEEY -

BMREHREZSEBI] RIFTE-F
HA—B  REFMBELBEREES
% B # 466,616,0007% 7 % 6,218,000
BT LLABITEHRER 2T
ENA-BRMBHEGRCAHEE -
SHREZEITEYBE_SEOE
ZAZ+—HIFEZHFE M
8,877,000 T (Z BB =F « IR
10148,000 %) -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B RRMEE

For the year ended March 31, 2004 #F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The financial statements have been prepared under the

historical cost convention as modified for the revaluation

of certain properties and investments in securities.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with accounting pnncup(es generally accepted
in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies adopted
are set out below:

Basis of consolidation ;
The consclidated financial statements incorporate the

financial statements of the Company and its subsxdiarles,

made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are inciuded in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date.of acquisition or up
to the effective date of disposal, asfappropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances
within the Group are eliminated on‘consolidation. '

Goodwill .

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group's .interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
a subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001
continues to be held in reserves and will be charged to
the income statement at the tlme of disposal of .the
relevant subsidiary or associate, or ‘at such time as the
goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions pﬁor to April 1, 2001
which was capitalized and goodwill arising on
acquisitions after April 1, 2001 are capitalized and
amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated
useful economic life. Goodwill arising on the acquisition
of an associate is included within the carrying amount
of the associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

EEETERER
HEHBBHRDBRELRRERNR
B ABRETUERESFRECZE
f&tEIERT -

HERBBRDEREE -REMAZ
EHERER  FRAZEESHE
RIZHIWMT -

ReRX
SENBEREEFATNRETEN
BARISEBEZAZ+—H1t2H
B]|E -

REANFBEBIHENBRIR ZRE
DRRBERARFEHEERE MU
BRED REARBRAR -

REBELRZHEFBEARSRET
BRGAKRE RS -

me
REARELZBHEREUBMHERR
IMELREEFNBEKIBAR
SERUBHERASXBERRZA
BEENEERABEZATFHEEZR
% o

R-EFEFE-—FEA-BMRNKRBRE
EHBRERBRARAA B
EEMMBARIRBELEE - R
EEEERBEZE  RRBERTPH

RZEZ-FONA-BAELEHE
CERERZBE  RR_BF-
FOA-BRELEUBZHE R
BEGHATAFHREAKZER LR
B ELBKBHEQRZHE
FARMERRZRAEAR - E£S
WEMBARZBE BUZIRNE
ERERP
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Notes to the Financial Statements
BIERE T

For the year ended March 31, 2004 B2 — 88 HETF Z+—HIFFFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 3. FEEHHEE
Trademark licenses B aR

Trademark licenses are stated at cost less amortization
and any identified impairment loss. Amortization is
calculated to write off the cost of the trademark licenses
over their estimated useful lives] using the straight line
method. o
Patent - ;

The patent is measured initially at cost and amortized
on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognized when goods are dellvered
and title has passed.

Sales of investments in securities are recognized on a
trade-date basis when contracts are executed.

Sales of other asset are recogmzed upon the executlon
of a bmdmg sale agreement. ‘

internet service income and royalty income are
recognized when services are provided. '

Rental income, including rentals inVoiced in advance from
properties let under operating leases, is recognized on
a straight line basis over the peruod of the respective
leases.

4

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference

to the principal outstandmg and at the interest rate

applicable.

Property, plant and equ:pment \

Property, plant and equlpment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated deprecnatlon and amomzatlon
and accumulated impairment losses '

Advantage has been taken of the transitional relief
provided by paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 "Property, plant
and equipment” from the requirement'to make regular
revaluations of the Group's land and buildings which
had been carried at revalued amiounts prior to September
30, 1995. Accordingly, no further revaluation of land-and
buildings will be carried out. .- '

AT EDRRAEREHEREA
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Notes to the Financial Statements
BRI

For the year ended March 31, 2004 HFE - FERBEZHZ +

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, ptant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation and amortization are provided to write off.

the cost or valuation of items of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives, on a straight
line basis, at the following rates per.annum:

Freehold land
Leasehold land

Nil

Buildings 2.5%-5%
Pfant and machinery 10% - 20% Co
Moulds 25% -33% .
Furniture, fixtures and - ' -
equipment C 10%-33%

Motor vehicles 20% - 25%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or.retirement of -

an asset is determined as the difference between the

sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and

is recognized in the income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries )
Investments in subsidiaries are ‘included in the

Company’s balance sheet at cos_t,? less any 'identified'

impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on.the basis of dividends
received and receivable. ; '

Interests in associates )
The consolidated income statement.includes the Group's
share of the post-acquisition results of its associates

for the year. Where the financial yeér‘end of an associate - -

does not co-terminate with the Group's yeér end, the
financial statements of that associate draw up to its
year end are used to account for the Group's share of
its result. In the consolidated balance sheet, interests
in associates are stated at the Group’s share’of the net
assets of the associates, less any i,dentified‘impairment
loss.

{nvestments in securities v
Investments in securities are recognized.on a trade date
basis and are initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to—méturity debt securities
are classified as investment securities or other
investments.

Over the period of the leases

3.

ERETBRE@E

B HMABERRE S
WE BRERRBLNTEREHRE
DRBEGEHARES  REAKER

MTEEREENEREE
KAHEE LI &
HE L ERAHFEEH
BFR 25%—5%
BEE RER 10%—20%
HA 25%—33%
RE -EBR

®E 10% —33%
HE 20%—25%

REELENHREMELEZRBRE
BHYRBHEREZMBFEAER
BEZEFEFE  YRBRBIRPER -

HWEARRE
RHBATZREDRKEEREM
ERRBRESBFARRFZEESR
BR -MBLARZRRACHALAE
REWRRBRZBEE -

BELARzHER
EAUBERBEFFELARERMAH
BEARZWBERE - HBEQF
ZCHBRFEEBERAXEEY T HE
Bl AIZBERRBERFAAZY
BRREBAHEFTEBEEZLR
CER -EHEARERBRA BE
R ZEBRUTEERERERRL
EEFEREOEERREERT
BE .

EBHRAE
BHRETRRTZEERARRED
BRKENE -

FAERZEMRRERERUINZES
B AREAFHFREMRE -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in securities (continued)

Investment securities, which are securities held for an
identified long-term strategic purpose, are measured at
subsequent reporting dates at cost, less any identified
impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with
unrealized gains and losses included in the resuits for
the year. b

Impairment ‘

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those

assets have suffered an impairment loss.' If the

recoverable amount of an asset.is estimated to be less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recov'erable amount. Impairment
loss is recognized as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at ;revalued amount under
another accounting standard, in which case the

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease

under that accounting standard.’

Where an impairment loss subéequent!y reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized for the:asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairmé,nt loss is.recognized as
income immediately, unless the.relevant asset is'carried
at revalued amount under another accounting standard,
in which case the reversal of't_he impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation'in‘crease under that accounting
standard. '

Other asset .
QOther asset is stated at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. ’ ’

3.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
BRI EE

For the year ended March 31, 2004 B &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuéd)

Inventories :

Inventories are stated at-the Iower of .cost and net
realizable value. Cost comprises direct matena!s and
where applicable, those overheads that have been

incurred in bringing the mventer_les to_their present .
location and condition. Cost is célculated using’ the

weighted average cost method. Net.realizable value
represents the estimated selling price less all estimated
costs to completion and costs 'to b'e«,inc’urred%gin
marketing, selling and distribution. - L

Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease when the terms :

of the lease transfer substantlaliy all"therisks:and
rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the
Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalized
at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The
corresponding liability to the lessor, net of interest
charges, is included in the balance sheet as a finance

lease. Finance costs, which represent the difference .

between the total commitments and the outstanding
principal amount at the inception of the finance leases,
are charged to the income statement over the period of
the relevant leases s0 as to produce a constant periodic
rate of charge on the remainin”g balances .of the
obligations for each accounting period. . '

Foreign currencies 2

Transactions in currencies other: than Hong Kong Dollars
are initially recorded at the rates prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated into
Hong Kong Dollars at the rates prevailing on the.balance
sheet date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are
dealt with in the income statement.

In preparing consolidated financial statements, the
assets and liabilities of the Group's overseas operations
which are denominated in currencies other than the
Hong Kong Doliars are translated into Hong Kong Dollars
at the rates prevailing on the baianqe sheet date. Income
and expense items are tra'nslaiéd at tne average
exchange rates for the period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s currency translation reserve. Such
translation differences are recognized as income or as
expenses in the period in which the operation, is disposed
of. o

EEFTBEGE

rHE
FEBRRAERFTBAFERETZ
BARESIRR - RABEEEME R (4
EMBEREEARMERIEAME
EZREER - RERMEFORE
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For the year ended March 31,2004 BE T SEHETH S+ —HIb#/F

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 3. FEEHBRE®

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on téxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit-as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductlble in other
years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’'s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been-enacted or
substantively enacted by the ba_l',ance sheet datej«

Deferred tax is the tax expected to. be payable or
recoverable on differences between the-carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance
sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for -all taxable temporary
differences, and deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductiblfe temporary differences
can be utilized. Such assets .and liabilities are not
recognized if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a“transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxabie
temporary differences arisihg on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

BE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
BRI

For the year ended March 31, 2004 #8 —FFHFZAZ+—HU

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the' tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the Iiabilify is
settled or the asset is realized. Deferred tax is ¢harged
or credited in the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity
in which case the deferred tax |s also dealt W|th in
equity. L

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to»'

the income statement on a straught line basns over the
period of the relevant leases.

Retirement benefits scheme contnbut:ons

Payments to defined contribution retlrement beneﬂt ’

plans are charged as expenses as they faH due.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net amounts received an'd
receivable for goods sald and securities traded by the
Group to outside customers and is summarized as
follows: '

HEER
BEHEE

Sales of goods
Securities trading

3.

FESHREWEW

BiE ()
EEBANDRBARABRBEEREE
FRERMEBRAZRRAE - BERE
RUEERFHGREEA - EHEER
RERERREEPANRATAZE
REEELRTEEHRATERERRE
HTEE) RS-

EEEN
RELEAOERMNZESNERED
PEREREEEUBRPHEK -

BABEFT AR
XN TFERRZBRAREMNGE 2R
REJRETER MR ©

ERE
ERENEARBETIHIEEFZESR
RENBBEFPERECER ZBUMRE
WHIERSR  AHEFESANT

2004 2003
HKS$'000 HK$'000
TEENE —BE=HF
FER FET
4,974,981 4,084,798
34,949 78,006
5,009,930 4,162,804
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For the year ended March 31,2004 B2 ZSFEWET A+ —Rit &%
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS . 5. ERRHESE
In accordance with the Group’s internal financial BEFAEEABTRES ZE@R
reporting, the Group has determined that business TEBIEATERSHEN gD
segments are its primary reporting - format and BHARBEEEN -
geographical segments are its secondary reportmg
format. )
Business segments . ' BEHE
The Group is currently operatmg into three business AEEERNERLE SEEX A
segments, namely trading of computer related-products, ERERERES - /r:Li BEETERE
consumer electronic products and securities. Segment BRBSEBEE EUGZSERZSE
information about these businesses is presented below: AHENNMT -
2004 : S - ceseaof
Income Statement . ~ W% &
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
P e - related electronic  Trading of
: ' products products  securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BEER HREe?
ERER ERER BHEE g
FHEX THRT FTHER FHER
Turnover BRE
External sales SNERHE - 3,737,278 1,237,703 34,949 5,009,930
Segment result THEER ! 206,695 21,881 20,804 249,380
Interest income 2 lBZ)\ ; 22,728
Unallocated corporate L
expenses *ﬁ@ﬂm%ﬁﬁi ’ {43,292}
Profit from operations %gi‘“é“/?-?i%‘] 228,816
Finance costs BHEAR k {26,440)
Share of results of associates FE{& B # 2 7%5‘ : (73,463)
Net gain on disposal of HEMER ,
subsidiaries and associates B EQ T,ZLBM:&%%‘E 10,377
Amortization of goodwill BHWERE LR
arising on acquisition EL2BEE
of associates 1 1 (17.651)
Profit before income tax e P15 B AT R 121,639
Income tax expense ﬁfr?%ﬁitb’ 27,846
Profit before minority ; i;ﬁr& @ﬁ&?ﬁ“ﬁﬁ/ﬁﬂ

interests ' 93,793
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

For the year ended March 31, 2004 BE Z B FRAFZ A=+~ HuFF

5, ¥EBRGHESEE

{continued)
Business segments (continued) ¥BRoE
2004 : BROF
Balance Sheet ! BERARR
Trading of  Trading of
-7 computer  consumer
related  electronic Trading
products - products of securities
; ~ HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$"000
L REER HRET
ERES ERER REEN
FHER FHT FHR
Assets BE
Segment assets REEE- 2,109,537 1,561 132,964
Interests in associates e DAER
Investment securities REZH
Unallocated corporate assets %ﬁﬁﬁ:%’ﬁﬁ
Consolidated total assets REBEE
Liabilities =¥ B
Segment liabilities THEERE 1,110,026 - -
Borrowings [ G
Unallocated corporate EPERLERE
liabilities
Consolidated total liabilities &4 8 f&
" Trading of computer
related products Corporate
{‘ HK$'000 HK$°000
1 L § el
ERESR p1F
THER THR
Other information Hieags ,
Addition of goodwill WE—REERA
arising on acquisition CEEZBEREN
of an associate : - 208,760
Addition of intangible assets —~ BUB—-HHRBARNEL
other than goodwill arising | 282
on acquisition of a subsidiary EREEEM 198,065 -
Addition of goodwil| arisingon  WE—HHBLATEEZ
acquisition of a subsidiary mEEM - 4,598
Capital expenditure =N 16,946 780
Depreciation and amortization 17 8 R & : 61,640 2,129
Impairment loss recognized ERBHEER - 4,598
Other non-cash expenses Hit3kBHEeRX 17,972 24,820

Consolidated
HK$'000

%4
TER

2,244,062
906,409
188,890
603,875

3,943,236
1,110,026
356,980

197,892

1,664,898

Consolidated
HK$°000

)
FRRT

208,760

198,065

4,598
17,726
63,769

4,598
42,792
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 # 2

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

{continued)

Business segments (continusd)!
2003 o
Income Statement '

Turnover & £

External sales SNEFHE
Segment result 5 ﬁ#ﬂ
Interest income %"J g WA
Unallocated corporate A EEm%Eﬁi

expenses

Profit before impairment loss B3& 2 & % 7 HE

on investment securities EEAER
Impairment loss on WERHZAERE
investment securities ‘
Loss from operations MEER
Finance costs MBER

Share of results of associates FE {5 M & SET
Impairment loss on goodwill KE—HBEQARNELZ

arising on acquisition of BEZPELSR
an associate L
Net gain on disposal of HEHBRARZRETE

subsidiaries
Amortization of goodwill

BHuE-RABRELR

arising on acquisition of EExzEg
an associate
Allowance for loans to ff%%%”‘*" Elﬁmﬁfﬁ
associates
Loss before income tax B EREER
Income tax expense FIEB

Loss before minority interests it B AR HE R ATE 1B

TEEFEZ A= BIULER

5 EBRBEIBEE
#EDE ()
—REERF
K&K
Trading of Trading of
corhputer consumer
related electronic Trading
products products of securities  Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
{As restated)
EIER HEET
ERES ER¥E5 EHEE Fa
- FER TR TART FET
(BE
2,975,181 1,109,617 78,006 4,162,804
97,875 20177 (110,408) 7,644
38,646
(38,644)
7,646
(323,287)
(315,641)
{31,689)
(32,397)
(104,585)
25
(6,612)
{79,595)
(870,474)
36,041

(606,515)
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{continued)

Balance Sheet

Assets

Segment assets
Interests in associates
Investment securities

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Borrowings

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Other information
Addition of goodwill
Capital expenditure

For the year ended March 37, 2004 EI? FoBE

Unallocated corporate assets

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment loss recognized
Other non-cash expenses

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments (continued)

=3

NHEEE

S NETE £

&éé%
Mm%éé

REREE

=X
2 HRME
T

ROBELEAE

FEeRAE

e LY
B2
BEARR
58 R
55 52 (5 1

CARHREMX

1

i

BEZAZ

HLFE

5. BRI EE

K¥IEE)
EERER
Trading of  Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading
products products of securities
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000
 BRRY - HEETT
ER¥y ER¥ES EHEE
FET TERT FTET
1,395,363 983 . . 193,920
883,844 - -
Trading of
computer
related products Corporate
HK$'000 HK$'000
(As restated)
EX L
ERESH %
FTER FTET
(BEF))
199,590 -
15,810 3,637
33,657 1,952
- 324,592
76,669 5,706

Consolidated
HK$'000
(As restated)

)
FET
(B850

1,590,266
271,362
902,980
503,123

3,267,731
883,844

417,468

62,254

1,363,566

Consolidated

HK$'000

(As restated)

199,590
19,447
35,609

324,592
82,375

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED SiREBE@ERAY




Notes to the Financial Statements

RN |

For the year ended March 31, 2004 # 2 =R EmE= A=
BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5 ERRGEISERGE
{continued)
Geographical segments " ' , i 72 58
The Group's trading of computer related products is . . AEEEREHERBESTENIE
mainly located in North America and Europe. The trading EEMEST - UBBEFERESRTE
of consumer electronic products is mainiy located .in RitFET BREHFEBXIERSE
North America and the tréding of securities is mainly , e

located in Hong Kong.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's AEEZEHEWAREETIBIXRD

sale revenue by geographical market, irrespective of the T (REES,/BEER -

origin of the goods/services:

Sales revenue by
geographical market

TR HE WA
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—E2BNE ZEB=HF
FiE FHET
North America . ‘ tE 4,222,099 3,483,037
Europe f CEOM 564,896 484,362
Hong Kong BB 35,836 70,618
Africa : JE M ' 51,312 25,917
Japan B 38,986 41,617
Others ; CHf 96,801 57,253
5,009,930 4,162,804
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BIBBRRME

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

{continued)
Geographical segments {continued)

segment assets, and additions to property,.plant and

The following is an analysis of the carrying‘amount of ’

For the year ended March 31, 2004 BE - FRFEEZAE+—Hu-FE

5 EBRMESEE

iR o R ()
PHEAEAYE BIERRELERZ
RHERZSAEMZHERAIR

equipment, analyzed by the geographical area in which oW
the assets are located: ‘ ' ‘
' Carrying amount Additions to property,
k of segment assets plant and equipment
TEEECEEE ME HBERRBEBE
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
C T-BERE  ZTESHF -BER¥F  —TEZF
' THER FHET FET FHET
Hong Kong 5E 1,248,216 1,265,517 1,742 4,359
North America 1k ' e 1,180,872 905,828 10,944 10,843
Europe BLM - 392,483 184,075 4,717 4,080
Taiwan =y o 253,034 291,384 234 124
Others E ; 405,132 269,756 89 a1
3,479,737 2,916,560 17,726 19,447

Intangible assets of HK$428,019,000 (2003:
HK$337,873,000, as restated) and deferred tax assets
of HK$35,480,000 {2003: HK$13,298,000, as restated)
are excluded from the analysis of the carrying amount
of segment assets as there are no't ﬁracticéble to allocate
the amounts to geographical segments.

¥

REEEREEHEEETENE
A D - HW{EE428,019,0008 T
(ZFER=%E : 337,873,000 T ' 8
B2Y) 2 E P EEK35,480,000% T
(BT =% 13,208,000 - K&
W ZEERERERWARESRE
EREESNE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 B2 -~ SR MET H = +— B FE
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. EHHUEEWA
Other operating income includes the following items: EmEERABRETIEE -
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—RBME —EFE=H
FHET FHET
Exchange gain . BRI 31,467 18,974
Interest income R B YA 22,728 38,646
Net unrealized holding gain ~ * ~~ FIRHMREZ
on other investments o RSB WRFE 16,829 -
Net gain on disposal of L HEREESCZIWETRE
investment securities 8,577 -
Gain on disposal of other asset . HEHEMBEZ 5,660 -
internet service income . BEBRIE A 3,363 5,262
Rovyalty income ZFUEA » 2,722 3,063
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - A 7. HMEEMX
’ 1
‘ 2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BRBOE —BE=-fF
THT FET
Impairment loss on goodwill arising WH—ENBAREEZ
on acquisition of a subsidiary BREZRAEESS 4,598 -
Net unrealized holding loss on FsEmREY
other investments - AEPRERFE - 26,482
Write off of long-term loan and BEE R PE R B
interest receivable ‘ - 10,821
impairment loss on property, ME - BERSERE
plant and equipment . b it - 1,305
4,598 38,608
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FRgmEME
For the year ended March 31,2004 SR F —FFHFZAZ - HitFE
8. PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 8 @EEF (HE)
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
“EENEF —BE=E
, FAET FHERT
Profit {loss) from operations has been . B4 H % (B8 2k
arrived at after charging {crediting): H’)\)
Staff costs {including directors’ EIBZZK (@?EE?@H@)
emoluments): .
Salaries and other benefits : FEREMEF 170,261 151,728
Retirement benefits scheme Lo RIRERE AR
contributions ' S s 3,160 3,854
173,421 165,583
Depreciation and amortization: -~ | FERER -
Amortization of intangible assets B AERE(BRE
{included in administrative EABREIA)
expenses) : ‘ : 44,137 14,338
Depreciation and amorttzatnon on mE- BERBEFER
property, plant and equipment: B
- Owned assets . —BEHAE _ 19,298 20,816
- Assets held under finance leases - —REBEBNBRHZEE 334 455
‘ 63,769 35,609
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIEBEEMH 3,208 36,534
Allowance for loans receivable ‘ FEWERES 16,653 22,056
Allowance for margin loans receivable EWHRERER 5,300 2,429
Allowance for slow moving and . BEEHRETFEEE
obsolete inventaories ' 24,679 12,277
Auditors’ remuneration S, EEEEE 9,204 7,003
Net realized {gain) loss on other = HHik&Ezo28B
investments I (Ue2s) BHIEERE {3.975) 83,928
Loss on disposal of property, . HEDR - BER
plant and equipment o REEE . 696 3,373
9. FINANCE COSTS i 9. HEEHA
!
P ; 2004 2003
: HK$'000 HK$'000
% ‘ —BBNE -FE=F
o FBT FHET
Interest on borrowings wholly ; EREFERNEHREEY
repayable within five years: ; BEAR
- Bank loans and overdrafts : —RITERREX 12,0670 . 10,458
- Other loans ; L C—HMBEH 13,229 20,360
- Finance leases : -BmERG 587 244
Interest on bank loans not wholly.  ~ HEARAFAZREEZ
repayable within five years 3 BAETAE 554 807
o 26,440 31,669

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED BEEEBHERLE
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10.

11.

12.

For the year ended March 31, 2004

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON GOODWILL ARISING
ON ACQUISITION OF AN ASSOCIATE

During the year ended March 31, 2003, the directors of
the Company reviewed the carrying value of goodw:ll
arising on the acquisition of an. associate, which had
been debited to capital reserve in previous years, with
reference to the financial performance and the business
operations of this associate. The associate was mainly.
engaged in the marketing of electronic products and
other peripherals. In view of the prevailing ‘market
condition, operating results and the discounted cash flow
projections of this associate, an impairment loss of
HK$104,585,000 had been identified and recognized in_
the consolidated income statement ' '

NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASSOCIATES ,

2004 2003
HKS$’000 HK$'000
IRBEOE —ERC=F
FET FHx
Gain on partial disposal of HE-FENB ARG
shareholding in a subsidiary A4 2 Wk 28,594 -
Net loss on deemed disposal of WAL EHEQARRE
shareholding in associates CERFE {16,935) -
{Loss) gain on disposal of subs1d|ar|es HEWBLAMZ (BH) Wk {1,282) 25
10,377 25
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 12. BEEMS
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
y ZBEIF CEEZE
j FTHET FHET
Directors' fees Exns - -
Other emoluments : HAi BN &
{executive directors) (MITES)
Salaries and other benefits ¥eEHEMEF : 4,952 7,175
Retirement benefits scheme RAER GBI
contributions 130 378
5,082 7,553
Compensation for loss of office ERF-RBAIAEESEZ
paid to a former director by: o EREEE
The Company \ b /N - -
The Company’s subsidiary b/ Dl g N 625 -
5,707 7,553

BEZREMEIRAZ S —BIEFEE

10, WEE-BERELATIEEZEEZHR
EER
REBE_TEZEZAZ=Z+—8 1%
ER ARBESEL2E—HEHELT
THEEEREREE R UEZ
BMANTINEEYBR2ERECER
EEEEREERIAEE) - ZHE
ABFTEREETESRREMBISE
BIHES - BEBEEAITR  ZBED
Sz RERERTRESRERA
B8 £ 104,585,000 T 2 M EEE
TERBERBERTHER -

1. HEMBLARBERARZWGERF
B

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 4%
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 RE =

12. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

The emoluments are within the
following bands:

Nit to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 .

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000

No remuneration was paid during the year to In_on-
executive directors or independent non-executive -

directors.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Grbup
to the five highest paid individuals {including directors
and employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group. None of the directors has waived any

emoluments during the year.

13. EMPLOYEES" EMOLUMENTS
The five highest paid individuals inciuded one director
(2003: two directors), details of whose emoluments are
set out above. The emoluments of the remaining four
{2003: three) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits

Performance related incentive
payments

Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

12. BEEB &

Number of directors

BHEAH

2004 2003
g 3D ZREZ#

 HEzMEHATHES -
FE1,000,0008 7 10 10
~.1,000,001% 7T & 1,500,000/% 7T - 1
1,600,001 7L E 2,000,000 7T 2 -
: 2,000,001#7T 22,500,000 7t 1 1

' 3,500,001 5t Z 4,000,000 7T - 1

AERYERFATEFARINN
TEEIMEAME -

i

ARAFXFFIJEAAUEIFAL
(BEEFREE) INEABE « £
ARENEFAEEINBLAEEEZ
B SEENFARERETHHN
% -

13. BEME
FTUNRBFATEE - RES (R
=F:HRER)  AMEHBESE27
REX - ZHEB(ZBRRZF =
RIBSFALZHMEFENT

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—RBENE —EE=F
FRR FET
HeREMLER 9,788 8,802
BRAEMzESE
3,307 1,064
SR KR FIUEH B 3R
381 50
13,476 9,916

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED SimEE@ERLE
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13. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
Their emoluments are within the following bands:

14,

For the year ended March 31, 2004 £ 2 -8 & m

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000

HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 |
HK$3,500,001 to HKS$4,000,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 '

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Current tax:

Hong Kong Profits Tax
{Overlunderprovision in prior years
Overseas

Deferred tax {note 34)
Current year
Attributable to a change in tax rate

Share of tax on results of associates

2,000,001 7T £2,500,000# T

.3,000,001 7 7t & 3,500,0007% 7T
3,500,001 7T £ 4,000,000 7T
5,500,001 % 7T = 6,000,000 7T

14, FrEHZH

REHR

 EEFER

BEEEZ (BRE)TRES

-2

EEFIE (FiE34)
AEE
AR REE

RS A F R Y ROE

13. BRE#£ &

FEZAETA-HIEE

HEZHMED AT FHIESR -
Number of employees

EB AR
2004 2003
g U E=2 ZEET=F
2 1
1 —
- 2
1 p—
4 3
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$000
(As restated)
“BBNE —EE=F
FRR FHEE
(BEF))
{112) 141
46,378 31,773
46,266 31,914
(20,810} 286
13 -
{20,797) 286
2,377 3.841
27,846 36,041

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 #8
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 HEZFFRFZRAZ+HIFE&

14. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 14, FrE@BXE E
The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled AEBERERIHERMERIER
to the profit (loss) before income tax as follow: (BRIHBRET :
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZRENF —FEZHF
FEI FET
Profit (loss) before income tax - BRFTBATEFI (&58) 121,639 (570,474)
Tax at Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of R EBFEBBR175%HE
17.5% (2003: 16%)  ZBE(ZTEZE: 16%) 21,286 (91,276)
Tax effect of share of results of Efﬁﬁ#%@ﬁ%fﬁz%%lﬁ
associates %”%E 15,233 9,021
Tax effect of income not taxable for - FABBIEA
tax purposes ZHERE {2,113} {34,407
Tax effect of expenses not deductible NEEF B X
for tax purposes oo ZHBERE 28,594 60,068
Tax effect of tax losses not recognized *HRHEBBIBBHHE 641 9,392
Utilization of tax losses not previously ~{&# f % 31 R HER ,
recognized , HEERE {18,495) {24,708)
Tax effect on deferred tax assets not ' RERELEHEFEEE
recognized ZHBRE v - 8,965
Utilization of deferred tax assets not  {f /i 5% AT R B SRIE I
previously recognized ’ MEAE {11,270) -
Recognition of unused tax loss which BRBEEERERR
is not recognized in previous years . - R{ERMEEE {10,450) -
(Overjunderprovision in prior years i@yﬁﬁf‘EZ’(ﬁ%ﬁ) TREHE {112) 141
Effect of different tax rates of : REREAERERE
subsidiaries operating in o CZHBARZ TAERE
other jurisdictions ,, zRg ' ' 3,001 98,654
Others L HEft _— 1,518 189
Increase in opening deferred tax * . BERERYED
liability resulting from : BEBEAMFEZEMN
an increase in tax rate : 13 -
Income tax expense for the year AFEMREBRXE 27,846 36,041
i . .
No tax is payable on the profit for tHe’year arising in Hong KEEHBERBBEEZ BAALH
Kong since the assessable profit is wholly absorbed by B REAESBRFESEENY
tax losses brought forward. « "3 RIEEBEN -

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ZRMERFRAL S
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14.

15.

16.

For the year ended March 31, 2004 BE - QREEZ A2+ — Bk 5%

i
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (contmued)
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at ‘17. 5% (2003
16%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year. In
June 2003, the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate was inc}eased
from 16% to 17.56% with effect from 2003/2004 year of
assessment. The effect of this increase has. been
reflected in the calculation of deferred tax balances as
at March 31, 2004.

Income tax arising in other jurisdictions:is ca|culated at,

rates prevailing in respective j UI’ISdICUOﬂS

DIVIDENDS

14, FRIBHE SN E
EERBRUERBHERBENR
MEI175%(ZEFZF : 16%) &t
HE -RW-_BTZEXP BEMBH
ER-BEFEZ /—ETNRBEESR
16%BE175% - ILENZFECR
TEEREZA=+-AZEEHE
EHER R -

HERRZEBEMELEZABHRE
EHRAAEBRECRIIREGE -

Final, paid — HK2 cents per share
for 2003 {2002: nif)

Interim, paid — HK5 cents per share .

for 2004 (2003: nil)

k% B -—FE=F
 BR2BW (=TT F
R BN

—TTmE

The final dividend of HK6 cents per share (2003: HK2
cents per share), in cash with a scrip option, has been
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by
the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE ,

The calculation of the basic earnings {loss) per share is
based on the profit for the year of HK$13,300,000 (2003:
loss of HK$648,620,000, as'restated) and on the
weighted average number of shares in issue during the
year of 164,239,677 shares (2003: 160,303,174 shares).

The computation of diluted earnings per share for the
year ended March 31, 2004 does not assume the
exercise of the Company’s outstanding share options
as the exercise price of those options is higher than the
average market price for shares for the year. '

The computation of diluted: ioss per share for the year
ended March 31, 2003 had not assumed the exercise of
the Company's share options because the exercise
would result in a decrease inloss per share.

SRR (CETEE

15. RE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
= L
FHEIT FHEIL
=) 3,206 -
%) 8,015 -
11,221 -

EERBRERe ((EBNURAKE)
KEREEBRBW(—BR=F 8
BoEAL) ERAFRRNEERRE
FRERETAEE -

16. SREFN (F#®)
SRERRF(BR) NEXEZREF
13,300,000B T (S8 ZF : E#E
648,620,000 - BED REFE
BEBITIRID 2 i T 15 %164,239,677

R(ZEFE=F :160,303,1748) &
% o
HERE-EENME=A/A=+—-RAL:

FEZEREFIRFZDBRRE QG
MARTEZBRELERTE  RE
EZEEREZ2ORESRFARD
ZEGTHE -

AEEEFRF=FZA=+—AL
FEZSREIFRETIRE|ART
ZEBEYRETRE  RERTEZ
FERESERESRBARD -

ol AT vty v £
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16.

17.

For the year ended March 31, 2004 &

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)

in respect of adjustments to the comparative figure of
basic loss per share arising from the adoption of SSAP
12 (Revised) for the year ended March 31, 2003, there
is no significant impact on the basic loss per's'haré for

the year ended March 317, 2003. No restatement for

basic loss per share has been made accordirigly.- ,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16. BREFN (8 8
HEE_TFZF=A=+—BL#HE
EERNETERLERIF 1250 (L
MBS LBREREARRELRED
B OHBE_RBR=F=ZA=+—R
LEEZERELAERYEEAR
g-HAit  IEBVNSRERER -

17. ¥ BEDRE

Furniture,
S fixtures
Land and  Plant and and Motor
‘buildings. .machinery Moulds equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000’ - HK$'000 . HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
. tBR BER F8 -£R
T & Ba ER k% RE a9
TAR FEL FER AR THER TET
The Group E¥- Y. |
Cost or valuation EAESEE
At April 1, 2003 RZIBBZH
mA—H 48,846 43,569 2,871 84,212 7,892 187,490
Currency realignment  SMEHE 331 - - 3,473 9 3,813
Additions #H - - - 16,518 1,208 17,726
Disposals & (3,155) - - (6,061) {3,047) (12,263)
At March 31, 2004 R-22ME
zZh=+-8H 48,022 ' 43{569 2,971 98,142 6,062 196,766
Comprising: B :
At cost BAE 17,815 43,569 2,971 98,142 6,062 168,559
At valuation - 1994 —AAWE : ‘
fhE 28,207 - - - - 28,207
46,022 43,569 2,97 98,142 6,062 196,766
Depreciation and FEREBH
amortization and REE
impairment :
At April 1, 2003 RIBE=F ,
MA—A 9,617 37,867 2,955 48,538 4,401 103,378
Currency realignment  HNEBE 7 - - 2,682 4 2,693
Provided for the year ~ FEZE BB 1,012 1,470 7 15,068 1,175 19,632
Eliminated an DEREE ' ‘
disposals {2,056) - . - - {4,456) (1,928) {8,440)
At March 31, 2004 R-S2RF
ZH=+-18 8,580 38,337 2,962 62,732 3,652 117,263
Net book values EHRE
At March 31, 2004 R-SBNE
TR=+-H 37,442 4,232 g 35,410 2,410 79,503
At March 31, 2003 R-BB=H§ ,
ZR=+-8 - 5,702 16 35,674 3,491 84,112

39,229
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For the year ended March 31,2004 B E DB

+

/
MEZ AT —HIEEE

L

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) . 17. #1% - BB RR & (&)

The Group's land and buildings compris

Qutside Hong Kong:

Under medium-term leases in
other regions of the People’s
Republic of China ("PRC”)

Freehold in Taiwan

Under a medium-term lgase
in Macau

The valuation of land and buildings in

ex

i

&% HIMOE -
RPEARATE
C(TRED) i E

S zemROnE
REBZKARENE

(S

CRRPzEERODE

1994 was made

by Messrs. American Appraisal Hong Kong Limited, an
independent firm of Chartered Surveyors, on an open

market value basis.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation and amortization, -their
carrying amount would have been, stated at

HK$21,157,000 {2003: HK$21,862,000).

Included in the net book value of prope,rty‘, plant and

equipment are assets held under

finance leases

amounting to HK$1,985,000 (2003: HK$2,660,000).

FEEZ THREFRE
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZeBRE —FTR=F
THET TERT
25,050 25,978
12,392 12,151
- 1,100
37,442 39,229
—ANEFZLHREFEETE—

MBYHFRAENTEZRFEERA
AEROHMERRET -

EEGZINREFERIERER
FERBEAR HEHEEERAR
21,157,000 T (=2 2B = & -
21,862,000 7T) ©

V¥ BERLBCETFEBEU
BABAOBRBZIEE  BRBER
1,985,000 T (B & = & :
2,660,000% L) °
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 HE=ZFFRHEZA

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The Group
Cost
At April 1, 2003
- as previously reported
- adjustment on adoption of
SSAP 12 (Revised)

- as restated

Additions

Eliminated on partial disposal of
shareholding in a subsidiary

At March 31, 2004

Amortization

At April 1, 2003

Provided for the year

Impairment loss recognized in
the consolidated income
statement

Eliminated on partial disposal of
shareholding in a subsidiéry

At March 31, 2004

Net book values
At March 31, 2004

At March 31, 2003

S HLFE

18. MEAE

Trademark
Goodwill licenses Patent Total
;'Hmvw HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S fnote’a) (note b} (note c)
CER HERTE BERE 2g
) TER FER TER FERT
| (#i3ta) (#iiEb) (i c)
AEE
RAE
R-BZ=FOHA-H

—~RAZR , 354,665 91,318 - 445,983

~-BEHREHERER

BB E@EDnAR (1,982) - - (1,982)

~BE| 352,683 91,318 - 444,001
BB ‘ 4,598 190,000 8,065 202,663
HE-AHBLR.

2 B AR B R R B (69,857) ~ - (69,857)
R-SBMEZHA=+-EB 287424 281,318 8,065 576,807
By v
R-ZFEZEMA-H 85,962 20,166 - 106,128
KFEEEE 32,768 10,899 470 44,137
REAUBRTER

2RERS :

\ 5 - 4,598 - - 4,598
HE-HHEAR

2 BB ER R 6,075) - - (6,075)
R-SEmEZA=+-7 117,253 31,065 470 148,788
LEFE - .

R-ZSBEEZB=+-0 170471 250,253 7,595 428,019
RZZTB=F=A=+-8 266,721 71,152 - 337,873
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For the year-ended March 31, 2004 £ % =

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (con‘cmued)k 18

Notes:

a. The amount as at March 31; 2003 represented the
goodwill on the acquisition of 'the businesses of Memtek
Products Division of Tandy Corporation and Memorex
Computer Supplies in 1993 and the acqursmon of an-
additional 14.9% interest in Memorex Internatronal Inc.,
a subsidiary of the Company in 2003. The goodwill is
amortized over an average of seventeen years on a
straight line basis. ; )

During the year, the directors réviewéd the carrying value
of the goodwill arising on acquisition of a subsidiary of
HK$4,598,000 and identified an impairment loss of
HK$4,598,000 which was charged to the consolrdated
income statement.

b.  The amount as at March 31, 2003 represented the
acquisition of the “Memorex” trademark licenses from
Memorex Telex N.V. in 1999. Trademark licenses are
amortized over twenty years on a straight line basis.

During the year, the Group acquired the “Dysan” and

“Precision” trademark licenses from an independent third

party for a consideration of HK$190,000,000 with

reference to the valuation performed by Grant Sherman
Appraisal Limited, a firm of independent valuers,
Trademark licenses are amortrzed over ten years on a

straight line basis.

c. The amount represents the acguisition of 'a labelmaker
patent during the year. The patent is amortized over ten
years on a straight line basis.

In the opinion of the directors, no impairment {oss in
respect of the carrying value of goodwill, the trademark
licenses or the patent is considered necessary. '

o

g

B =y

BERE G

Hi

a. W-BEZEZA=+-H2z£#EA

B— A ZE W Tandy Corporation
Z MemtekZE & # & Memorex
Computer SuppliesZ£ B ER 8%
EEKRBARTNZ—HMHBRE
Memorex International Inc. 2 14.9%
WINEBFTEEZBR - ZBEDNE
ERATFAHAETEEREH -

EX EEREFRKE-HNEL
AMEE EHBZEEELSR
4,598,000/ T - Y HARBEEKIE
4,598,000 T RESWHRRPH
[1,5% o

b. RIBTF=ZFZAZ+HZERR

RN EF AIMemorex Telex N.V.
Y TMemorex] BIEHF AT & 2 IREE
B -BESENRERERE-TH
HERNEY -

FR - FEBLAHKE190,000,000%

TE—EABILEZEWE Dysan] &

[Precision] BiZEFA1:E - HRENZ

ERUEEMTETHERDRHAE

HEHEER  BEHUENRESE
EtEmEH-

c. HLBAENUBEZRRMEERIZWK

BE- - ZRMNENREREETER

EERE BAZVEREE AR
FAUBEREMNEREEZRESRE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 #E - FFEHEZAZT+
19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
4
Unlisted shares 3 LR
Amounts due from subsidiaries

8 L B R 2 0B

Less: Allowance for amounts
due from subsidiaries

B EKK B REER

Amount due to a subsidiary A — RN B R R RIE

The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on
the values of the underlying separable net assets of the
subsidiaries when Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited
("Hanny BVI") together with its subsidiaries - were
acquired by the Company.

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecur’ed.) interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. Repayment
of the amounts wiil not be demanded within one year
of the balance sheet date and, acco?dingly, the amounts
are classified as non-current.

Details of the Company’s principalh s@bsidiaries at March
31, 2004 are set out in note 41.

19. WBARERE

The Company

AR
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
—RemE C-BB=%F
85 FAT
118,373 118,373
5,026,854 5,022,636
5,145,227 5,141,009
(2,374,810} (2,374,810)
2,770,417 2,766,199
813,043 877,475

Sk ETRHZBERE  DERBELA
I B8 Hanny Magnetics (B.V.1.) Limited
(THanny BVID) EREMBR AR - &
MBRAZASANEREEFEH
H o

MBRR AR AREER 2ERE
BEEZERY - ZEHASTENEE
HE—FRBEREE  RINRFERD
RHE -

ERBETENBLRIR_BTOSF
ZAZ+—HZFERRHEL -
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 # %=

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

B s A AT

Share of net assets (liabilities)

of associates which are: AE(RR) BE:
- listed in Hong Kong (note a)  — E&H LW (HiZa)
- listed overseas {note b} — AL (B D)
- unlisted — ¥EWM

Goodwill on acquisition of BB A A BEL
associates less amortization @ 28 /ﬁﬁi&‘i (Batc)

{note c}

Loan 1o an associate less

allowance (note d) BAEE (Hitd)
Amounts due from CEWEERTRE
associates fnote d) . (HfEEd)
Market value of listed shares rmlhmE

Notes:

a. At March 31, 2003, an amount of approximately HK$698.4
million included in investments in securities represented
the Group’s 14.55% equity interest in CSHL. In
September 2003, the Group acquired :an additional
interest of 16.65% in CSHL for a consideration of
approximately HK$19.3 million. Accordingly, the
investment in CSHL was increased t0 31.20% and it was
reclassified from investments in securities to interests
in associates.

CSHL is company listed in Hong Kong and.its financial
year end date is December 31. Only published financial
information of CSHL will be available and used by the
Group in applying the equity method. Accordingly, the
Group’s share of interest in CSHL at March 31, 2004 is
calculated based on the net assets of CSHL at December
31, 2003 and the result from the date of which CSHL
became an associate of the Group to December 31, 2003.

ﬁ%%‘ﬁ‘eﬁﬁ*ﬁ“’“ Tﬁm

EmET B

TH-BuUEE

20, MELRZER

The Group
TER

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$’'000
ZEEOF ZERZHF
FE T FEL
463,234 -
169,770 184,574
{15,459) (12,229)
256,629 65,520
874,174 237,865
1,361 7,651
30,874 25,846
906,408 271,362
320,500 134,561

BisE

a. RIBEZFZAz+-8 JAE
# 3R ¥ 7 #)698,400,000% 5t 7 K
B DEREBERFEREZ14.55%K
AR - R-BETZELA  KEH
LA 419,300,000 TP RZ
16.65% EopiE2E - Atk - MPHEZ
BEWMEN20% FHELRES

RREDREBE LT Z AR - EWERF
BHEBRT-A=+—H - RKEA
BEEHEAR  22BREFED T
BeMBERTMER - Bl &%
BRGTRR_FEOFZA=+—
BZiEN  DRBPRR-_ZTZ=F
TZAZTHZEEFERPER
RASBEHRENRNZAZZER=F
TZAZ+—BZEEHE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 & 2

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES contmued)

Notes: (continued)

i

a. The following detaiis have been extracted from the
published financial information of CSHL, the Group s

significant associate:
4

Financial position:
Non-current assets
Current assets

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities and mmonty interest

Net assets

Net assets attributable to the Group

Turnover

Loss from ordinary activities before taxation and
minority interests

Loss from ordinary activities before taxation and
minority interests attributable tc? Group_

ERBDERERLIEREER

200 BELQIZER
Aist o ()

a. MTEHEBIEReASHEEB
BORPEEHEZHBEAN

12.31.2003
HK$'000
=ge=#%
+-g=+-8
FER

BHIE AR
FERBEE

RBEE
RBAR

1,124,597

1,064,647
{161,080)
(494,774)

HERE 1,533,380

TEBELAERE 463,234

1.1.2003

to

12.31.2003

HK$'000

—Re=%F

-A—8

£

—BgR=-F

+=ZBA=+—H

FER

BES 2,884,493

BB RS BREESR

—REBZEE (169,184)
AEBBEZRBERIBEEE

BN -BREBZER (56,996)
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 £ %

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES. contmued)

Notes: {continued)

b.  The following details have been extracted from the
financial information of the Group’s significant associate,

PSC Corporation Ltd.:

Financial position:

Non-current assets

Current assets

Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities and
minority interest

Net assets

3

Net assets attributable to the Group

Turnover ¢

Profit {loss) from ordinary activities
before taxation and minority
interests

Profit ({loss) from ordinary actii/ities
before taxation and minority
interests attributable 1o the‘Group

i

B AR -

ERBRE
RBEE
RDERE
FRBDEERIK
RS

BEFE

At B A

EERE

BB R BRAR AR

—REBZEN(HE)

FEERGEZEB
R ERRAESA
2 (ER)

20.

BEQEzES @

Aiet : ()

EE

b. UTEMFEBEIRGeRLHEEH
ELRERBETRABZIMBE

BER

¥
3.31.2004 3.31.2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
~BgNF —EFB=F
ZA=+-8 =F=+4+-—8
FHER FHET
473,982 378,171
403,316 513,082
(152,958) {181,929)
(142,831) (124,550)
581,509 572,774
159,624 157,226
4.1.2003 5.1.2002
to to
3.31.2004 3.31.2003
HK$’000 HK$'000
i 3 03 2B -F
mME—-BE EA—BE
REBAK ZEE=F
ZHA=+—8 ZRA=+—d
TR FHEIT
664,125 619,467
31,923 (12,432)
8,763 (3,413)
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 BE - FFHETAZ S HI-FF

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES fcontmued) B b 200 BEQI TEB (U
Notes. {continued) . 2 . e o ()
. Goodwill arising on acquisition of associates: ) f c. BEEBHELATMELZHS:
' ‘ HKS$'000

Cost S T RAE
At April 1, 2003 ' L RIBE-EmA—HA 72,132
Additions . ' . BE 208,760
At March 31, 2004 R-—SBNE=A=+—8 280,892
Amortization : ) ‘ . E Ba
At April 1, 2003 o R-BESHEMA—H 6,612
Provided for the year k AFEEE 17,651
At March 31, 2004 R-Zg88NWFE=/A=1+—8 24,263
Net book value BRERE
At March 31, 2004 : R-®EBRE=H=+-R 256,629
At March 31, 2003 R-ZBEZFE=ZA=+—H 65,520

The amortization period adopted for goodwul for a-period
of 10 years. , ;

In the opinion of the directors, no impairment loss in
respect of the carrying value of the goodwill is considered

necessary.

Loan to an associate is unsecured and has no fixed terms

of repayment. Other than an amount of HK$1,336,000 °

(2003: HK$7,516,000) which bears interest at prevailing
market rates, the remaining amount is interest free. The

amounts due from associates are unsecured, interest.free

and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of
the directors, the balances will not be repayable within
one year of the balance sheet date and, accordingly, the
amounts are classified as non-current.

Details of the Group’s principal associates at March 31,
2004 are set out in note 41. :

AEZEHARI0F -

EFRR BAZNABEEREE
ZREER-

BEF - EBYATERAERRRE
B EERE - B 1,336,000 (=%
T 7,516,00087T) 2 REBAK
ERTSARFENIN - S8R
28 BEWHMALAFAARER -
AR EECERE -EBRR
ZESHRBTENGEARHZ—F
AEER - Bt REFBFEIERE
I -

AEEZTERLQTNRN_TTNE
ZA=Z+— EZ#F@RWEMo
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 B E - ¥R HFEFTHE T+ —HILFEE

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 2. BB K8
Investment securities Other investments Total
RERS Hibin & 2y
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
“RRNAE —BT-F “EREE "TTZF CREME _TRIDF
HK$'000 - HK$'000‘ HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR . TAR FER FTET TER FHET
The Group %4 |
Listed securities LHEH i .
Hong Kong - - - 698,407 126,114 108548 126,114 806,955
Overseas 8 5 | - C 850 984 850 984
Unlisted securities EEmES i
Hong Kong B " - - 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Overseas (note) /o (HE) 188,890 204,573 - 78,388 188,800 282,961
188,890 . 902,980 132,964 193,920 321,854 1,086,900
Market value of LHES N
listed securities ZTHE : - 10,859 926,964 109,532 126,964 120,391
Carrying amount H2HEW |
analyzed for reporting  M{EH 2
purposes as: REEST:
Non-current kns 188,890 887,300 330 330 189,220 887,630
Current 8 : - 15,680 132,634 193,590 132,634 209,270
188,890 902,980 132,964 193,920 321,854 1,096,800
The Company ' P NG|
Listed securities BHLEHESE
overseas, at ZmE
market value S ' - , - 813 944 813 944
Note: Included in unlisted overseas investment Secun‘tieé is a Bt FLTENREESBHEEERR
8.04% (2003: 8.04%) interest in Fu Yang Investment ERMERAR(TER]) 28.04%
Co., Ltd. {"Fu Yang"). Fu Yang is established in . Taiwan (CEBZF 1 8.04%) - BHF
on April 21, 2002 by the merger of indigo. Investment BEFREAEMRAT - BERESR
Co., Ltd., Solitaire Investment Co., Ltd., Vituoso BAR BERZERANREN
Investment Co., Ltd. and Ultima Investment Co., Ltd. BEERABAHINR BT F
MAZ+—OESMENY - BFE

Fu Yang is mainly engaged in the cable broadcasting
business in Taiwan. |

In the opinion of the directors, the investments in
investment securities are worth at.least their carrying
values.

EEOBNEAREBMES -

EERR ERREFZRARDH

FRHEKREE-
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23.

For the year ended March 31,2004 #Z - FFHEZAZ+

OTHER ASSET

The amount represents cost incurred in connection with
a land development project in the PRC. The projéect.is a
land development of Zx 8 & B & X [H located at Doumen
District, Zhuhai City and is to be.jointly developéd with
an independent third party. The Group is entitled to the
exclusive development right to the project and aiso the
right to obtain the land for the development (the “Other
Asset”). The Group is also entitled to sell the Other
Asset to investors for a consideration to be agreed
between themselves. ; L

The consideration of HK$150,000,000 for obtaining the

exclusive development right was paid by the Group
during the year whilst RMB5,750,000 {equivalent to
approximately HK$5,425,000) was already paid by the
Group for obtaining certain parts ¢f the right for land
development and for site formation.:

As the directors are of the opinion that the Other Asset
is held for sale, the cost incurred for the Other Asset is
included in current asset accordingly.

The directors has assessed the carrying value of ‘the
Other Asset with reference to the valuation performed
by Norton Appraisals Limited, a firm of independent
valuers, on an open market value basis as at March 31,
2004 and no impairment loss is identified.

INVENTORIES

Raw materials e "
Work in progress ERR
Finished goods 215K fh

Included above are raw materials of -HK$109,000 (2003:
HK$371,000) and finished goods of HK$269,854,000
{2003: HK$104,422,000) which are carried at net
realizable value. :

=1

2
Ak

22, HtEE

ZEBRBERNPE I HHABFRERS
E-ZRERKEREEXBRZ T
FABEE  URKBTIAME - Heh

 ARERE-EBUE-EHXRARE -

23.

FREFEZRECBERARE - X
BERSHEHLENERE ([H
BEED - AgENTERERAT2AE
HEBEELETRESE -

DEBRALE 2K E150,000,000%
THAEERENET  AFA£EB
A AKR®S5,750,0000T (BERH
5,425,000/ 7t) BB + i B B R it
BEBTEZETHSER -

REFRREMEEDNRHEHEE K
AEEZRAEINARDEE -

ESE2EMBUGEMTERER
FEERDFMERE  R-FFDO
FZA=Z+—HZAHMEEEFG
EMEECREE BYERRRE
B8 -

7E
The Group
REE

2004
HK$'000
a3 1153
THER

2003
HK$'000
—EE=H

FTET

6,769
1,435
869,205

9,459
2,702
493,004

877,408 505,165

rTEFEFESFERMF109,0008 T (=
FER=HF 371,000 T) RER R
269,854,000 T (—_ B F = F
104,422,000 ) r BREETERZ
BEIER -
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For the year ended March 31,2004 & - SRBEZT FZ+— B EF

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES .

25.

Included within trade and other receivables i1s a trade
debtor balance of HK$685,025,000  (2003:
HK$397,764,000). The Group allows an-.average credit
period of one to two months to itstrade ’{:y‘stoméyrs.

The following is an aged énatyrs'is‘of trade debtors:

Not yet due

Overdue within one month

Overdue between one to
two months

Overdue more than two months

TRADE AND OTHER PAYAB

Included within trade and other payables is a trade
creditor balance of HK$827,620,000 (2003:

HK$632,561,000).

The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors:

Not yet due

Overdue within one month

Overdue between one to
two months

Overdue more than two.months'

§

kB

aEMsR—EA
BE-EWEA

05032367 8

;

LES

i

REH
0830 3 — B A

BY—EWEA

BHBENEAR

24, EERAMMEVRNE

B 5 & HE b FE W E 235685,025,000
BT (ZFEE=F © 397,764,0008% 7T)
CENBSRALS - TEEMER
PREPEHRH—ZRBEATE 25

HE -
ERESREESRSFTRT
The Group
rER
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERNE ZEBRER=HF
TFET FAET
624,041 354,824
52,433 26,561
2,099 6,916
6,452 9,463
685,025 397,764

25. HB R HMEMAIHR

g 5 REALENRIESIES27,620,000
B (ZETZF 1 632,561,000 7T)

ZEMNE SRR

ERBSRERRIFTOT ¢

The Group
EER

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBNEF ZEER=F
FHEI FET
445,088 319,505
116,373 99,484
50,321 35,422
215,838 178,150
827,620 632,561
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26.

For the year ended March 31, 2008 S E - FFREZ A+~ Hi- FE

BORROWINGS

Borrowings comprise:

Bank foans
Other loans

Analyzed as:

Secured
Unsecured

The above amounts bear
interest at prevailing
market rates and are
repayable as follows:

Within one year or

on demand ’
Between one and two y‘ears
Between two and five years
Over five years

Amount due within
one year and shown
under current liabilities

Amount due after one year

oo

"The Group
EE

2004 2003
HK$ 000 HK$'000

“BERE ZTRZHF =

FHET FTET

The Company
AN

2004 2003
HK$'000  HK$'000
FFOE —_FE=F

Thx FTET

149,333 165,000

149,333 165,000

148,333 165,000

149,333 165,000

ERAIE -
TEX 205,641 237,468
EER 151,339 180,000
356,980 417,468
N
DA
EEH 159,583 107,140
mIER R 197,397 310,328
‘ 356,980 417,468
1
ERBEBERA

5 % 5
%IIE\ ' EZE\E,Q\

AT R
—ERHRERE

o : 349,059 244,473
—EmFEA - 266 165,238
MELFA - 940 843

149,333 -
- 165,000

BBERF ' ) 6,715 6,914

. . 356,980 417,468
FINRBERET

149,333 165,000

R—FREH
Z B  (349,059)  (244,473) (149,333} -
- 165,000

—EEB Y HE 7,921 172,995

$

HARNY HO NINGS [ IMITFD SESERERLE
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For the year ended March 31,2004 B4 — QUM E: B+ —BIFEE

27. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES

Amounts payable under
finance leases:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year
inclusive

Less: Future finance charges

Present value of
lease obligations

Less: Amount due for

settlement within one "

year {shown under
current liabilities)
Amount due for settlement
after one year

27. BMEHENESE
The Group
FEERE
Present value
Minimum of minimum

lease payments

lease payments

CZRA

The Group has leased certain of its fixtures and
equipment under finance leases. The average lease term
is 2 years. For the year ended March 31, 2004, the
average effective borrowing rate was 9.32% (2003:
12.51%). Interest rates are fixed at the contract date.
All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and no
arrangements have been entered into for contingent

rental payments.

The Group's cbligations under finance leases are secured
by the lessors’ charge over the ﬂle_ased assets.

C BEBASR ERENGRERE
i & 2004 2003 2004 2003
: HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS$'000
—EENgE —E2=-F -“EB/NE —BRE=F
. FHE T FHET FERT FET
BEBHEE
BRE:
—~F R 1,117 1,181 1,068 1,113
HERER
;(@%%Eﬁ@)y 536 1,868 462 1,557
, o 1,653 3,049
BORKRBREER {123) {379}
BOEREDE
: : 1,530 2,670 1,530 2,670
B —EREmRE
L ZEEGIR
. RBEEET)
, : ' {1,068} {1,113)
—EEREMEE
; 462 1,557

AEBCRBRERHBEALFT TS
BERRE THEBA2ZE -BE-F
EME=A=+—BLEE  ¥¥HH
MEEHERARIZNB(ZEE=F
12.51%) « FIRTTRAHBEBEE -
FERNHEERETERHER - &
TERKARERERITTARSE -

AREZREBOAEDMEEAZ
EHEERRER -
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28. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized: ’
At April 1, 2002 (HK$0.025 each)

Adjustment of nominal value
of shares .
Cancellation of shares o

At March 31, 2003 and 2004
(HK$0.01 each)

Issued and fully paid:
At April 1, 2002
(HK$0.025 each)
Exercise of warrants
Consolidation and adjustment
of nominal value of shares

At March 31, 2003
{HK$0.01 each)

Issue of new shares (note aJ
Exercise of share options (note b)

At March 31, 2004 (HK$0.01 each)

Consolidation of shares of 40 intd1

For the year ended March 31,2004 BEZFRHFZ AT+~ HIbFF

28. B&
Number of
shares Value
Re®8 BE
HK$'000
FER
EERAE
R-IBEE-_FNE—HR
(8R20.025% %) 26,000,000,000 650,000
B 154051 {25,350,000,000) -
BNEERE
o o 64,350,000,000 -
EHBG (45,000,000,000) (450,000)
R-SE=FR
ZBgNEF
=B=+-1
(B R0.013E 7T) 20,000,000,000 200,000
ERTERBERAE
R-BE-_EMNA—H
(Z10.025% 7T) 6,412,057,523 160,301
L ERREE 70,595 2
CRhEEEHRBE
R {6,251,824,916) {158,700)
%:@géi
=Z=R=z+-B
(§180.015T) 160,303,202 1,603
BOIWBRG (Hita) 21,500,000 215
TTERE AR (B D) 4,750,000 48
R-SfNF
" EZEH=+-H
(B ]R0.01% T) 186,553,202 1,866

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED SR &
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For the year ended March 31,2004 B2 -8 EmET Ao +—B &5

28. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

a. On January 28, 2004, arrangements were made for a
private placement to independent private investors of
21,600,000 shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company held
by ITC Corporation Limited, a substantial. shareholder.of
the Company, in cash at a price of HK$4,00 per share
representing a discount of approximately 8% to the
closing price of HK$4.35 per share as quoted on the
Stock Exchange on January 28, 2004

Pursuant to a subscription agreement of the same date,
ITC Corporation Limited subscribed for 21,500,000 new
shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company at a price of
HK$4.00 per share. The proceeds were used to provide
additional working capital for the Company. The‘se new
shares were issued under the general-mandate granted
to the directors at the annual general meetingj of the
Company held on August 28, 2003 and rank pari passu
with other shares inissue in alf respects.

b. During the year, 4,750,000 shares in the Company of"

HK$0.01 each were issued upon the exercise of
4,750,000 share options at subscription price of
HK$2.9888 per share. The shares issued during the year
rank pari passu with the then existing shares in all
respects.

29. RESERVES

The Group
The contributed surplus of the Group at March 31, 2004
represented:

(i) the credit arising from thé transferof-the share
premium account of the Group as at February 20,
1998 and February 19, 2003 to the contributed
surplus account of the Group;

(i) the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal
value of the shares of the Company in 1998 and
2003; and

(ili) as reduced by amounts transferred to the: defrcrt
account to eliminate the deﬁcrt of the Group as at
January 31, 2000, January 31, 2001 and March 20,
2003.

28. B& (#)
B

a. R-ZZEE-—-RB=-+NH: FITH
ARERY  UREFXABILALA
BAZSRAREHERCESERR
RANERREEBR)BE2ERQH]
21,500,000l B EBEC.O1VEL 2R
B REEAESRI00ET  BBRG
R-FFNE-RA-+N\BEBRFHR
sz EER45BTHRN
8% °

RERFE BT BEGHE - B30
REBERATUSRA00ETZE
1% - AR E525E21,500,00088 AR
EHEOOVELZHBRD - MEXED
BERLRZRNEERS - ZFW
BODERERTAR_FRZENA
ZHN\BETzBRREAFAELET
EREZ-REEET RETERES
STEHAHGERERTRNEERSHE
2%

b, RFA - BFE4,750,0000 HRE
MRS 2.9888E L2 BEBET
4,750,000 BREE0.01B T Z A
ARRG - RFARTZRNAER
BECBORETEZERSEE -

20, #H

FHRE
FEER-_EENE=ZA=+—-HZ
BEBARHKT

iy AEER-AANEZAZTH
R_BB=ZF_ATNBEHEKRHE
HRERBBEARE 2 EBALR
BRMEEZER:

i) R—AARER-BE=FUH
EATRG EEAELE 2 EE
®

i) BEBREBRENEHEAT

PAR-TREF-A=+-—
F2-4-A=+-BR
ZEZA-tEZEMZ

ET

B -
ok

o

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 F74
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The Company

At April 1, 2002

Premium arising from issue
of shares

to contributed surplus
Transfer from contributed
surplus to deficit
Reduction of nominal value
of shares
Loss for the year

At March 31, 2003 and
April 1, 2003

Premium arising from issue
of shares

Share issue expenses

Loss for the year

Dividends paid

At March 31, 2004

For the year ended March 31, 2004 # %

29. RESERVES (continued)

i3 el 3
mE—AH

FIRGHRES
ZHE

Transfer from share premium R H EHRF

B8A8
HESRBE
BEmM
HIRRIDEE
AEEBE
R-Z2E=f
EH
mE-8 .
BIRAMEL
ZHE é
BHBITER
AFEER
A

2=
> =

&

R-22NF
ZRA=+-H

t-85

FEHNEZHAZ A HIFE
29. BE (B
ERF

Capital Retained

Share Contributed redemption profits
premium surplus reserve (deficit) Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

‘ HEEE REHH
BO#ER KaBH 4] (F4) BE
TRT FTER FARL FTERL TAT
1,974,542 437 592 {20,069} 1,955,502
3 - - - 2
(1,974,565) 1,974,565 - - -
- (460,000} - 460,000 -
- 158,700 - - 158,700
- - - (414,040) (414,040)
- 1,673,702 592 25,891 1,700,185
99,934 - - -~ 99,934
1713) - - - (713)
- - - (794 {794)
- - - (11,221} (11,221}
k 99,221 1,673,702 592 13,876 1,787,391

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED SR EBHRALAY
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 B2 — LR IHET

29. RESERVES (continued)

The Company (continued) o .
The contributed surplus of the Company at March 31,
2004 represented: o

(i) the difference between the consolidated
shareholders’ funds of Hanny BVI at the date on
which its shares were acquired:by the?Company,
and the nominal amount of the Company's shares
issued as consideration forgthe acquisition;

(i) the credit arising from thé transfer of the share
premium account of the C’ompany' as at February
20, 1998 and February 13, 2003 to the contributed
surplus account of the Corﬁpany;

{ii)  the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal
value of the shares of the Company in 1999 and
2003; and ' o '

(iv) as reduced by amounts transferred to the deficit
account to eliminate the deficit of the Company as
at January 31, 2000, January 31, 2001 and March
20, 2003. ‘

3

Under the Companies Act of 11981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surpﬁlus of the:Company is
available for distribution to shareholders. However, the
Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

1. itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

2. the realizable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its
issued share capital and share premium account.

/
T YR
THEZF—HiEERE

P

29. #E®
#x

EREY
ARRARZBEONFZRA=Z+—RBZ
BBAERT

iy ADBEHEHanny BVIRDE R
HARZIEREESARAQT
EERBREMBTZROHEME
ZEE

il R—NAANE-_A-+BE_F
E=F-ATHAABEREZE
DRBRERERQFZELA
BRERFTEE ZER

i) R—AANFR-ZIZSZ=ZFUR
AR EEREEZER
54

ivi HEEBETEMABRUEBEHEELT
PR _EEEF—A=+—
B-—®F-—-A=+-8Rk
TEE-FET-A-+HREZERZ
&8 -

KBERE-NAN—FR8E (KE
) ARTZEREBBURSEKTE
BRER - EHMELBRUATER  Z2F
THEUARSBHBERPERERERE
H5 K -

1. BERSIIEDIREETEREEER
HES &K

2. HEEZUEREEERLER
HEBRERITRFERGHE
FRZKBE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 F5#
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29. RESERVES (continued)

The Company {(continued)
In the opinion of the directors,;the Company's reserves
available for distribution, to its,shareholders ‘were as.

30. AMOUNTDUETO A MlNOhR!T:Y SHAREHOLDER
The amount is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed
terms of repayment. Repayment of the amount will not
be demanded within one year of the balance sheet date
and, accordingly, the amount is classified as non-cu'rrent.’

31. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY .
The Group acquired 100% of the issued share capital of
Zhuhai Hanny Property Investment Limited (“Zhuhai
Hanny") for a consideration of HK$‘1 50 million. '

method of accounting. The amount of‘'goodwill arising
as a result of the acquisition was approximately
HK$4,598,000.

The acquisition has been accounted for by the acquisition

For the year ended March 31, 2004 RE - FFWEZ /A= Fo Hib FR

29. FE @

e OGN
BEERA AQFNTHSETRES
EHNOT -

follows: S

2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERNF —BEEZF
; AT THT

3 ~
Contributed surplus L ERAR 1,673,702 1,673,702
Retained profits ‘ - REBAF 13,876 25,891
1,687,578 1,699,593

30. BEN—-BLERRRA
ZHERARBER  2ERBETER
B ZRAKBEREEREST —F
REE - Bt - BRI RIRDR
& o

3. HE—-HHELQE
75 & B 4% £ /8 150,000,000 7T 1 88 B
BREEERREERAG ([HEH
B 222 BIRE -

ZUEETHOERAKBEEHEAE -
FHREBEEFELZ2EBRSHENAR
4,598,000% 7T °

2004 2003
HK$000 HK$'000
—EBENE —EE=F
FTHEL THET

Net assets acquired MBEEZFE
Other asset HMEE 150,000 -
Other payable H b R A IR (4,598) -
| 145,402 -
Goodwil! CE 4,598 -
Total consideration BRE 150,000 -

Satisfied by:  EHFR:

Cash oy RE 130,508 -
Deferred consideration (note 33(a)) SREE (BT iE33(a) 19,492 -
150,000 -

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED R EBHRLE
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 BB TS RHEZ A+ —HIFEF

32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES : , 32. HEHWEBLST
S L 0 2004 2003
‘ - HK$'000 HK$'000
—BBNE —ERzF
FHER FET
Net assets disposed of . - CHEEEZFE ‘
Investment in securities B BEBRE ’ 78,388 -
Amounts due from group companies ~ FEWEBD T2 %IE 157,353 15,000
Bank balances and cash ' RITERERBR S 5 2
Amounts due to group companies FERER AR ZRE {8,853} -
Amounts due to associates L FABE QR ZRE {1.433) -
Tax payable 0 EREWE (22,531) (13,027)
; B T : 202,929 1,975
Attributable capital reserve . EEARRE 556 ~
Currency translation reserve realized .. EZREMLIRFEE {216) -
T 203,269 1,975
{Loss) gain on disposal of subsidiaries i &M & 7
‘ 2 (B1]) /W& (1,282) 25
201,987 2,000
Satisfied by: : . , FRHER:
Cash ‘ Bre . - 2,000
Other payables - i FE A FRIR , 201,987 -
201,987 2,000

Net cash (outflow) inflow arising from HEMBARES

disposal of subsidiaries: , CZBEER (W) ARE

Cash consideration o REKRE ‘ - 2,000

Bank balances and cash disposed of HEZRITEFERES ‘ (5) {2)
(5} 1,998

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year did not ERFELEZHBARYETERMZE

contribute significantly to the turnover and the results ¥RREEVEFLHEREHR - &R

of the Group. The cash flow contributed or utilized by FEE2HBRRFERESHEZE

the subsidiaries disposed of du‘ring the year was not EREYTEK-

significant. B
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33. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
During the year ended March 31 2004 the.major non-
cash transactions were as foHows :

(a) The Group acquired. Zhuhai Hanny for 'a
consideration of HK$150,000,000, The remaining
consideration of HK$19,492,000 was unsettled as
at March-31, 2004, K ’

(b) The Group disposed. of certéin*subs‘idia‘rieéd of
HK$201,987,000 of which HK$124,387,000 was set
off by other payables of the same amount under a
deed of assignment entered into between the
Group and a relevant party. The remainihé amount
of HK$77,600,000 was sat|sf|ed by another payable
of the same amount.

{c) The Group acquired trademark licences for a
consideration of HK$190,000,000 which was partly
satisfied by short-term loans receivable and other
receivables of HK$40,699,000 and HK$81,871,000,
respectively under various deeds of novatien and
agreements entered into between the Group.and
relevant parties, and was party satisfied by cash
of HK$20,000,000. The rémaining consnderatlon of
HK$47,430,000 was unsett!ed as at March 31,
2004.

(d) The Group restructured certain of its short-term
loans receivable of HK$42,165,000 and other
receivables of HK$19,360,000 satisfied by the

payables of HK$18,250,000-,? respectively uride(
various deeds of novation entered into between
the Group and relevant parties.

{e) The repayment of other receivables of
HK$38,710,000 was satisfied by the other loans of
HK$23,543,000 and interest payables of
HK$15,167,000 under an agreement between the
Group and relevant parties. . ‘

(fy  The repayment of a short-term loan receivable of
HK$22,866,000, an interest receivable of
HK$1,290,000 and settlement of a payable of
HK$24,000 was satisfied by a consideration for an
acquisition of an investment of HK$24,180,000.

amount of other loans of HK$43,275,000 and other .

For the year ended March 31, 2004 | & 7« BFRERETAS - HiEE

33 i%#—ﬁﬁx%

BE=

ENFEZA=T—BLFE

EﬁFeﬁZEE?FTEﬁx%KDT :

(a)

(b)

{c)

{d)

(e)

7~ 4 B LA £ {8 150,000,000 7T
WREKERRE - B TRE
19,492,000 TR T ERE=
A=+—8KEN -

NEELA201,987,000F T &
ETHBLD  BEAERR—
MEBATIHIZEZRY  H
7 124,387,000 T 2 KRB A
Fe@EcHMEMNKIRESE - 8
T {E 77,600,000 T ABRI &
BrHMEMKELY -

7 £2 B LA £ {8 190,000,000 7T
WS R rE - BEREES
ERALI U2 HERELER
HEHE BoRED B AEY
KRB 240,699,000 T R A 4b
FE U BR1E 81,871,000/ TT A -
B3 L & R BA 38 £ 20,000,000/
FTEAR - BT R {E47,430,000%
TRZIEZTAE=A=+—8B1
FIBH -

BEASHEHEFEALIIVIZ%S
BEEBEERY  *5EEHEE
BT RSB E 42,165,000
7T B H b FE UK 7K IH 19,360,000
7T RERIE D FIA43,275,000
T2 E b B 5k % 18,250,000/
T2 EMEMRBEREST

BEAEEHEABALIICZ—
miHE EfihERRE
38,710,000 T L H b B X
23,643,000 T R E T § B
15,167,000 7T BT -

SEHAE $022,866,000/ T - FEW
181,290,000 T R E KRR
24,000 T AW E —HIRE 2K
824,180,000 LB

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED #BRBHERLD
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For the year ended Maz:ch 31,2004 B E

33. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(g)

(h)

increase in the amount dde_from an associate of
HK$19,024,000 as a result of the acquisition of an
associate and was subsequently set off by & short-
term loan receivable of the same amount under a
deed of novation,,signeq by)t'he Group'énd a
relevant party. RPN

The Group disposed of\"ce'rht‘ainfamount of other
asset for a consideration of HK$16,000,000 which
was satisfied by a short-term loan receivable of
the same amount under a deed of novation signed
by the Group and a relevant party. :

During the year ended March 31, 2003, the major non-
cash transactions were as follows:

'(a)

The Group .entered into finance lease a\rraﬁgement
in respect of property, plant and equibrh’ent with a
capital value at the.inception of the leases
HK$2,980,000. ~ '

The Group acquired addifional shareholding in a
subsidiary for a consideration of HK$278,320,000
which was set off by the a‘ssignment of short-term
loans receivable of HK$260,578,000. The remaining
consideration of HK$17,742,000 was unsettied as
at March 31, 2003.

SMET BT+ — B EE

33. FEHBERZ (H)
(99 BYE-—HBEATMEBEBRER
B & QN RIFIE R /19,024,000
T BERERAREER—{
BALTIHIS 2 —HEBEERD
HTHR¢E EREHEFE
)

(hy ZAHEEHL16,000,0008 T2 E
HEETSB 2 EMEE - BE
REEBE-GEMALTTYIZ—
MEBEARY  RENERS
BrRBRUESHERZA -

BE_TR-HF=ZRA=+—-BLEHE
BRZERIFBREXZET ¢

(a) AEERICD%E  HERBET
BEROTHE WTYAHEZ
B {E 52,990,000 T -

b) FEBUBE -—HHBATZESN
Bt % - R B 5 278,320,000%
TCOLERFEWREHRER
260,578,000% T X T -
17,742,000 T 2 R BHAR =
EEZE=ZRA=+—-BHEKXE
ﬁ o
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The following are the major deferred tax liabilities
(assets) recognized and movements thereon during the
current and prior years:

For the year ended March 31, 2004 B — FRBF T HAZ + - HiLF]

34. DEFERRED TAX 34.

)

)

BEHRE

REAEEREAFEIERRIEE
EHEaE(BE)RAZEHNT :

The Group ‘ . EER
Accelerated
- tax Tax
‘deprveciation losses Others Total
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MERERE BEAFA Hit BE
COTET THT FET TRRT
At April 1, 2002 KZFFCEmMA—H
- as previously reported -%HER A - - - -
- adjustment on ~ERNGH BN
adoption of SSAP12 F12% (BEBED
(Revised) A 1,532 (15,264) 898 {12,834)
- as restated — BB , 1,632 {15,264) 898 (12,834)
Charge (credit) to the FRARGERBETNR
consolidated income GTABEKRER
statement for the year (Hist14)
fnote 14) o 551 (491) 226 286
At March 31, 2003 and R-EB=£=A=+-8
April 1, 2003 &:g$5$ﬂ"5 2,083 (15,755) 1,124 (12,548)
Currency realignment SR ' {57) (1,922) (20) {1,999)
Credit to the consolidated ~ FRFAFREUWREK
income statements for (Ftar14)
the year (note 14) B : (1,362) (2,724) (16,724)* {(20,810)
Effect of change in tax rate HERHZHE
- charge (credit) to the -REAKFEFHR
consolidated income GONSEE ¢t
statement (note 14) (Ha14) - 80 {67) - 13
At March 31, 2004 R-SRHAEF
ZA=+-8 : 744 {20,468) {15,620) (35,344)

* The deferred tax credit is mainly attributable to the
movements of temporary differences arising from the
carrying amounts and tax bases of major balance sheet
items such as receivables, inventories and accruals of a.
subsidiary in the United States. g -

EESERE EERNZEH—HH

BARzAEARKRCEEEA (I
BUKA - FERRENER) 28
EHAREZEREA R -

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED RESEBARL



Notes to the Financial Statements

M B HRARA T

For the'year ended March 31, 2004

34. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

The Group {continued] -

For the purposes of balance sheet presentat;on certain
deferred tax assets and habuimes have been offsgt. The
following is the analysus of the: deferred tax balances
for financial reportmg purposes:

EEBEAE

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax
losses of HK$363,848,000 (2003: HK$470,299,000)
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax
asset has been recognized in respect of HK$69,488,000
(2003: HK$45,357,000) of such losses. No deferred tax
has been recognized in respect of the remaining
HK$294,360,000 {2003: .HK$42£4,942,000);'due to -the
unpredictability of future prefit streams. Thle losses can
be carried forward indefinitely ' '

The Company :

At balance sheet date, 'the Company has unused tax
losses of HK$49,958,000° {2003: HK$49,488,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred
tax has been recognized in respect of sbuch tax losses
due to the unprediciability of future profits streams.
The losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

 CBEREAE

BEo-E

34.

FaeE - Ao —HIFE

EEBEGE
KE®(E

BREEERRZEVNME  ETEE
HEEERBEEFHHE - UTAE
MEERERZ EERELES S
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EENE ZEE=F
FHEx FHET
{35,480} (13,298)
136 750
(35,344) (12,548)

REER  AEBETTAREERERE
F 2 KR8 A B IEE R 363,848,000
(=TT =HE : 470,299,000 7T) -
HEBT69,488,000 T (B8 =
£ : 45,357,000 T) CHBHBEEH
BEE BRAEEMREEMK
B BCRB R E 8 E518294,360,00078
TL(ZBF=F : 424,942,000 7T) i

REEHREE - 2SHERITARS
A QH

REER  A2BTARE HRIMR
Rz RE A B HE 8 549,958,000
T (ZFEE =4 49,488,000/ 7T) °
ARRERARREEREE - &XE
REBRBEERRRELEHE - 2FE
BRI ERBESE -
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For the year ended March 31,2004 HE —FFRFZAZ+—HiEEE

35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. AARM
The Group The Company
HEHE P N
o B . 2004 2003 2004 2003
R HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
e MogRRE —22SF -SSSNE —BE=F
o oo Fii FHT FHx FHET
Amounts utilized in respect  BIBEEER FHRT
of guarantees given to REMEEHRE
banks and other financial LAERRT T E
institutions for facilities TREZB -
granted to: BHAeE
subsidiaries HEBLE - - 57,933 164,369
outsiders HNRAT - 11,674 - 11,674
- 11,674 57,933 176,043

The Group was involved in two patent infringement
lawsuits in the United States. The damages arising from
the lawsuits range from approximately US$285,000

(equivalent to HK$2,213,000) to US$855,000 (equivalent

to HK$6,639,000). As the outcome of the lawsuits is
not certain, the Group has made an accrual of
US$302,000 {equivalent to HK$2,345,000) for these
cases at the year end March 31, 2004 to cover the
possible damages as estimated by management.

AEEREESERERLENER
B RAFLMELZEESENTY
285,000% 7T (485X 2,213,000# 7T)
Z5855,0003% 7t (38§ 7 6,639,0005%
L) c ANHRERKRE TEESH
BEE_FETNEZA=+—HItEE
R FHRATIREEITIR 302,000 T
(552,345,000 ) AEREHEE
HE 2 ATBEREEE -

36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS: ’ 36. EEHLKE
The Group as lessee XEMERFERHEA
The Group
TEH
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
—BRREE ZEBZ=HF
FE&R FHT
Minimum lease payments paid £/ « BB EEAY
under operating leases during . X2 HEREL -
the year:
Land and buildings THEEE 27,134 24,209
Property, plant and equipment -~ 1% - BEREHE 8,615 2,959
35,749 27,168

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED 8MERESR LS
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36.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS,’(commued)

For the year ended March 31, 2004 # % = &

The Group as lessee {continued) B

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum jease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

Operating leases
which expire:
Within one year
In the second to fifth
year inclusive
Over five years

. 36.

FHET AT+ —~HIEEE

BEMENEEE

AEEBERBREA G

NEER  ZREHFETRETT
REzEBRNZFAE  ZERRER
ERARRZEIBRNT ¢

2004 2003
—ETMmE —EE=F
Property, Property,
Land and plant and Land and plant and
buildings equipment buildings equipment
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A mE -
THERF HERDRE tHREF BBRRE
FHEIT TR FTET FET
2EHN ,
ZEBESA
—ﬁm , 25,096 22,678 19,403 2,594
ZEERFE
(é%ﬁ@@%*ﬁm) 79,900 41,721 50,733 3,018
j‘i@l«,u; 53,162 705 34,437 -
: 158,158 65,104 104,573 5,612
HOR—FEZ+EARATHE—R-mHE

Leases are negotiated for a range-of one to ten years
and rentals are fixed over the terms of the leases.

The Company had no operatlng lease commatments at

the balance sheet date.

The Group as lessor

‘Rental income earned under
operating leases during

the year:

Land and buildings

Property, plant and equipment

THRETF
VE  BBERRE

FR BSEERNZASK

EEENBERERE -

ARAREEA Y BEFEEROK

EE«:

FEBEHEEA
The Group
EEB
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZBRAF —ER=F
THEI FART
6,568 4,754
5,000 -
11,568 4,754
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The Group as lessor (continued) :
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted

with tenants for the following future minimum lease.

For the year ended March 31, 2004 HEZF FMEZ AZ + - £ 14 F 13

At

36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) o 36 EEBKREGE

FEBERIHBACGE
REER 2R8EERBELITLAT
RESEBOMT

The Company's share option scheme was adopted on

the primary purpose of providing incentives to the

grant options to eligible employees including the
directors (but excluding independent non-executive
directors) of the Company and the directors-of any of
the subsidiaries of the Company to subscribe for shares
in the Company.

employees of the Group. Under the 2001 Share Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may

August 21, 2001 (the "2001 Share Option Scheme”) for .

payments:
2004 2003
“EBNE —ET=F
Property, Property,
Land and plantand ' Land and plant and
: buildings equipment buildings equipment
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
= U mE
; THRET BERRE tHREFT BERBRRE
FHET FER THET FET
Operating leases %ﬁiﬁ%’]s
which expire: Z@/ﬁﬁgﬂﬁ '
Within one year R 4,747 20,000 2,662 -
In the second to CEEEAF
fifth year inclusive = (BRME BIEEN) 18,109 35,000 9,780 -
Over five years EERE 13,914 - . 12,057 -
36,770 55,000 24,499 -
37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES 37. BREE

ARAR_FE-FNANRAZ+T -8R
MEBRESE((ZFTF-FBRE
itgll) - EEBBIEEZER R
BoTT-SERETE FRAE
EgRAQCESENRER  BFHF
MEE(ETREBRUNRNGTER)IR
FAREANBARNEEROER
# - ULRBRAFMRMD -
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 3 2.z

37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued)

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a special general
meeting of the Company on March 17, .2003, the
Company has terminated the 2004 Share Option Scheme
and adopted a new share option scheme (the “2003
Share Option Scheme”). Under the 2003 Share Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Cofnpany‘maﬁy
grant options to directors and*ehploYees of the. Group
" and any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors,

suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, joint.

venture business partners, promoters and service

providers of any members of the Group who the board:
of directors considers have contributed or will contribute’

or can contribute to the Group. 'Ifhe purpose of the 2003
Share Option Scheme is to provide participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the Group
and to encourage participants to work towards enhancing
the value of the Group and its shares for the benefits of
the Group and its shareholders as a whole. :

Subject to the condition that the total number of shares
which may be issued upon the exefcise of.all outstanding
options granted and to be exercised under the 2003
Share Option Scheme and any. other schemes of the
Company must not exceed 30% of the shares of the
Company in issue from time to:time, the total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, when aggregated
with any shares subject to any other schemes, is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shareé of'the Company
in issue on the date of approval and adoption of the
2003 Share Option Scheme. - '

Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, the options may

be granted to any individual in any one year is not
permitted to exceed 1% of the:shares of the Company
in issue, without prior approval from the Company’s

shareholders. Options granted to substantial

shareholders or independent non-executive directors in

excess of 0.1% of the Companﬁy's share capital or with -

a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in
advance by the Company’s shareholders.

i
i

37.

QR EE B [ FEE

ﬁ&ﬁ%ﬂ@)
REEQAANRZR=FZA+LE
@ﬁZ&%ﬁmkgiﬁﬁz&%

R ARFAERLE_ST-FERE
HEYRAN-ESBERETE (=T
FoERERERED - RE-_TB=
FEEESE ZARBEETRK
SHEERER URERERAY
AN EREAEFAEAEHRERZ
AERBEAEBA - B 285 -
EHE - HER - REA BFP K
BRHE RELREBRBHE BE
A BEBHESRLBERE - — 2%
ZEBREMBEEASEERNE
AREERROERZEE  ARDHS
BEBRNAATEBREABRRZERF
BRAKE  REFASEREROZE
18 o

BE-ZET=FEREAEREARF
TREMFERLCBRESRZR
DA BTEERXARTHRER
TR 230% - EZIEHZHRRT -
BE-_ZFZT=FHEIREZERE
AIRBEZBRMEE - ENEREEM
Eﬁﬁ%ﬁ&Z%ﬁ%Tﬂﬁz&ﬁ
%E& TEBARBARRAZ

FIFBRESEZEER ﬂE%ﬁ
B 210% °

BRE-STFEREFH  5XE
KARBRREAME  REM—ER
T?‘“%{S’cﬂfﬁlszﬂﬁﬂﬂéé? SH@A

REBETRNZ1% - AT ERFES
BUFRTESRE 2 BRENEA
EREIBREZ01% ZEEERS
5,000,000 7T - TBESEALRRKE
ZBEAE -
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For the'year ended March 37, 2004 #HE

FOEZ AT -A1

37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) 37. BREHE

At March 31, 2004, the number of:shares in respect of
which options had been grahted and remained
outstanding under the 2003 arid: 2001 Share Option
Scheme was 21 800, OOO (2003 16,000,000),
representing 11 .69% (2003 9: 98%) of .the shares of
the Company-in lssue at that date.-

Options granted must be taken. up! W|th|n 28°days from
the date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per option.
Options may be exercised at any: t[me from‘the date on
which the option is accepted to the tenth anniversary of
the date of grant. The exercise price is determined by
the directors of the Company, and iwill not be less than
the higher of the closing price of the Company shares
on the date of grant or the average closing price of the
shares for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant or the nommal value of the share of
the Company. *

RIEZWE=/R=+—8 " BE=
BE-ZER-_ZET-EHENREFER
BHRBRITEZEREMSRZR
S8 B 521,800,000 (ZBR=F
16,000,0008%) ' ("ERERRZBE%
TRRHZ21160% (=TT =%
9.98%) °

BREASREBER2LER BX
REHBRBIBTZRETSER - B
BT EEREEE  EEHARE
SH10FENBBITE - TEEAART
EEET  BTRERTH=ESR2
BEE  AATRORBEBHZK
HE BROREEBLEHNARY
EACEHKRTEE: READRGOE
ﬁa
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 # 2 -~ @R EZTFZ+—HIFEE
. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) 37. BREHE®
The following tables disclose details of the Company’s TERBEBEFANXLAFEE (BIEES)
share options held by employees (including directors) of BEZFLOBRERSEFRE -
the Company and movements in such holdings during
the year: ' ‘
2003 Share Option Scheme . . CTRRC-EBRETE
| . | ‘ | o Number of share options
o o ) Exercise granted during the year and
Date of grant Exercisable period - . . - " price outstanding at 3.31.2004
G FRBHER
RZSBHF
, L : =ZB=+-H
wHBEH TR N THEE & AT
' HK$
BT
Directors , ,
EEx ‘
2.23.2004 2.23.2004 fo'2.22.2006 o 3.415 6,400,000
ZEEWF —EEMFE_AR=-+=HZE
ZAZ+=H —EERE-AZTZH
Employees
BB
2.23.2004 2.23.2004 to0 2.22.2006 3.415 6,400,000
—FTROEF “FFME-AZTERE
ZAZ+=H “EERFZA-tZAH,

12,800,000
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For the year ended March 31, 2004, EiE
37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES icon\t‘inued)y .

2001 Share Option Scheme

FERZ T -HLFE

Ak

37. BEREEEE

TER-SBRENH
Number of share options

Cancelled/
i : Outstanding Exercised lapsed Outstanding
o Exercise at during during at
Date of grant Exercisable period ’ price 4.1.2003 the year the year 3.31.2004
| MEARE
; R=-8%z% R-g2@mE
; mA-A EREd,/ ZA=1-8
BHAH &R ; IR iR T ERGE %% EXRd
HK$
Directors f
5
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 to 8.30.2006 2.9888 11,500,000 (1,750,000) (750,000) 9,000,000
ZRE-F “RE-ENA=+-HE
NA=+—8 ZEERFNRZTR
Employees
E8
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 to 8.30.2006 2.9888 4,500,000 (3,000,000 (1,500,000} -
ZEE-£ —EF-¥A\RA=+-BE
NA=+—-8 ZEERENRZTH
16,000,000 (4,750,000) {2,250,000) 9,000,000

The share options were exercised on January 15, 2004.
The closing price of the Company's share immediately
before the date of exercise was of HK$2.80.

BRER_FTEMFE-[ THBEET
E-BRRTEEHRZAERRFRMNE
MER2.8ETT ¢
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: Forthp year ended March 31,2004 B2 QL EWMET A Z+—HU-EF
. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) 37. BEREHS G
2001 Share Option Scheme {continued) ’ TERe-FRRETEE
’ Number of share options
Qutstanding Adjustment dueto  Outstanding
o , - Exercise at  consolidation of the at
Date of grant Exercisable period price - 4.1.2002 Company's shares 3.31.2003
o , BRENE
R-22-F Bxad R-VP=F
) ' ‘ HA—H BERE&ft Z=A=t+-8H
BHAS . 1R : . TEM HRTE mA% o RTE
’ ~ ‘ UHKS
‘ BT
Directors
BEg
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 to 8.:30.2006 28888 460,000,000 {448,500,000) 11,500,000
“RE-F :Eg—ﬁﬁ)\ﬁ:'i'—aﬁ ‘
ANAZ+—8 ?/\ﬂf}\ﬁ +Ei
Employees
ER
8.31.2001 8.31. 2001 t0830 2006 2.9888 .. 180,000,000 (175,500,000} 4,500,000
%% —TF- EF)\H +-BE
NEZ+—8 ZEERENAZ4E

640,000,000 (624,000,000} 16,000,000
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For the year ended March 31, 2604 BE-EFBFIAE + i EE
37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) . . C 37, BRENE U
Total consideration received during the year from the RERNFESRESERELZHEE

directors and employees for takmg up the optlons
granted is HK$13 (2003: NII) RO

The financial impact of ‘share thionslgrahfed is- not

recorded in the Company’s or the Group's paiahc‘e sheet
until such time as the options are exercised, and 'no
charge is recognized in the consolidated income

statement in respect of the value of options granted in

the year. Upon the exercise of the share options, the
resulting shares issued are recorded by Company* as

additional share capital at the normnal value of the .

shares, and the excess of the exercise pnce pershare

over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by-the.

Company in the share premium account. Optlons which

lapsed or are cancelled prior to thelr exeruse date: arev

deleted from the register of outstandlng opuons

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES' 4

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
(“MPF") scheme for qualifying employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries in~HQng Kong. The assets

of the MPF scheme are held separately from those of

the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The
Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the
scheme, which contribution is matched by employees.

The Group also operates various retirement benefit
schemes for qualifying employees of its overseas
subsidiaries, including subsidiaries in the United
Kingdom, United States of America and‘ Si'ngapore The
assets of the retirement beneflt schemes are ‘held
separately from those of the Group, in funds under
contro! of trustees. The Group contnbutes 4% to 10%

of the relevant payroll costs to the schemes which

contribution is matched by employees.

The Group's employees who fare emplo'ye‘d'by
subsidiaries in the PRC are members of the state-
managed retirement benefit scheme operated by the
PRC government. These subsidiaries are required to
contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the
retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to 'the
retirement benefit scheme is to make the specified
contributions. '

EHERZERERRET(ZFR
=FFET) -

EELZEBREZVBEEEREA
AARRFEBMZEEAGBRP &
ZERERTEAL  BfEAgiax
BHEREBEERGAKERPR
BRI - BITEERER - RITH
ROBRLREROCEEEREMNK
RIE MERAEERARNEE
MNEBEEERQFARBDHEERS
e RETEBHAXBATHZE
RERRTERREECHPRE -

ERERE
FEBRERRREEEMBLRZ
CEREEHRTRINEARE ([BHE
B8 - BESHBFEEERERLA
BHTHXREE2ESAHEBE - &
EERBHETEREF Z5% A ZTEIHE
R RERZEREAER -

FEBETTREBHMBLR (BELR
HE - XFBAREREMRZME
RE 2R ERERKTERERKER
B RARBEFFBEELEERAE
BHTREARBZESOREE - &5
BRERIERE Z4E10%RZE
Bgtx o BEBZHEREAR -

REXNPEZ2HMBARZALSEESR
APBRBERAETCBREERERT
BXE  -HEMBRAREARIASRT
B LERZBRKRERFEZHER -
AREBHZERAEINFBZARES
EHREZHK -
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For the year ended March 31,2004 B T QEEMETH =+ —H pF5F

39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS ~ | 39, BEEE

At the balance sheet date, the following assets were REER  ZEBREXAIFBTHE

pledged by the Group and the Company to secure. EERBRITREAREEEZER
banking and other financing facilities:. .- :

',  The Group The Company
’ TEE EAF
2004 2003 2004 2003

; HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—egns —PT=F QYRS -FP=4H
FER  TER TRz THR

Trade and other receivables B 5 & H i FE Uk

2IE . 217,420 174,431 - -

Listed securities of —Hgess : ‘
an associate X ETES o 75,188 59,148 - -
Inventories BE -0 93,180 39,162 - -
Land and buildings THmREE . 12,392 30,818 - -
Investments in securities  BEIEE ' 813 944 813 944
Bank deposits  RIIEFER , - 19,226 - -
399,004 323,729 813 944

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 FEFH



Notes to the Financial Statements
BBmEAE

10

= wx —
#@E-

For the year ended March 31, 2004

40. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH
RELATED PARTIES
During the year, the Group-had sugmflcant transactlons
with the following related partles“ ‘together wlth balances

REHEATETRERFERZS
23

FRERFNATIEBREALET
ZERRGZABERRSEEREZ

are as follows:

Substantial shareholder and
its associates:

Interest paid and payable by
the Group (note a) ;
Interest received and receivable by':
the Group (note a)
Management fee income (note d)
Acquisition of property, plant and
equipment {note d) :
Balances due by the Group at end of
the year fnote a) ¢

the year (note a)
Loans advanced by the Group during
the year (note a) ‘
Loans (repaid by} advanced to
the Group during the year (note a}

i
§

Associates: i

Loans (repaid to) advanced by
the Group during the year {note a)
Management fee income (note d)
Interest received and receivable by
the Group (note a)
Rental expenses (note ¢
Purchase of finished goods (note b}
Sales of finished goods (note b)

date are set out in note 20.

with them as at the balance sheet date, details of which

Balances due to the Group at end Qf B

Details of balances with associates at the balance sheet

EANTFEZEHOT -
2004 2003
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEENE —EER=F
S FER FET
TERERABEAL
EREHZREMZANE
(Hisa) | , 12,263 9,857
TEBEBHRERZHE
(Bfsta) , 3,015 4,789
TRRUA (HiEd) 1,182 5,256
WEEmE BEREE
© (M) 13 3,000
RELBFEBFARZRE
(Kista) 168,368 168,339
RERERE BB RIE
(KYita) 149,333 71,783
FRAFEERIZER
(B ita) 140,541 224,875
FREEE (EE)BRXY
BEX (B aFa) {15,667) 172,000
wﬁﬁﬂw
FRERE(ER)BXZ
B (fita) {41,173) 6,400
EEBWA (FiEFd) 6,677 9,336
AEED U R ERTR S
(K &ta) 1,507 639
HEER () 1,347 2,524
BERM M (D) - 76,894
- 3,566

HERMR (HED)

REHZBEBEQRZEHFEFTAR
MtEE20 -

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED SREMHRLE
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For the year endéd March 31,2004 BE-SRXmMEZ RSB IEE
40. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WiTH . 40, HREBEATESSBEEFREZE
RELATED PARTIES (continued) " g )
Notes: SR D Fiat
a.  The loans advanced to/by and the balances due by/to the a. B/ BRERERY I ERREEEAE
Group are unsecured, bear interest at prevailing.market N/ RBRZEESBERR  REH
rates and repayable in accordance with the. respectlve ’ THFIRFERBREEZSEER DS
loan agreements, if any. i C (BEB)FLFHHEE -
~b.  The transactions were carried out.at coyst“plﬁs a ‘ b. HEXSDERXTEN—-ERMNEH
percentage profit mark-up. e L BT .
c.  The transactions were carried out at terrﬁs by reference c. REXZNERAERZZHEME
to market prices of similar transactions. : 1o
d.  The transactions were detérminedk based on terms d SSXSNHNEEAMEFARBREZRK
mutually agreed by the parties concerned. SREEE °
In addition, certain banking and other facilities of the ) o AARRET —RESZZMBAER
Group were secured by personal guarantee from a FERZEEBETETREMRE
director of the Company, to the extent of HK$6,441,;000 E6,441,0008 T (ZFF =&
(2003:; HK$6,306,000). ’ 6,306,000 L) °
Save as disclosed above, there were no other significant - BREXFEBREN  ZEEREAN
transactions with related parties during the year or no EREFHEATETTAEARS R
significant balances with them at the ballan‘ce sheet date. REEEREZEALIFBERE
N . % °
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For the year ended March 31, 2004 # & =

EE
7

AND ASSOCIATES

31, 2004 are as follows:

BREAERAF

5% non-voting
{note a)

EREG
6,000,000% 7T
S%EIRRA

ERRG

L‘j
&

41. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIAR[ES

Details of the Company's prmmpal sub5|d|ar|es at March

i Issued and
Place of - fully paid
incorporation " share capital
or registration/ or contributed
Name of subsidiary ~  operation ‘ capital
ERRULER/  CEORMZRX
HELAAERE BELY LRUEX
Cyber Business Singapore S$4,444,445
Netwaork (Singapore) R 4,444 44558 T
Pte Ltd s

Hanny Magnetics .The Briish HK$40,000,000
(B.V.1) Limited Virgin Islands - ordinary shares

CBVAY © . HKS8,000,000

ERRLHE preference shares
(TRREZHB]) ~ 40,000,000% T

LRkt
8,000,000% L

BEmG

Hanny Magnetics Hong Kong HK$1,100,000,200
Limited B ordinary shares

HK$6,000,000
deferred shares 5

1,100,000,2003 7T

(Hyita)

4. EEMBLARBERTFZRE

Percentage of

issued share Equity

capital/registered interest

capital held by heid by

the Company subsidiaries the Group
x4T  HEAF
BHERT KECER

Bx/ Bx/ XEWAL

gERELx HRES RAg

ARk ERids #HH

% % %

- 54 54

100 - 100

- | 100 100

FRRETIENBATANR_ZTONHF
ZAZ+-BZEBHRT

Principal activities

IRER

Development of
information
technology and
e-business
consulting

RREMBR
RETEHEEMRES

Investment holding

Investment holding
and trading in and
marketing of
computer media
products and
related peripherals
and accessories

RELRREE
REHRMER
ERREE
BRERREAG

HANNY HOLOINGS LIMITED REEEHRAD
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For'the year ended March 31, 2004 B £ -8 PmMETH T+ —HiFE8
PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 41, FEWBLEIRBELNT 2HE
AND ASSOCIATES (continued) S ()
, . lssuedand” . Percentage of
Place of T fully paid " issued share Equity
incorporation o _share capital capital/registered interest
. or registration/ .. - or contributed capital held by held by
Name of subsidiary operation ' ,gapital the Company subsidiaries the Group  Principal activities
S S 07 HEAH

A . BHESA KEERF
e B/ BB/ RERBE
ERAYZEE,  ERARMRRA  EAEA BRRX  BAR

i

KEAFEH gEsy 0 AR#Rx - ERM BARt HEA IERE
' % % %

Hanny Magnetics PRC HK$686,072,148 - 100 100 Manufacturing of
(Zhunai) Limited TE a 686,072,148% 7 magnetic media
{note b) S : products

A2 (%8) Ha B TERAREED
ERAF (o) ’

Memorex Canada Ltd. Canada _ CAD2 - 67.08 4360  Trading in and

nex R distribution of
computer media
products and audio
and video products

RERSBEHR
BEERREEER
Memorex International ~ BV.I/ US$1,000,000 - 67.08 4360 Investment holding
Inc. United States 1,000,000% 1 : and holding of
of America ; trademarks licenses
(USA" o _ RABBRES
HERLES/ o BEHTE
RH2ERE ‘
(1£81)
Memorex Products United K‘mgd»om; ) B GBP2 - 67.08 4360  Trading in and

Europe Limited B ' Lo IBg distribution of
‘ ’ computer media
products and audio
and video products
EERDHEHER
ERRYEER

ANNUAL REPORT 2003-04 5
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41.

For the year ended March 31, 2004 £25: FEHEZHAE+

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

Name of subsidiary

WELREHE

Memorex Products, Inc.

Memorex Holdings
Limited

Zhuhai Hanny Property
Investment Limited

KEREERERE
ARAE

Rich Life Holdings

Pte Limited

Well Orient Limited
RBAERLE

Ultimate Strategy
Limited

Notes:

Place of
incorporation
or registration/
operation

ERRYRER/
BEBY

USA
%8

Bermuda

BRE

BV,
RERIES

Singapore

Bk

Haong Kong
&R

BV.L.
ZERZES

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or contributed
capital

ERARMRERE
iRgEE

US$79,001,000
79,001,000% 7%

US$100,000

100,057

usst
17

] 1 S
41, TENBAT
(#)

Percentage of

issued share
capital/registered
capital held by
the Company subsidiaries

LN
BEEEN
Ry
EREAX
ARl

‘ %

a. The holders of the 5% non-voting deferred shares are
not entitled to receive notice of or to attend or vote at
any general meetings of the company. The non-voting
deferred shares practically carry no rights to dividends

or to participate in any distribution on winding up. .

BEQAFZHEE

Equity

interest

heid by

the Group  Principal activities

HEAF
BEDRS

kx/ SEEEE

EREX AF.N

B4 BEH TEEE

% %

67.08 4360  Trading in and
distribution of
computer media
products and audio
and video products

BEROHEN
BRERRYIER
65 65  investment holding
RERR
100 100 Holding of land
development project
held for resale
BELBRERA
SEE
100 100 Investment holding
REZR
100 100 Investment holding
RERR
100 100 Investment holding
RERR
a. SHEREHETRGOZHBEARE
WHZAREMRRAEZASHD
BAGANELRE - EREREL
BEAENFEGEMNEERRERE
EREEGEAIK -
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41.

For'the yéarended March 31, 2004 # %

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASSOCIATES (continued)

b. The company is registered in tihe form of wholly-owned
foreign investment enterprise, B

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year or at any time during-
the year.

Details of the Group's principal associates which were
all held indirectly by the Company at March 31 2004
are as follows: :

Formi'of k Place of :

business incorporation/
Name of associate structure “operation
HEMEZ
BENDRE EREBER - EEBR
China Strategic Corporate Hong Kong
Holdings Limited xR Bk
PREEARAT i
PSC Corporation Ltd. , Cbrpgrate’ *Singapore
{formerly known as ¥ #7003

“Provisions Suppliers

Corporation Limited")
ERBEARAT :

(A ke

BRATD

The above tables list the subsiydiari‘es and associates of
the Group which, in the opinion of the di'rectors,
principally affected the results of the Group for the year
or formed a substantial portion.of the net assets of the
Group at the end of the year. To give details of other

subsidiaries and associates-would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

41.

CTFAFZ AT HIERE
FTEMBLRARBEQATZFE
(#)

\
b. HRRAFTMUNEZERCEFABE -

MEEMBORANFERXFAEME
B BECAREEERKES -

ZEEBZETEMEDNR (AADRHE
RAIR-_FTERE=ZA=+—B2Z#F
BmT :

Proportion of

equity interest

attributable

to the Group Principal activities

AW AR
BR 2 5% 28 s i TEEYR
%
29.36 Investment holding
BRERK
27.45 Supply of household

consumer product

HEXAHESR

ERIBZAREHNBLARRBER
B NEERRIBRERREFA
ZEBRBRASEFEREETFEE
Rz 2el - BERA  FH8EM
HMBARRBEARESHEEAR
=X
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2 Financial Summary
e o E
HBEE
Results - 2 4
. Year ended March 31,
BE=Hh=+—-HLFE
} 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
i ; {As restated)
LlZ®ESE -¥%-F -§%-F C-RT=F —83N%F
R o371 FExT THET THEL TERT
(8 E%))
Turnover SEE | 2819998 . 3595783  4,373909 4,162,804 5,009,930
Profit (loss) before BB IR A
income tax (&) 96,335 . (574,129) (76,044) (570,474) 121,639
Income tax expense FEREX 3,074 22,871 2,686 36,041 27,848
Profit {loss) before REPEBRE
minority interests CER TR v P
(BR) .93,261" " . (597,000) (77,730) (606,515) 93,793
Minority interests LHBRER 8,361 {7,635) 24,725 42,105 80,493
Profit (loss) for the year XEZRF (FE) 84900  (589,365) {102,455) (648,620) 13,300
Assets and liabilities K : EERBE
B : At March 31,
) - R=ZA=+-8H
2000 % 2001 2002 2003 2004
HK$'000" HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
5 . {As restated)
C-BERFE 2T —ET-F —2B=F “BRNE
FERL TERT FET FET TER
(m&E3))
Non-current assets ERHEE 1,213,818 1,826,001 1,671,193 1,604,463 1,643,529
Net current assets ROHREFE 1,677,853 647,823 801,566 477,410 645,756
2,891,668 2,473,824 2,472,758 2,081,873 2,289,285
Shareholders’ funds BEES 2,310,364 2,169,293 2,247,168 1,729,567 1,873,181
Minority interests LEBRRER 0 94873 182,623 214,611 174,598 405,157
Non-current liabilities  JERBIAE 486,431 121,908 10,980 177,708 10,947
2,891,668 ;2,473,824 2,472,759 2,081,873 2,289,285
Note: ) : B -
The summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for BE_ZEEF  —_ER-ERITE-&#=H
the years ended March 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 have not been TP EEAEEREE -  SELABEE
restated upon the adoption of Statement .of Standard Accounting REIERO S ERERS 1295 (B [FER]
Practice 12 {Revised) “Income Taxes” as the directors of the FPUES  EEEERAENSRYRARE
Company are of the opinion that the restatement would involve cost e
it ¥ 25 .
not in proportion to the benefit of the Group. REREBR 2RI BTRLL G

HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED SREBEROY






